Public Document Pack

CYNGOR
Gareth Owens LL.B Barrister/Bargyfreithiwr Sir Y Fflint
Chief Officer (Governance) Ay . .
Prif Swyddog (Llywodraethu) FlIHtShII'E

COUNTY COUNCIL
To: Clir Clive Carver (Chairman)

. . . CSING

Councillors: Marion Bateman, Peter Curtis,
Andy Dunbobbin, Robin Guest, Ron Hampson, 5 June 2015
Richard Jones, Brian Lloyd, Richard Lloyd,
VICky Perfect, David Roney, lan Smlth, Tracy Waters 01352 702331
Nigel Steele-Mortimer, Carolyn Thomas and tracy.waters@flintshire.gov.uk

Arnold Woolley

Dear Sir / Madam

A meeting of the CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE will be held in the DELYN COMMITTEE ROOM, COUNTY HALL,
MOLD CH7 6NA on THURSDAY, 11TH JUNE, 2015 at 10.00 AM to consider the
following items.

Yours faithfully

e

[ P—

Democracy & Governance Manager

AGENDA
APOLOGIES
2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (INCLUDING WHIPPING
DECLARATIONS)

3 MINUTES (Pages 3 - 8)

To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 14 May
2015.

4 IMPROVEMENT PLAN 2015/16 (Pages 9 - 80)
Report of Chief Executive enclosed.

5  YEAR END IMPROVEMENT PLAN MONITORING REPORTS (Pages 81 -
148)

Report of Member Engagement Manager enclosed.




YEAR END CHIEF OFFICER PERFORMANCE REPORTS (Pages 149 -
184)

Report of Member Engagement Manager enclosed.

CUSTOMER SERVICES AND CALL HANDLING UPDATE (Pages 185 -
188)

Report of Chief Officer (Community and Enterprise) enclosed.

REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2014/15 (MONTH 12) (Pages 189 - 224)
Report of Chief Officer (People and Resources) enclosed.

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME (Pages 225 - 228)

Report of Member Engagement Manager enclosed.




Agenda Item 3

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
14 MAY 2015

Minutes of the meeting of the Corporate Resources Overview and Scrutiny
Committee of the Flintshire County Council held at County Hall, Mold on
Thursday 14 May 2015

PRESENT:
Councillors: Clive Carver, Paul Cunningham, lan Dunbar, Robin Guest, Joe
Johnson, Richard Jones, David Roney, Paul Shotton and Arnold Woolley

SUBSTITUTIONS:

Councillor Haydn Bateman for Marion Bateman, Mike Reece for Peter Curtis,
Carolyn Thomas for Andy Dunbobbin and Adele Davies-Cooke for Nigel
Steele-Mortimer

APOLOGIES:
Councillors Ron Hampson and Brian Lloyd

CONTRIBUTORS:
Deputy Leader & Cabinet Member for Environment and Chief Officer
(Governance)

IN ATTENDANCE:
Member Engagement Manager and Committee Officer

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR

The Member Engagement Manager sought nominations for the
appointment of Chair for the Committee. Councillor Adele Davies-Cooke
nominated Councillor Clive Carver and this was duly seconded. The Member
Engagement Manager advised that the Political Group that the Chair would be
from had been agreed at the Annual Meeting of County Council earlier in the
week and therefore a vote on the nomination was not required.

RESOLVED:

That Councillor Clive Carver be appointed as Chair for the Committee for the
municipal year.

APPOINTMENT OF VICE-CHAIR

The Chairman sought nominations for the appointment of Vice-Chair
for the Committee. Councillor lan Dunbar proposed Councillor Peter Curtis
and this was duly seconded. On being put to the vote, the nomination was
carried.

Page 3



RESOLVED:

That Councillor Peter Curtis be appointed as Vice-Chair for the Committee for
the municipal year.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No declarations of interest were made.
MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 16 April 2015
had been circulated to Members with the agenda.

Councillor Richard Jones referred to the last paragraph on page 11 and
said that the impact of Welfare Reform had not been his view, but had been a
comment provided in a note from an officer at an earlier meeting. He asked
that the sentence be amended to read ‘Councillor Richard Jones stated that
an officer had previously indicated that the Welfare Reforms had not had the
impact that had been expected as Housing Benefit and unemployment had
reduced’.

In response to a query from Councillor Robin Guest about the
proposed joint meeting on the issue of Welfare Reform, the Member
Engagement Manager advised Members that following the changes to the
Overview & Scrutiny Structure, Welfare Reform would be dealt with by the
Community & Enterprise Overview & Scrutiny Committee and therefore a joint
meeting would not be required.

RESOLVED:

That subject to the suggested amendment, the minutes be approved as a
correct record and signed by the Chairman.

TERMS OF REFERENCE OF THE COMMITTEE

The Member Engagement Manager introduced a report to advise the
Committee of its Terms of Reference.

He detailed the background to the report and explained that the new
Overview & Scrutiny structure had been agreed at the Annual Meeting of the
County Council held on 12" May 2015. The differences between the old and
new terms of reference were reported which included that this Committee was
now the designated ‘Crime and Disorder Scrutiny Committee. This would
require one meeting per year to be held as a Crime and Disorder Committee
to consider issues such as Community Safety Partnership. Appendix 1 listed
the function of each of the Overview & Scrutiny Committees and included
details of the main external partner organisations.

Responsibility for the Organisational Design & Change Programme
would be shared with the Organisational Change Committee and the principal

Page 4



issue for this Committee would be on the budgetary impacts of the
Programme.

The Member Engagement Manager explained that the Police & Crime
Commissioner had initially been invited to attend the meeting of Community
Profile and Partnerships Overview & Scrutiny Committee on 23" July 2015
but due to a number of requests from Members, it had been cancelled and
replaced with a Special County Council meeting which the Commissioner had
been invited to. The Chief Officer (Governance) also suggested that the
Police & Crime Commissioner be invited to a future meeting to discuss his
preparation of the Crime and Policing Plan.

Councillor Richard Jones expressed significant disappointment that the
revised Terms of Reference did not specifically include ‘value for money’. He
felt that it was important to show this in the terms of reference to ensure that it
was considered and added that Mr. Goodlad from the Wales Audit Office had
indicated that the Council would be assessed on value for money in future
years. The Member Engagement Manager felt that considerations of value for
money would be included in the revenue and capital strategic planning
function. In response to a comment by the Member Engagement Manager,
Councillor Robin Guest said that changes raised by the Overview & Scrutiny
Committees, once they had considered their new terms of reference, could be
referred to the Constitution Committee for consideration. The Deputy Leader
felt that value for money should be borne in mind in all aspects even if it was
not specifically listed in the terms of reference. Councillor Arnold Woolley
suggested that the words ‘including value for money’ could be added to the
function of ‘Revenue and capital strategic planning’. Councillor David Roney
commented that consideration of value for money could be included in the
resolution in reports.

The Chief Officer (Governance) concurred that the other Overview &
Scrutiny Committees might request changes to their terms of reference once
they had considered the report. On the issue of value for money, he advised
that it was important that Overview & Scrutiny Committees held Cabinet to
account to ensure that budgets were spent wisely.

Councillor Richard Jones proposed that the a request be submitted to
the Constitution Committee that value for money be included in the terms of
reference for this Committee; the proposal was duly seconded.

RESOLVED:

(@)  That the report be received;

(b)  That the Constitution Committee be requested to amend the terms of
reference of the Committee to specifically include a reference to value

for money; and

(c) That officers make arrangements for the annual Crime & Disorder
meeting.

Page 5



FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

The Member Engagement Manager introduced the report to consider
the Forward Work Programme for the Committee.

He detailed the items for consideration at the 11" June 2015 meeting
and indicated that Councillors David Roney and Carolyn Thomas had
requested that a report on Customer Services and Call Handling be
considered.

In addition to the items suggested for the 9™ July 2015 meeting, the
Member Engagement Manager indicated that a report on the Medium Term
Financial Strategy and an assurance report on the implementation of Single
Status could also be considered at that meeting.

The Chief Officer (Governance) stated that a report on the Council’s
performance against the Wales Audit Office report on workforce costs could
be submitted to the 9" July 2015 meeting. During earlier discussions he had
also suggested that the Police & Crime Commissioner be invited to attend a
meeting between September 2015 and January 2016 about the Crime and
Policing Plan for 2016/17.

Councillor Carolyn Thomas asked whether Removal of payments at
Post Offices and an update on Workforce Reorganisation could be
considered. The Member Engagement Manager advised that Removal of
payments at Post Offices fell under the remit of the Community & Enterprise
Committee. The Chief Officer indicated that Workforce Reorganisation would
be split between this Committee and the Organisational Change Overview &
Scrutiny Committee.

In referring to the recent General Election, Councillor Robin Guest
queried whether a report on the Function of the Election team could be
considered at a future meeting. The Chief Officer (Governance) indicated that
this could be combined with a report on Individual Elector registration to either
the September or October 2015 meeting.

RESOLVED:

(@) That the Forward Work Programme, as amended at the meeting, be
approved; and

(b)  That the Member Engagement Manager, in consultation with the Chair,
Vice-Chair and officers, be authorised to vary the work programme
between meetings.

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS IN ATTENDANCE

There were no members of the public or press in attendance.

Page 6



(The meeting started at 10.00am and ended at 10.41am)

Chairman

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Agenda ltem 4

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

DATE: THURSDAY, 11 JUNE 2015

REPORT BY: CHIEF EXECUTIVE

SUBJECT: IMPROVEMENT PLAN 2015/16

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To review the contents of the Improvement Plan 2015/16 to inform the
final approval by Cabinet and County Council on 23 June.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 It is a requirement of the Local Government (Wales) Measure 2009
(the Measure) to set Improvement Objectives and publish an
Improvement Plan. It is a statutory requirement for the County
Council to adopt the Improvement Plan.

2.02 Improvement Objectives and an accompanying Improvement Plan
were first set and adopted by the Council in 2011. For 2013/14 the
Council thoroughly reviewed the priorities to streamline them and
reset them with clearer outcome based aims. A revised set of eight
priorities supported by a structure of sub-priorities was adopted.

2.03 The Plan presentation also changed providing detail for each of the
priorities which were to have the most impact during the year. This
has helped the organisation to concentrate on the outcomes where
most immediate attention was needed.

2.04 The WAO in its Corporate Assessment report of March 2015 said that
‘the Council has established a wide-ranging set of clearly-stated
priorities that have a broad base of support within the Council and
among partners”.

In addition the report commented on: “The Council sets out its vision
clearly within its Improvement Plan, as required by the Local
Government Measure 2009 (the Measure). For 2014-15, the Council’s
coherent set of eight strategic priorities is underpinned by more
detailed sub-priorities, some of which are identified clearly as areas of
particular focus during the year. Though wide-ranging, the Council’s
vision demonstrates a clear commitment to continuous improvement,
reflected by targets for improving the efficiency and effectiveness of its
services, particularly those associated with its in-year Improvement

Page 9



3.00

3.01

3.02

3.03

3.04

Objectives.”

The format and content of the Plan was also commented upon: “The
Council has worked hard to improve the quality of this key plan and
the Improvement Plan for 2014-15 is a clear and accessible document
that sets out far more clearly than before what the Council plans to do
and how its success might be measured and evaluated.”

CONSIDERATIONS

For 2015/16 a review of the current priorities and sub-priorities has
been undertaken to set: -

e priorities that continue into 2015/16 for sustained attention;

e priorities that can now be removed as completion of a time-
limited piece of work e.g. review of Social Services Transition
Service or merger of Flintshire and Denbighshire Procurement
Units;

e priorities which could be broadened e.g. Business Sector
Growth in Deeside to become Business Sector Growth;

e priorities which could be merged e.g. Road Safety with
Transport Infrastructure and Services;

e emerging priorities for 2015/16 e.g. Enabling Resilient
Communities.

Sub-priorities have also been set to take into account Cabinet and
Overview and Scrutiny priorities, priorities of partners, public views
and service demands and national policy and legislation.

For each sub-priority which continues to be high profile for 2015/16
there has been a review based on: -

e the reasoning for the priority status;
e what we will do and how we will measure achievement; and
¢ the risks that will need to be managed.

The Improvement Plan in totality is presented as 2 documents that are
inter-related; firstly the ‘public’ version of our statements of intent
around the 8 priorities (Appendix 1) and secondly the document that
describes the targets and milestones on which achievement will be
measured (Appendix 2). This is the document that is used by Cabinet
and Overview and Scrutiny Committees to monitor progress during
the year.

Appendix 1 is the core content of the 8 priorities; the final document
will have more contextual information plus information that is required
to be in the Plan as part of the Measure.

The working draft documents have been considered by Members
attending a workshop on 29 May alongside the proposed targets and

Page 10



3.05

4.00

4.01

5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

classifications for the statutory national performance indicators.
Appendix 3 describes the key issues raised by Members at the
workshop along with a response.

The final Improvement Plan will be available as a web-based
document published on the website by the end of June.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Members to review the contents of the Improvement Plan 2015/16 to
inform the final approval by Cabinet and endorsement by County
Council.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The Council's Medium Term Financial Plan is aligned to resource
these priorities.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

Poverty is a specific priority within the Improvement Plan 2015/16.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

Environment is a specific priority within the Improvement Plan
2015/16.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

Equalities will be taken into consideration through any policy changes
determined by the Plan and its implementation.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

Any personnel implications will be considered through any relevant
changes determined by the Plan and its implementation.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

Feedback on the Improvement Plan is invited to assist with both
contributing on our priorities and further improvement in presentation
and format. This feedback is encouraged from the public, workforce,
our key partners and businesses.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

The Chief Officers and senior officers have contributed and helped
shape the Improvement Plan 2015/16. In addition the Wales Audit
Office has been informally consulted.

Page 11



11.02 Members were invited to comment on the Plan and its contents
alongside the proposed targets and classifications for statutory
national performance indicators at a workshop on 29 May.

12.00 APPENDICES

12.01 Appendix 1: Working draft of Improvement Plan 2015/16

Appendix 2: Improvement Plan 2015/16 “How we measure our
achievements”

Appendix 3: Feedback and response from Members’ Workshop
29.05.15

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Karen Armstrong
Telephone: 01352 702740
Email: karen.armstrong@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 12



Appendix 1

Draft 2015/16 Improvement Plan
(Work in Progress)

Page 13



Contents

Appendix 1

Pages

Priority

Sub-Priority

Impact

Corresponding page
numbers in the ‘How
we measure
achievement’
supporting document

Appropriate and

Affordable Homes | Improving the choice 28&3
Modern, Efficient and quality of local
and Adapted housing 4&5
Homes
Independent 687
Living .
int teq Enabling more people
Com_g—rr;e ngta eSociaI to live independently
noLIJH Y ith and well at home 8&9
Living Well and rea’tn
Services
Ensuring adults,
Safeguarding young people and 10
children are
safeguarded
Business Sector L
cconomy & ISR Moy oyioic S A
Enterprise T;wn and R_ural economy 13-15
egeneration
Apprenticeships Improving learning 16 - 17
. and Training provision and
Skills and - .
Learning Modernised and c_)pportunltles to
High Performing achieve better learner 18 -20
Education outcomes
Safe_ . Community Safety Keeping p_e_ople and 21 & 22
Communities communities safe
Maximising 23 .95
Income Protecting people
Fuel from poverty 26 - 27
Poverty
Helping people to
Transport
Infrastructure and access employment, 28 - 30
: local services and
facilities
Sustainable Developing and
Devel_op ment and protecting the 31 & 32
Environmental )
- environment
Management
Developing Supporting
"> communities to be 33-35
Communities "
Modern and —_— resilient
Efficient Imorovin Supporting front line
Council mproving services to perform
Resource 36 - 38

Management

well whilst being
efficient

Page 14




Appendix 1

Priority Sub-Priority Impact
Appropriate &

Housing Affordable Improving the choice and quality of local housing
Homes

This is a priority this year because we need to:
e Prevent homelessness.
e Support the diverse housing and accommodation needs of the local population.
e Build on the success of existing extra care schemes in meeting changing needs and
expectations.

What we will do in 2015/16:
1. Meet the new homeless prevention duties of the Wales Housing Act 2014.
Achievement will be measured through:
o Working more closely with the private rented sector:
o The number of households where homelessness is prevented by the use of the
private rented sector
o The number of households where the Council has discharged its full statutory duty
into private rented accommodation
o Maintaining the percentage of all potentially homeless households for whom homelessness
was prevented for at least 6 months (HHA/013)

2. Stimulate the growth of affordable housing.
Achievement will be measured through:
o Increasing the numbers of new Council and affordable homes through the SHARP
programme
o Increasing the numbers of gifted new homes using the community infrastructure levy
o Adopting a Flintshire House Standard Design Specification for new build council led housing

3. Meet the duties of the Wales Housing Act 2014 for the traveller community.
Achievement will be measured through:
o Completing a Gypsy / Traveller accommodation assessment

4. Develop our extra care provision to provide units in Flint and Holywell.
Achievement will be measured through:
o Securing full planning approval for both sites
o Commencing the building of both schemes
o Agree the design and delivery model for both schemes

Risks to manage:
e Homelessness will remain a growing area of demand due to the current economic climate.
e Demand and aspirations for independent living will not be met.
e The supply of affordable housing will continue to be insufficient to meet community need.
e Customer expectations for the timeliness of adaptations undertaken through disabled
facilities grants will not be met due to competing demands on resources.

What we mean by:

SHARP - Strategic Housing and Regeneration Programme - programme to build 500 new homes
over the next five years.

Community Infrastructure Levy - a planning charge, introduced by the Planning Act 2008 as a
tool for local authorities in England and Wales to help deliver infrastructure to support the
development of their area.

Extra Care — providing self-contained homes for people with varying levels of care and support
needs on site.

Gypsy / Traveller Community — people with a cultural tradition of nomadism or who choose to live
in a caravan.

Page 15 1119



Appendix 1

Priority Sub-Priority Outcome / Impact
Modern, Efficient

Housing and Adapted Improving the choice and quality of local housing
Homes

This is a priority this year because we need to:
e Provide good quality housing for residents and maximise funding opportunities to improve
homes.
e Reduce the number of empty properties in Flintshire.
Meet Welsh Government’s target for all social housing to be brought up to the Welsh
Housing Quality Standard (WHQS).

What we will do in 2015/16:
1. Deliver financial support to repair, improve and adapt private sector homes.
Achievement will be measured through:
o Repairing / improving 40 private sector dwellings through the Council’s capital
programme and Welsh Government’s national Home Improvement Loan
o Improving the timeliness of adaptations, particularly those delivered through Disabled
Facilities Grants (PSR/009a&b)

2. Reduce the number of long term vacant homes.
Achievement will be measured through:
o Bringing empty homes back into use for residential living through the Welsh Government
Houses into Homes Scheme

3. Deliver the six year asset management strategy to meet the Welsh Housing Quality Standard
across all Flintshire Council homes.
Achievement will be measured through:
o Completing WHQS work schemes to a value of £21M, in line with the Housing Asset
Management Strategy

Risks to manage:
e The increased work programme to deliver the WHQS will not be met due to the scale of the
programme.
e Council funding for adaptations and home loans will not be sufficient to meet demand.
e Financial assistance available to repair residents’ homes is not taken up by residents.

What we mean by:

WHQS - Welsh Government’s physical quality standard for modern social housing.

Home Improvement Loan — a national loan scheme delivered by Local Authorities, that enables
short to medium term loans to be provided to owners of sub-standard properties who meet the
affordability criteria.

Adaptations — changes to a person’s home to enable her/him to live as independently as possible.
Disabled Facility Grant — a grant available for larger adaptations to a person’s home

Houses into Homes Scheme — A Welsh Government scheme to provide loans to bring empty
houses or commercial buildings back into use as homes for sale or rent.

Page 16 2119



Appendix 1

Priority Sub-Priority Impact
Living Independent . L
Well Living Enabling more people to live independently and well at home

This is a priority this year because we need to:
e Help people to live independently as they get older.
o Meet the challenges of dementia.
o Develop a model of support for persons with a disability which encourages independent
living.
e Support whole families to live independently.

What we will do in 2015/16:
1. Ensure Care Home Provision within Flintshire enables people to live well and have a good
quality of life.
Achievements will be measured through:
o Delivering the key Local Authority actions from the plan developed in response to the Older
People’s Commissioner’s report on care home provision including:
¢ Implementing the ‘One Page Profile’ in residential care settings
e Delivering the dementia awareness training programme to all care homes
o Monitoring care home inspection reports
o Evaluating the impact of the pilot project being undertaken with Age Concern ‘Listening
Voices’

o Improving the quality of care through implementing pre-placement agreements for all care
homes

2. Support greater independence for individuals with a frailty and / or disability.
Achievements will be measured through:
o Continuing the success rate of reablement (SCAM2L)
o Piloting a night support service and evaluate
o Establishing a baseline for the people offered advice and support through the single point of
access

3. Strengthen and enhance prevention and early intervention services for vulnerable children and
families.
Achievements will be measured through:
o Changing the operating arrangements to better support a new delivery model for prevention
and early intervention services
o Ensuring service users are provided with advice and assistance from the Family Information
Service (FIS) that enables them to make an informed decision about childcare and family
support.

Risks to manage:
. Service users and carers do not take advantage of community and universal opportunities
that would encourage greater independence.
J The quality of care home services will not meet required standards.
. Children and vulnerable families are not fully supported where multi-agency services and
partners do not move toward an early intervention and prevention approach together.

What we mean by:

Reablement - an intense, short term approach to social care for individuals to gain or regain the
skills and confidence to live as independently as possible.

Older Peoples Commissioner - an independent voice and champion for older people across
Wales.

One Page Profile - document stating how each residents would like to be cared for.

Listening Voices - pilot project aimed at improving social interaction for care home residents.
Family Information Service - provides free and impartial expert advice, information and guidance
on childcare and early education places.

Page 17 3019




Appendix 1

Priority Sub-Priority Impact
Integrated
Living Community

Well Social and Health

Enabling more people to live independently and well at home

Services

This is a priority this year because we need to:

e Work with Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board (BCUHB) to develop Health and Social
Care models for the future.

¢ Avoid unnecessary admissions to hospital and support early and successful hospital
discharges.

e Co-ordinate the provision of support for service users more effectively with BCUHB and
other providers.

What we will do in 2015/16:

1.

Continue integrating community based health and social care teams to provide consistent

service across localities.

Achievements will be measured through:

o Continuing to support people effectively through the use step up and step down beds where
Health and Social Services can work together to avoid hospital admission and delayed
discharge

o Increasing the number care homes in Flintshire who sign up to the Six Steps to Success
which support high quality care for people at the end of their life

o Reviewing and agreeing funding arrangements for people in residential care through the
Continuing Health Care (CHC) programme

Ensure that effective services to support carers are in place as part of the integrated social and

health services.

Achievements will be measured through:

o Reviewing the Carer’s Strategy to redefine the priorities for the next 5 years

o Agreeing and implementing plans to support carers

o Establishing a Dementia Respect Empathy and Dignity (RED) project within GP surgeries
offering advice and information to careers

Influence the use of Intermediate Care Funds to support effective discharge from hospital and
ensure a smoother transition between Health and Social Care services.

Achievements will be measured through:

o Reducing the rate of delayed transfers of care for social care reasons (SCA/001)

o Gaining commitment from BCUHB to the continued funding of current provision

Risks to manage:

e Common goals between the Council and BCUHB are not achieved.

¢ Increased costs to the Council are incurred through new ways of working with partners and
other providers.

e The transfer of funding between the Council and BCUHB may not go smoothly.

e Reductions in future funding to the Council and BCUHB may impact on the sustainability of
services.

Page 18 4119




Appendix 1

Priority Sub-Priority Impact
Living . Ensuring adults, young people and children are
Well SEIEEIENCITT safeguarded

This is a priority this year because we need to:
e Safeguard and protect vulnerable people.
e To safeguard and protect people who are at risk of child exploitation or being trafficked.
e Develop further awareness and profile of the Council’s approach to safeguarding including
the wider issues of prevention of human trafficking and child sexual exploitation.
o Prepare for the new / additional safeguarding requirements of the Social Services and Well
Being (SSWB) Act.

What we will do in 2015/16:

1. Create a single Safeguarding Unit to manage safeguarding and protection processes for adults,
young people and children.

2. Prepare for the new and additional safeguarding requirements of the SSWB Act.

3. Strengthen arrangements within all council portfolios to have clear responsibilities to address
safeguarding.

Achievements will be measured through:

o Managing the risks identified through adult protection referrals (SCA/019)

o Establishing a Flintshire Sexual Exploitation Risk Assessment Framework (SERAF) panel to
manage the risks of sexual exploitation of children in the County and encourage wider
ownership of safeguarding across the authority

o Meeting child protection conference timescales (SCC/004)

o Completing child protection reviews on time (SCC/034)

Risks to manage:
o Safeguarding arrangements do not meet the requirements of the SSWB Act.
¢ Adults, young people and children are not sufficiently safeguarded.

What we mean by:

Human Trafficking — ‘trade in people, most commonly for the purpose of sexual slavery, forced
labour or for the extraction of organs or tissues.

Sexual Exploitation — the use of another person in non-consensual sex for profit.

Social Services and Well Being Act 2014 - An Act to reform social services law to make provision
about improving well-being outcomes.

Adult at Risk — A person over the age of 18 who is (a) experiencing or is at risk of abuse or
neglect, (b) has needs for care and support (whether or not the authority is meeting any of those
needs), and (c) as a result of those needs is unable to protect himself or herself against the abuse
or neglect or the risk of it.

SERAF - Sexual Exploitation Risk Assessment Framework

Page 19 5119




Appendix 1

Priority Sub-Priority
Business
Sector Creating jobs and growing the local economy

Growth

Outcome / Impact

Economy and

Enterprise

This is a priority in year because we need to:
e Meet the employment needs of local people.
e Attract businesses to the area to support economic growth.
e Develop the energy and advanced manufacturing sectors in line with regional and national
priorities.
e Grow the local economy creating opportunities for all sectors of our community.

What we will do in 2015/16:

1. Promote Flintshire as a recognised centre for energy and advanced manufacturing.
Achievement will be measured through:
o Converting enquiries to investment within Flintshire

2. Support the growth of the existing businesses in Flintshire, to maximise opportunities for
investment.
Achievement will be measured through:
o Creating and safeguarding jobs within Flintshire
o Creating jobs within Flintshire through our large scales capital programmes (WHQS and
SHARP)

3. Improve the local broadband infrastructure to encourage investment in economic growth.
Achievement will be measured through: -
o Rolling out superfast broadband across Flintshire in line with the Welsh Government
programme of works for 2015/16

Risks to manage:
e Some areas within Flintshire will not be covered by superfast broadband if the joint project
between Welsh Government and BT stalls.
e Businesses are not sufficiently supported to maximise opportunities presented to them
through major transformational projects within Flintshire.

What we mean by:

Enterprise Zone — a Welsh Government initiative to stimulate growth and support business in
designated areas.

WHQS - Welsh Housing Quality Standard - Welsh Government’s physical quality standard for
modern social housing

SHARP - Strategic Housing and Regeneration Programme - programme to build 500 new homes
over the next five years

Superfast Broadband - download speeds in excess of 24 Megabytes per second (Mbps)

Pagezo Page 6]19



Appendix 1

Priority Sub-Priority Impact
Town and
Rural Creating jobs and growing the local economy
Regeneration

Economy and

Enterprise

This is a priority in year because we need to:

Protect the commercial and business viability of our town centres and rural areas.

Protect the vitality of town centres as centres for economic activity and social contact.
Support the local and regional economy through the provision of sustainable infrastructure.
Develop the visitor economy to maximise benefit to the County.

What we will do in 2015/16:
1. Deliver an integrated programme of regeneration for Deeside.
Achievement will be measured through:
o Implementing the key actions of the Vibrant and Viable Places programme, including:
i) redeveloping vacant sites and properties
ii) providing grant assistance to high street businesses
iii) providing skills and training opportunities
o Developing an over-arching regeneration strategy for Deeside

2. Develop and implement long-term regeneration plans for Town Centres.
Achievement will be measured through:
o Completing key actions as set out in the Town Centre plans through the completion of the
streetscape improvement projects
o Progressing the Flint regeneration programme through:
i) the completion of the maisonette demolition;
ii) the successful appointment of a lead contractor for their replacement; and
iii) the completion of the St. Mary’s Church square improvements.
o Monitoring trends in ground floor commercial vacancy rates

3. Increase the economic benefits to Flintshire of visitors coming into the County.
Achievement will be measured through:
o Developing new electronic promotion and communication tools e.g. website
o Using alternative methods of distribution for promotional materials
o Monitoring the value and volume of tourism expenditure in Flintshire

Risks to manage:
e Opportunities to access external funding programmes to invest in our urban and rural areas
are not maximised.
e Opportunities to access funding to invest in the promotion of tourism are not maximised.

What we mean by:

Vibrant and Viable Places — \Welsh Government’s regeneration framework launched in March
2013 with the vision that everyone in Wales should live in well-connected, vibrant, viable and
sustainable communities with a strong local economy and good quality of life.

Pagez:‘- Page 7]19



Appendix 1

Priority Sub-Priority Impact
Skills
and
Learning

Apprenticeships Improving learning provision and opportunities to

and Training achieve better learner outcomes

This is a priority this year because we need to:
e Extend and improve the education, employment and training opportunities available for
people.
¢ Improve the employment prospects of local people to meet the needs of local employers.
Help young people take the step from education to employment.
¢ Reduce barriers to engagement, ensure equality of access and participation opportunities
for all children and young people.

What we will do in 2015/16
1. Work with the public, private and voluntary sectors to maximise the number of apprenticeships,
traineeships and work experience opportunities, communicated through the Common
Application Process (CAP).
2. Increase training and apprenticeship opportunities for local people through our major capital
programmes (WHQS and SHARP).
3. Support the Young Entrepreneur Programme with the Flintshire Business Entrepreneurship
Network.
4. Support the development of two academies focusing on Retail and Construction for over 18’s
leading to employment.
5. Implement the Youth Engagement and Progression Framework for learners in danger of
disengaging through:
e Targeting vocational and employability skills
e Enhancing personal support, including coaching, mentoring and help with transition
¢ Increasing the use of release on temporary licence (ROTL) for young people in the youth
justice service; to better engage with post-custody education, training and employment prior
to release.

Achievement will be measured through
o Increasing the numbers of training and apprenticeship opportunities started as a result of the
WHQS and SHARP contracts.
Improving the local skills base to improve employability and earning prospects through
improved qualifications.
Increasing the numbers of learners achieving the Level 1 Threshold
Securing high levels of 16 year olds in education, employment and training
Reducing the number of 18 — 24 year olds claiming Jobseekers Allowance
Rolling out ROTL to new institutions/partners

o

O O O O

Risks to manage
e Local employers and learning providers do not work closely enough to identify and meet the
skills based needs of the future.
e Training places will not match current and future employer aspirations and needs.

What we mean by:

Common Application Process (CAP) — online application process, supporting the introduction
and roll out of the new Youth Guarantee.

Young Entrepreneur Programme — an opportunity for young people to work with mentors on their
business ideas.

Flintshire Business Entrepreneurship Network — employers working together to support
Entrepreneurship Programmes.

Construction and Retail Academies — deliver construction and retail training to meet the current
needs of the labour market.

Page 22 819



Appendix 1

Youth Engagement and Progression Framework — This framework aims to reduce the number of
young people not in education, employment or training (NEET)

Youth Justice Service — aims to prevent children and young people under 18 from offending or re-
offending.

Level 1 Threshold — 16 year old learners achieve five or more A*-G grades at GCSE or equivalent.
WHQS - Welsh Housing Quality Standard - Welsh Government’s physical quality standard for
modern social housing

SHARP - Strategic Housing and Regeneration Programme - programme to build 500 new homes
over the next five years

Page 23 919



Appendix 1

Priority

Skills
and
Learning

Sub-Priority Impact
Modernised and
High Improving learning provision and opportunities to

Performing achieve better learner outcomes
Education

This is a priority this year because we need to

e Achieve the best educational outcomes for children and young people who are at risk of
child exploitation or being trafficked.

e Support the national Welsh Government priorities to improve literacy and numeracy
outcomes and reduce the impact of poverty on educational attainment.

o Respond to national reforms to curriculum and assessment models.

e Work effectively with partners across the region to successfully implement the National
Model for Regional Working.

o Make more efficient use of education resources through School Modernisation.

What we will do in 2015/16
Make a difference through our Education & Youth Improvement and Modernisation Strategy by
raising standards through: -

1. Working effectively with the Regional School Improvement Service (GwE) to:
o share best teaching practice and resources across schools and the region;
o identify and target support for those schools most in need;
o develop the capacity of schools to respond to national initiatives and curriculum reforms;
and
o improve skills in literacy and numeracy.

2. Reducing the impact of poverty and disadvantage, including through the Families First
Programme (2015-17) and Flintshire’s Integrated Youth Services Strategy, (2014-18),
“Delivering Together”.

3. Improving outcomes for Looked After Children and young people exiting the Youth Justice
System.

4. Developing and implementing a plan for the next phase of Schools Modernisation, including
continuing to implement the 21st Century School (Band A) programme.

Achievement will be measured through

e Improving outcomes in Mathematics, English/Welsh 1% Language and Core Subject
Indicator at Foundation Phase and Key Stages 2 & 3 (includes EDU/003 & EDU/004)

e Improving outcomes in Key Stage 4 including Level 2 Inclusive Threshold, Capped Points
Score and A*-A Threshold (EDU/017)

¢ Raising standards achieved by learners who are entitled to free school meals.
Improving the number of hours in education, training or employment that young people in
the youth justice system have access to

e Completing key milestones for the 21 Century School and School Modernisation
programmes

Risks to manage

e Schools do not receive and/or make best use of the support they need from the Council and
GwE.

¢ Numbers of school places will not be sufficient to meet the future demands of changing
demographics.

¢ Limited funding to address the backlog of known repair and maintenance works in Education
& Youth assets will be further reduced to meet new pressures on the Education and Youth
budgets.

Page 24 1019



Appendix 1

What we mean by:

Families First Programme — a sub-regional programme providing multi-agency systems and
support, focusing on prevention and early intervention, particularly for those living in poverty.
Youth Justice Service — aims to prevent children and young people under 18 from offending or re-
offending.

Core Subject Indicator — learners achieve the expected level in Mathematics, English or Welsh 1°
language and Science

Level 2 Inclusive Threshold — 16 year old learners achieve five or more A*-C grades at GCSE
including Mathematics and EnglishA\Welsh First Language

Capped Points Score — 16 year old learners are awarded points for each grade they achieve. The
best eight subjects then make their Capped Points Score.

A*-A Threshold — 16 year old learners achieve five or more A* or A grades at GCSE

21% Century Schools — a national programme of funding to improve school buildings and
environments

School Modernisation — the process by which the Local Authority ensures there are a sufficient
number of high quality school places, of the right type in the right locations

Page 25 1119



Appendix 1

Priority Sub-Priority Impact
Safe Community i
Communities Safety Keep people and communities safe

This is a priority this year because we need to
e Support victims of domestic abuse.
¢ Minimise the impact of substance misuse on the individuals, their families and communities in the
County.
¢ Continue to manage anti-social behaviour and increase public confidence in how we do that.

What we will do in 2015/16:
1. Develop a plan to deliver the key outcomes of the North Wales Safer Communities Board (NWSCB)
Community Safety Plan.
Achievement will be measured through:
o Agreeing a delivery framework by the NWSCB
o Flintshire Local Service Board (LSB) adopting the key priorities of the regional Community Safety
Plan

2. Contribute to the delivery of the North Wales Community Safety Plan priorities:

¢ Reduce the impact of domestic abuse on high risk repeat victims

e Manage the impacts of anti-social behaviour in accordance with the Anti-social Behaviour Crime
and Policing Act 2014

¢ Manage the impacts of substance misuse through improved service provision

Achievement will be measured through:

o Addressing high risk repeat instances of domestic abuse

o Formally agreeing a procedure to allow public space protection orders (PSPOs) to be granted

o Monitoring the number of formal consultations for PSPOs

o Continuing to meet Welsh Government targets for ‘Completed treatments’ and waiting times for
substance misuse services

3. Reduce fear of crime by making best use of the latest technologies including closed circuit television
(CCTV).
Achievement will be measured through:
o Developing a new sustainable model of CCTV provision within Flintshire

Risks to Manage:
¢ New Community Safety Partnership arrangements will not be effective enough to fully deliver its
priorities.
¢ Funding for the provision of CCTV with local partners will not be sustainable in the long term.

What we mean by:

Anti-social Behaviour (ASB) — behaviour likely to cause alarm, harassment of distress to members of
the public not of the same household as the perpetrator.

Anti-social Behaviour Crime and Policing Act 2014 — introduces reforms to existing legislation by
providing professionals and organisation with greater flexibility to deal with ASB situations.

PSPOs - provides councils with a flexible power to put into place local restrictions, to address

various ASB issues in public places.

Substance Misuse — the continued use of drugs or alcohol despite negative consequence to the
individual using, their friends, family and the community.

CCTV - to prevent and respond to crime and disorder.

Page 26 12119



Appendix 1

Priority Sub-Priority Impact

This is a priority this year because we need to:

Support people to manage the ongoing impact of Welfare Reform.
Help people claim the benefit they are entitled to.

Help people manage their financial commitments.

Reduce the risk of poverty for families, children and young people.

What we will do in 2015/16:
1. Help children, young people and families, in or at risk of poverty achieve their potential.
Achievements will be measured through:
o Increasing the numbers of free quality, part-time childcare places provided for 2-3 year olds.
o Increasing the numbers of parents receiving an enhanced Health service through the Flying
Start Programme.
o Increasing the numbers of parents accessing Parenting programmes
o Increasing the number of speech, language and communication structured and unstructured
sessions for parents and children (Flying Start)
o Increasing the numbers of working age people in low income families who gain and
progress within employment

2. Provide advice and support services to help people protect their income.

Achievement will be measured through:

o Assisting Flintshire residents to maximise their income

o Supporting Flintshire residents to claim additional benefits

o Assisting Flintshire residents to claim additional Social Security and Tax Credits to which
they are entitled

o Assisting people with Welfare Reform changes through the effective application of the
Council’'s DHP Policy

o Supporting Flintshire resident to better manage their financial commitments

o Monitoring the speed of processing of Housing Benefit claims: i) new claims ii) change of
circumstances

3. Support the implementation of Universal Credit (UC) within Flintshire.
Achievement will be measured through
o Assisting Universal Credit claimants referred for Personal Budgeting support
o Assisting Universal Credit claimants assisted with on-line access
o Processing enquiries received from the Universal Service Centre by Flintshire County
Council’'s Housing Benefit Service relating to housing costs

Risks to manage
¢ Demand for advice and support services will not be met.
o Debt levels will rise if tenants are unable to afford to pay their rent.
e The local economy will suffer if residents have less income to spend.
o Resources to meet the requirements of the Universal Credit roll-out will not be sufficient.

What we mean by

o Welfare Reform - a range of measures introduced by Central Government to reform the
Welfare Benefits system

e Flying Start Programme - A Welsh Government early years programme for families with
children in key areas of Flintshire which aims to make a decisive difference to the life
chances of children aged under 4.

e Parenting programmes - designed to improve parental effectiveness by providing a clear
parenting philosophy and a set of positive parenting skills and strategies.

¢ Universal Credit — new benefit which replaces the current means tested benefit for working

age claimants
Page 27 Page 1319



Appendix 1

Priority Sub-Priority Impact

This is a priority this year because we need to:
e Reduce the impact of welfare reform.
e Reduce the impact of rising fuel costs.
e Help meet the Welsh Housing Quality Standard for council stock.

What we will do in 2015/16:
1. Help residents to access funding support to improve the thermal efficiency of their homes.
Achievements will be measured through:
o The number of private homes receiving energy efficiency measures
o Reducing the overall annual fuel bill for residents
o Reducing annual carbon emissions

2. Deliver energy efficiency measures to Council homes.
Achievements will be measured through:
o The number of Council homes receiving energy efficiency measures
o Reducing the overall annual fuel bill for tenants in Council homes

3. Develop a best practice procurement solution for energy efficiency and renewable energy
across Wales.
Achievements will be measured through:
o Creating and launching a national energy efficiency materials and supplier framework

Risks to manage:
¢ Residents do not take up the energy efficiency measures available as we hope.
¢ Available funding falls short of public demand.

What we mean by:

Funding support — access to grants or loans offered by the Council or delivered through partners.
Procurement solution — the establishment of a national framework agreement comprising energy
efficiency retrofit suppliers and installers.

Renewable energy - Energy derived from natural processes (e.g. sunlight and wind) that are
replenished at a faster rate than they are consumed.

Page 28 Page 14|19



Appendix 1

Priority Sub-Priority Impact

This is a priority this year because we need to:
¢ Maintain accessibility to and between employment, homes, leisure, health and social
activity.
e Support and enable safe and affordable travel services.
Minimise congestion and delays on our highway network.
¢ Facilitate economic growth.

What we will do in 2015/16:
1. Use available funding to support Council priorities for accessing employment, health, leisure
and education.
Achievement will be measured through:
o Successfully delivering WG funded schemes/feasibility studies funded through the Local
Transport Fund 2015/16
o Consulting on the draft Active Travel Network Maps
o Publicising the Active Travel Network Maps for designated settlements
o Promoting and developing “Active Travel Routes” through partnership working

2. Prioritise the Council’s road infrastructure for repairs and maintenance and implement network
improvement programmes.
Achievement will be measured through:
o Monitoring the condition of the highway’s infrastructure (THS/012)
o Monitoring the percentage of permits issued for road works for the purposes of coordinating
and minimising disruption to Flintshire's highway network

3. Use available funding to support the Council’s priorities to improve road safety on the County’s

highway network.

Achievement will be measured through:

o Delivering WG funded Grant Aided Safety Schemes to address collision trends and
concentrations on the road network through the Welsh Government’s Grant Aid Programme

o Delivering WG funded schemes identified as part of Safe Routes in Communities

o Delivering WG funded road safety initiatives to reduce the risk of collisions of high risk
groups

4. Develop and support community transport arrangements.
Achievement will be measured through:
o Reviewing the Council’s subsidised bus services
o Working with local communities to develop a Community Transport Strategy

Risks to manage:
o Sufficient funding to ensure our highways infrastructure remains safe and capable of
supporting economic growth is not found.
e Sustainable transport options do not remain attractive to users.
o Sufficient funding will not be found to continue to provide subsidised bus services.

What we mean by:

Infrastructure — Facilities, systems sites and networks that are necessary for the County to
function.

“Active Travel” — Walking and cycling as an alternative means to motorised transport for the
purpose of making every day journeys.

Community Transport — Passenger transport schemes which are owned and operated by local
community groups.

Page 29 Page 15]19



Appendix 1

Priority Sub-Priority Impact

This is a priority in year because we need to:

¢ Balance the need for sustainable development with the protection of the natural
environment.

e Continue to reduce our carbon emissions to meet Welsh Government targets and play our
part in helping to address the consequences of climate change.
¢ Reduce the Council’s energy costs.

What we will do in 2015/16:

1. Agree the Local Development Plan’s vision, objectives and options to accommodate growth.
Achievement will be measured through:
o Agreeing a revised timetable and delivery agreement with Welsh Government
o Publicising the pre-deposit plan

2. ldentify and develop large scale renewable energy schemes.
Achievement will be measured through:
o Securing planning approval for four solar farms
o Creating two solar farms
o Reducing our carbon emissions (EEFLM1)

3. Minimise waste sent to landfill and maximise opportunities for energy generation from waste.
Achievement will be measured through:
o Improving recycling performance (WWMT/009b & WWMT/011)
o Undertaking a feasibility study into the development of local waste streams e.g. wood waste
into usable biomass energy generation resources
o Securing planning approval for the introduction of a waste transfer station in Greenfield

Risks to manage:

o Agreement and funding for the renewable energy schemes is not secured.
Funding for the waste transfer station is not secured.
The necessary planning approvals are not secured.
Recycling and energy efficiency programmes are not supported by the public and
employees.

What we mean by:

Renewable energy schemes — schemes designed to use energy from a source that is naturally
replenished e.g. sunlight

Carbon reduction commitment — a mandatory scheme aimed at improving energy efficiency and
reducing emissions in large public sector and private organisations.

Energy Generation — generation of heat and electricity.

Biomass — biological material derived from living, or recently living organisms.

Waste Transfer Station — Facility to bulk and bale waste for onward transportation.

Page 30 Page 16|19



Appendix 1

Priority Sub-Priority Impact
Modern &
Efficient
Council

Developing
Communities

Supporting communities to become more resilient

This is a priority in year because we need to:

e Develop the community and social sectors to support local communities to be more self-
sufficient.

e Create alternative delivery models within the community and social sector to sustain very
important public services.

o Develop social enterprises, who are able to act for the benefit of local communities and
create both employment and economic opportunities.

e Realise social benefits in the community e.g. increasing volunteering and training
opportunities for young people; keeping local money in the community.

What we will do in 2015/16:
1. Develop the community and social sectors through developing and growing social enterprises in
Flintshire, in turn supporting and creating new forms of local business.
Achievement will be measured through
o Monitoring the number of new social enterprises developed
o Monitoring the number of social enterprises which survive and prosper

2. Encourage volunteers and active citizens.
Achievement will be measured through:
o Monitoring the impact of the local volunteering policy

3. Ensure community benefit through our commissioning of goods and services.
Achievement will be measured through:
o Monitoring the percentage of community benefit clauses included in new procurement
contracts.

4. Design and implement alternative delivery models (ADMs) to sustain important services to meet
future need.
Achievement will be measured through:
o Monitoring the level of efficiencies ADMs have supported.
o Monitoring the number of services sustained through delivery via alternative models.

5. Empower communities to run and manage facilities in their locality through Community Asset
Transfers (CATSs).
Achievement will be measured through:
o Monitoring the number of public assets safely transferred to the community

Risks to manage:

e The capacity and appetite of the community and social sectors.
The willingness of the workforce and Trade Unions to embrace change.
Market conditions which the new alternative delivery models face.
Limitations on public funding to subsidise alternative models.

What we mean by:

Social Enterprise — businesses with primarily social objectives whose surpluses are mainly
reinvested for that purpose in the business or community.

Community Benefit Clauses - benefits to local communities from major procurements e.g. training
and employment opportunities, community facilities.

Alternative Delivery Models (ADMs) — new approaches to service delivery designed to sustain
important services and meet future need.

Community Asset Transfers (CAT) — the leasehold transfer of a Flintshire County Council asset
to an organisation with a social purpose who plans to use it for the benefit of the local community.

Page 31 Page 17[19



Appendix 1

Priority Sub-Priority Impact
Modern & Improving

Efficient Resource Front line services are efficiently and effectively supported
Council Management

This is a priority in year because we need to:

e Manage with reducing resources.
Continue to aim high despite reduced financial and people resources.
Make the best use of our capability and capacity in challenging times.
Have the right buildings in the right places for the right uses.
Make our money go further through smarter purchasing.
Achieve the highest possible standards of customer services.

What we will do in 2015/16:

1. Develop and implement a four year financial plan that reflects anticipated funding, costs and
efficiencies to support strategic decision making.
Achievement will be measured through:

Adopting an achievable plan to meet the £50m funding gap for 2015-2018

Matching our priorities with revenue and capital investment

Achieving our efficiency targets

Achieving our big plans for change which modernise services and generate efficiencies

@]

o O O

2. Implement the People Strategy to ensure the council has sufficient capability and capacity to
operate effectively as a smaller organisation.
Achievement will be measured through:
o Monitoring the impact of the renewed appraisal system on performance
o Monitoring the impact of the new Employee Development and Talent Management scheme
on retention of our capability
o Monitoring the impact of the People Strategy in service portfolios (CHR/002)

3. Rationalise the Council’s use of corporate accommodation.
Achievement will be measured through:
o Reducing the square meterage and costs of occupied office accommodation
o Increasing the number/percentage of employees who work in an agile way

4. Optimise purchasing efficiencies through the use of regional and national procurement
collaborations and through the increased use of electronic solutions.
Achievement will be measured through:
o Making efficiencies through regional and national procurement collaborations
o Reducing the cost of procurement through the use of end to end electronic purchasing

5. Extend and improve customer access to Council information and services using technology and
our Flintshire Connects Centres.
Achievement will be measured through:
o Increasing the number of services available through the Connects Centres and the number
of customers using them
o Increasing usage of and positive customer feedback on our website

Risks to manage:

The scale of the financial challenge.

The capacity and capability of the organisation to implement necessary changes.

The pace of procurement collaborations and our limited control over their development.
Public attitude to accessing services on-line.

Page 32 Page 1819



Appendix 1

What we mean by:
Employee Development and Talent Management scheme — our scheme that seeks to

encourage employee engagement, talent management, behaviour and competencies development,
learning and skills development.

Procurement Collaborations — ways of purchasing goods and services within agreed terms and
conditions.

Flintshire Connects Centres — simpler and more ‘joined up’ access to Council and other public
sector services in County towns in a modern and welcoming environment.

Page 33 19119



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 34



Gg obed

Appendix 2

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

IMPROVEMENT PLAN 2015/16

How achievement will be measured -
Supporting milestones and measures

1138



Appendix 2

Priority Sub-Priority Impact
Appropriate &

Housing Affordable Improving the choice and quality of local housing

Homes

What we will do in 2015/16:

1. Meet the new homeless prevention duties of the Wales Housing Act 2014.

Achievement will be measured through:
o Working more closely with the private rented sector:
¢ The number of households where homelessness is prevented by the use of the private rented sector
¢ The number of households where the Council has discharged its full statutory duty into private rented accommodation
o Increasing the percentage of all potentially homeless households for whom homelessness was prevented for at least 6 months

. Lead Baseline 2016/17
E\J AT EERITES Officer Data (2014/15) AUHEAIE Vet Aspirational Target
@ The number of households where homelessness is Not Applicable — Baseline to be TBC once baseline
m‘prevented by the use of the private rented sector New Measure established established
The number of households where the Council has Chief Officer — Not Applicable — Baseline to be TBC once baseline
discharged its full statutory duty into private rented Community and New Measure established astablished

accommodation Enterprise

HHA/013 - The percentage of all potentially homeless
households for whom homelessness was prevented 85.17% 90% 90%
for at least 6 months

2. Stimulate the growth of affordable housing.

Achievement will be measured through:
o Increasing the numbers of new Council and affordable homes through the SHARP programme
o Increasing the numbers of gifted new homes
o Adopting a Flintshire House Standard Design Specification for new build council led housing

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:
= |ntroduction of the Community Infrastructure Levy by July 2015

Page 2138



Appendix 2

= Adoption of Flintshire House Standard Design Specification for new build Council led housing by December 2015

» Receiving planning approval for the building of new Council and affordable homes on the Leeswood, Connah’s Quay and Flint sites by
January 2016

= Commence the construction of new Council and affordable homes on the Leeswood, Connah’s Quay and Flint sites by April 2016

. Lead Baseline 2016/17
AETOTENTCs A EEETES Officer Data (2014/15) AUIIAIS VETE: Aspirational Target
The number of gifted new homes realised through Chief Officer — Not Applicable —
Community Infrastructure Levys between the Council, Community and PP 9 properties 7 properties
. New Measure
NEW Homes and the developers Enterprise

3. Meet the duties of the Wales Housing Act 2014 for the traveller community.

Achievement will be measured through:
o Completing a Gypsy / Traveller accommodation assessment

DAchievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:
L = Completion of a Gypsy / Traveller accommodation assessment by March 2016

4. Develop our extra care provision to provide units in Flint and Holywell.

Achievement will be measured through:
o Securing full planning approval for both sites
o Commencing the building of both schemes
o Agree the design and deliver model for both schemes

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:
= Securing full planning approval for both sites (TBC)
= Commence the building of both schemes (TBC)
= Agree the design and delivery model for both schemes (TBC)

Page 31|38



Appendix 2

Priority

Sub-Priority
Modern, Efficient

Housing and Adapted

Impact

Improving the choice and quality of local housing

Homes

What we will do in 2015/16:

1. Deliver financial support to repair, improve and adapt private sector homes.

Achievement will be measured through:

Improvement Loan

o Improving the timeliness of adaptations, particularly those delivered through Disabled Facilities Grants

o Repairing / improving 40 private sector dwellings through the Council’s capital programme and Welsh Government’s national Home

2014/15

L) Achievement Measures oLf?.ad Baseline 2015/16 Target . 2916117
) icer Data Aspirational Target
@ Repair / improve 40 private sector dwellings through N/A — new
Wthe Council’s capital programme and Welsh 40 properties TBC
(00} ! X measure

Government’s national Home Improvement Loan.

Chief Officer —

PSR/009a - The average number of calendar days Community and N/A — new

taken to deliver a Disabled Facilities Grant for Enterprise measure 316 days 223 days

children and young people.

PSR/009b - The average number of calendar days N/A — new

taken to deliver a Disabled Facilities Grant for adults. measure 247 days 204 days

Achievement will be measured through:

2. Reduce the number of long term vacant homes.

o Bringing empty homes back into use for residential living through the Welsh Government Houses into Homes Scheme

Achievement Measures

Lead
Officer

2014/15
Baseline
Data

2015/16 Target

2016/17
Aspirational
Target

Page 4138



Appendix 2

The of empty homes brought back into use the Welsh Government
Houses into Homes Scheme

Chief Officer —
Community and
Enterprise

TBC

38 units of
accommodation

120 units of
accommodation
(cumulative)

3. Deliver the six year asset management strategy to meet the Welsh Housing Quality Standard across all Flintshire Council homes.

6C abhp

Achievement will be measured through:
o Completing WHQS work schemes to a value of £21M, in line with the Housing Asset Management Strategy
Lead 2014/15 2016/17
Achievement Measures . Baseline 2015/16 Target | Aspirational
Officer
Data Target
Capital Works Target — Heating Upgrades 966 632 TBC
Capital Works Target — Kitchen Replacements 1023 790 TBC
Capital Works Target — Smoke Detectors Chief Officer — 439 475 TBC
C it d
y Capital Works Target — Bathroom Replacements ognr?;rrsré: n 127 1370 TBC
y IPH3M1 - Capital Programme expenditure on improvement work Approximatel
ystreams (Managing expenditure within or below budget to maximise £12m £21m PP £20m y
Davailable financial resources - Capital works budget)

Page 5138



Appendix 2

Priority Sub-Priority Impact
Living Well Indﬂ)\z:gent Enabling more people to live independently and well at home

What we will do in 2015/16:

1. Ensure Care Home provision within Flintshire enables people to live well and have a good quality of life.

0+ abpr 4

Achievements will be measured through:
o Delivering the key Local Authority actions from the plan developed in response to the Older People’s Commissioner’s report on care home
provision including:
e Implementing the ‘One Page Profile’ in residential care settings
e Delivering the dementia awareness training programme to all care homes
o Monitoring care home inspection reports
o Evaluating the impact of the pilot project being undertaken with Age Concern ‘Listening Voices’
o Improving the quality of care through implementing pre-placement agreements for all care homes

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:
= Delivering the dementia awareness training programme to all care homes by September 2015
= Evaluating the impact (including satisfaction levels) of the pilot project being undertaken with Age Concern ‘Listening Voices’ by March 2016
= Improving the quality of care through implementing pre-placement agreements for all care homes by May 2015
2014/15 2016/17
Achievement Measures Le_ad Baseline e Aspirational
Officer Target
Data Target
, 50% of 75% of
Implementing the ‘One Page Profile’ in residential care settings Not Applicable — Flintshire Flintshire Care
New Measure
Care Homes Homes

Care home inspection reports:

Care .
- Not Applicable — Management

Numbers of positive reports TBC Information
Numbers of negative reports TBC Not Applicable — Management

Chief Officer — Social

Information

6|38



Appendix 2

2. Support greater independence for individuals with a frailty and / or disability.
Achievements will be measured through

o Continuing the success rate of reablement
o Piloting a night support service and evaluate
o Establishing a baseline for the people offered advice and support through the single point of access

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:
= Pilot a night support service and evaluate by December 2015
= Establishing a baseline for the people offered advice and support through the single point of access by March 2016

2014/15 2016/17
Achievement Measures Le_ad Baseline e Aspirational
Officer Target
Data Target
SCAMZ2L - Percentage of referrals where support was maintained or . SO .
reduced or no further support was required at the end of a period of Chief Ofg‘;?; Social 77.8% 75 - 80% 80%
Reablement.
é; 3. Strengthen and enhance prevention and early intervention services for vulnerable children and families.
Achievements will be measured through:
I-E: o Changing the operating arrangements to better support a new delivery model for prevention and early intervention services

o Ensuring service users are provided with advice and assistance from the Family Information Service (FIS) that enables them to make an
informed decision about childcare and family support.

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:
» Review the operating arrangements supporting a new delivery model for Children’s Services by October 2015

2014/15 2016/17
Achievement Measures Le_ad Baseline AU Aspirational
Officer Target
Data Target
The percentage of service users who say that the advice and assistance Chief Officer — Social
received from the Family Information Service (FIS) enabled them to Servi 97% 87% * 87~
) .7 ) . ervices

make an informed decision about childcare and family support.

*Target set in line with the Welsh Government target; a minimum standard for Flintshire

7|38



Appendix 2

Priority Sub-Priority Impact
Integrated Community
Social and Health Services

Living Well Enabling more people to live independently and well at home

What we will do in 2015/16:

1. Continue integrating community based health and social care teams to provide consistent service across localities.

Achievements will be measured through
o Continuing to support people effectively through the use step up and step down beds where Health and Social Services can work together to
avoid hospital admission and delayed discharge
o Increasing the number care homes in Flintshire who sign up to the Six Steps to Success which support high quality care for people at the end of
their life
o Reviewing and agreeing funding arrangements for people in residential care through the Continuing Health Care (CHC) programme

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:
= Reviewing and agreeing funding arrangements for people in residential care through the Continuing Health Care (CHC) programme by March

U 2016

Q)

«Q

@ 2014/15 2016/17

N Achievement Measures Le_ad Baseline e Aspirational

N Officer Data Target Target
E:gsport people effectively through the use of ‘step up and step down 90 people 9;)6-0 ; lc;o 110 people

Chief Officer — Social
. . . . . . Services . . TBC once

Increasing the number care homes in Flintshire who sign up to the Six Not Applicable — Baseline baseline
Steps to Success New Measure year established

2. Ensure that effective services to support carers are in place as part of the integrated social and health services.

Achievements will be measured through
o Reviewing the Carer’s Strategy to redefine the priorities for the next 5 years
o Agreeing and implementing plans to support carers
o Establishing a Dementia Respect Empathy and Dignity (RED) project within GP surgeries offering advice and information to careers

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:

8|38



Appendix 2

= Review of the Carer’s Strategy to redefine the priorities for the next 5 years by September 2015

= Establishing a Dementia Respect Empathy and Dignity (RED) project within GP surgeries offering advice and information to careers by

September 2015
2014/15 2016/17
Achievement Measures Le_ad Baseline Ui Aspirational
Officer Target
Data Target
SCA/018c - The percentage of identified carers of adult service users
who were assessed or reassessed in their own right during the year who 82% 82% — 86% 82% — 86%

were provided with a service.

Dementia Respect Empathy and Dignity (RED) project within GP

surgeries

Chief Officer — Social
Services

Not Applicable —
New Measure

50%
Flintshire GP
surgeries
participating

65%
Flintshire GP
surgeries
participating

3. Influence the use of Intermediate Care Funds to support effective discharge from hospital and ensure a smoother transition between

Health and Social Care services.

c+ abhpr 4
~ | - |

N
D

) Achievements will be measured through

o Reducing the rate of delayed transfers of care for social care reasons
o Gaining commitment from BCUHB to the continued funding of current provision

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:
=  Gain commitment from BCUHB to the continued funding of current provision by June 2015

2014/15 2016/17
Achievement Measures Lead Baseline 2015/16 Aspirational
Officer Target
Data Target
SCA/001 — The rate of delayed transfers of care for social care reasons. Chief Officer — Social | 4 59 per 1,000 | 2 per 1,000 2 per
Services 1,000

9|38



Appendix 2

Priority

Sub-Priority

Impact

Living Well

Safeguarding

Ensuring adults, young people and children are safeguarded

What we will do in 2015/16:

1. Create a single Safeguarding Unit to manage safeguarding and protection processes for adults, young people and children.
2. Prepare for the new and additional safeguarding requirements of the SSWB Act.
3. Establish wider ownership and governance of safeguarding across the authority.
Achievements will be measured through
= Managing the risks identified through adult protection referrals
= Establishing a Flintshire Sexual Exploitation Risk Assessment Framework (SERAF) panel to manage the risks of sexual exploitation of children
in the County
= Meeting child protection conference timescales
= Completing child protection reviews on time

U
é; Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:
1) = Establishment of a Flintshire Sexual Exploitation Risk Assessment Framework (SERAF) panel to manage the risks of sexual exploitation of
5 children in the County by June 2015
LN
2014/15 2016/17
Achievement Measures Le.ad Baseline AL Aspirational
Officer Target
Data Target
SCA/019 — Adult protection referrals where the risk was managed. 99% 98% — 100% 100%
— Chi i ithi Chief Officer — Social
SCC/014 _ Chllq protection conferences held within 15 days of the l S IC€ | 91.2% 95% 98%
strategy discussion ervices
SCC/034 — Child protection reviews completed in time. 97.8% 98% 100%

10 | 38



Appendix 2

Priority
Economy and

Sub-Priority
Business Sector
Growth

Impact

Creating jobs and growing the local economy

Enterprise

What we will do in 2015/16:

1. Promote Flintshire as a recognised centre for energy and advanced manufacturing.

Achievements will be measured through
o Converting enquiries to investment within Flintshire

2014/15 2016/17
Achievement Measures Le_ad Baseline e Aspirational
Officer Target
Data Target
Chief Officer —
-pPercentage of enquiries converted to investment in Flintshire Community & 60% 63% 65%
Q Enterprise
C\
)

Achievements will be measured through
o Creating and safeguarding jobs within Flintshire
o Creating jobs within Flintshire through our large scales capital programmes (WHQS and SHARP)

2. Support the growth of the existing businesses in Flintshire, to maximise opportunities for investment.

2014/15 2016/17
Achievement Measures Le.ad Baseline AL Aspirational
Officer Target
Data Target
Chief Officer — 1130 newjobs | 1200 NeW | 1550 new jobs
Number of jobs created and safeguarded in Flintshire Community & . Jobs. and 150 jobs
: 250 jobs 200 jobs
Enterprise safeguarded
safeguarded safeguarded
Number of jobs created as a result of large capital programmes:
o WHQS (Welsh Housing Quality Standard) Chief Officer — 52 36 200 jobs during

Page 11|38



Appendix 2

jobs jobs the WHQS
Community & pﬂzggaer?e
Enterprise
! i ' N/A 5 15
o SHARP (Strategic Housing and Regeneration Programme) New Monsure b o

3. Improve the local broadband infrastructure to encourage investment in economic growth.

Achievements will be measured through

o Rolling out superfast broadband across Flintshire in line with the Welsh Government programme of works for 2015/16

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:

=  Roll out of superfast broadband across the county in line with the Welsh Government programme of works for 2015/16

Y 2014/15 2016/17

@ Achievement Measures Le.ad Baseline AL Aspirational

%E Officer Data Target Target

iL\N . . _

O Roll out of superfast broadband across the county in line with the Welsh %Tﬁjrr?ﬂﬁer& N/A Baseline szgeolir:;e
Government programme of works for 2015/16 Enterpris}:-:‘ New Measure Year established

Page 12|38



Appendix 2

Priority Sub-Priority

ETETE 206 TOI;VJraalnd Creating jobs and growing the local econom
Enterprise ke d J ¢

Impact

Regeneration

What we will do in 2015/16:

1.

Deliver an integrated programme of regeneration for Deeside.

Achievements will be measured through
o Implementing the key actions of the Vibrant and Viable Places programme, including:
i) redeveloping vacant sites and properties;
ii) providing grant assistance to high street businesses;
iii) providing skills and training opportunities; and
o Developing an over-arching regeneration strategy for Deeside

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:

= Development of an over-arching regeneration strategy for Deeside by March 2016.
Completion of the environmental improvement project in garden City by March 2016.

2014/15 2016/17
Achievement Measures Le_ad Baseline Ui Aspirational
Officer Target
Data Target
. 3 vacant .
. . Not Applicable — . 3 vacant sites /
Number of vacant sites and properties redeveloped New Measure S|te?t / properties
Chief Officer — properties
. . . Community & Not Applicable — 8 8
Number of business grants offered to high street businesses Enterprise New Measure grants grants
. . Not Applicable — 40 40
Number of trainees recruited New Measure trainees trainees

Develop and implement long-term regeneration plans for Town Centres.

Achievements will be measured through

Page 13|38



Appendix 2

o Completing key actions as set out in the Town Centre plans through the completion of the streetscape improvement projects
o Progressing the Flint regeneration programme through:

i) the completion of the maisonette demolition;

i) the successful appointment of a lead contractor for their replacement; and

iii) the completion of the St. Mary’s Church square improvements.
o Monitoring trends in ground floor commercial vacancy rates

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:
= Completion of all town centre streetscape improvement projects by December 2015
= Delivery of Welsh Government town partnership support in Holywell by March 2016
= Developer selected for new housing in Flint in May 2015
= Construction of new Flint housing to start in January 2016
= 72 unit extra care development in Flint by Wales and West to start construction in August 2015
= New Flint primary health care centre to receive planning approval by July 2015 and start on site by September 2015

U Achievement Measures OLf(feiT:Zr Bzglgl?ni 219;“';;? Asz|o(::a6tlil-i\al

(g) Data Target

@ Monitoring trends in ground floor commercial vacancy rates: Chief Offig;er -

P+ Buckley CETtZr%T;;é& 6.3% Not Applicable - Management
e Connah’s Quay 10.5% Not Appliclzr?grem—a’lt\iﬂoannagement
e Flint 10.7% Not Appli?sgfm—a![\i/loannagement
e Holywell 11.6% Not Appliclzsftzjlfm—a![\illoannagement
e Mold 6.9% Not Appliclzsg:em—a![\i/loannagement
e Queensferry 8.7% Not Appliclzr?grem—a’lt\iﬂoannagement
e Saltney 0% Not AppIingrem—ahﬂoannagement

14 | 38



Appendix 2

Not Applicable — Management

(0]
e Shotton 1.7% Information

3. Increase the economic benefits to Flintshire of visitors coming into the County.

Achievements will be measured through
o Developing new electronic promotion and communication tools e.g. website
o Using alternative methods of distribution for promotional materials
o Monitoring the value and volume of tourism expenditure in Flintshire — 2013 baseline 3.243m visitors, estimated economic impact of £215.53m
and supporting 2,468 direct jobs.

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:

At abprd

= Development of new electronic promotion and communication tools e.g. website by May 2015
= Alternative methods of distribution for promotional materials by Autumn 2015
2013 2016/17
J
) Achievement Measures Le_ad Baseline Ui Aspirational
Officer Target
Data Target
EMonitoring the value and volume of tourism expenditure in Flintshire
-/
- 3.243m Not Applicable — Management
Number of visitors Chief Officer — visitors Information
Community & Not Appli
. . X pplicable — Management
Estimated economic impact Enterprise £215.53m Information
. . . 2,468 Not Applicable — Management
Estimated direct jobs supported jobs Information

Page 15138



Appendix 2

Priority
Skills and

Sub-Priority
Apprenticeships
and Training

Impact

Improving learning provision and opportunities to achieve better learner outcomes

Learning

What we will do in 2015/16:

Work with the public, private and voluntary sectors to maximise the number of apprenticeships, traineeships and work experience
opportunities, communicated through the Common Application Process (CAP).

Increase training and apprenticeship opportunities for local people through our major capital programmes (WHQS and SHARP).

Support the Young Entrepreneur Programme with the Flintshire Business Entrepreneurship Network.

Support the development of two academies focusing on Retail and Construction for over 18’s leading to employment.

Implement the Youth Engagement and Progression Framework for learners in danger of disengaging through:

Targeting vocational and employability skills

Enhancing personal support, including coaching, mentoring and help with transition

Increasing the use of release on temporary licence (ROTL) for young people in the youth justice service; to better engage with post-
custody education, training and employment prior to release.

|
é: Achievements will be measured through
@ o Increasing the numbers of training and apprenticeship opportunities started as a result of the WHQS and SHARP contracts.
N Improving the local skills base to improve employability and earning prospects through improved qualifications.
(@] Increasing the numbers of learners achieving the Level 1 Threshold

Securing high levels of 16 year olds in education, employment and training
Reducing the number of 18 — 24 year olds claiming Jobseekers Allowance
Rolling out ROTL to new institutions/partners

O O O O O

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:

= Launch of the Construction Academy by April 2015

= Early Identification Tool Kit used to identify learners at risk of disengagement (NEET) by September 2015

» Training provided to staff from learning settings to ensure that they can organise and check Extended Work Experience Placements by July
2015

» Enhanced curriculum of activities for Key Stage 4 learners in danger of disengagement organised with partners, e.g. Coleg Cambria,
Motivational Preparation Course Training (MPCT), North Wales Training (NWT), by September 2015

= Roll out of ROTL to new institutions/partners by September 2015

. 2016/17
_ Lead Baseline 2015/16 Target Aspirational
Achievement Measures . Data (Summer
DI (Summer 2014) 2015) Ul
(Summer 2016)

Page 16| 38



Appendix 2

Increased numbers of learners achieving the Level 1 Threshold

Securing high levels of 16 years olds in education, employment and
training*

Reducing the percentage of 18 — 24 year olds claiming Jobseekers
Allowance

Chief Officer —
Education &
Youth

94.1% 97.1% 96.2%
98.7% 98.8% 98.9%
5.7% 5.1% 4.9%

*target may be subject to a mid-year review due to recently raised enquiries about the methodology and subsequent calculation. We do, however, want to

keep this target aspirational.

TC abhpr 4

Lead 2014/15 2016/17
Achievement Measures Offi Baseline 2015/16 Target Aspirational
icer
Data Target
Number of training and apprenticeship opportunities started as a result
of the:
20
5 apprenticeships
. . 3.4 3.6 during the
)
) ¢ WHQS (Welsh Housing Quality Standard) contracts apprenticeships | apprenticeships WHQS
) programme
o
= Chief Officer - (2020)
e SHARP (Strategic Housing and Regeneration Programme) Community & | Not Applicable — 2 4
contracts Enterprise new measure apprenticeships | apprenticeships

Number of people leaving the Construction Academy with a qualification

Number of people leaving the Construction Academy with a job

Number of people leaving the Retail Academy with a qualification

Number of people leaving the Retail Academy with a job

Not Applicable —
new measure

Baselines to be
established

Targets to be
set once
baselines

established

17 | 38



Appendix 2

Priority Sub-Priority Impact
Skills Modernised and

and High Performing Improving learning provision and opportunities to achieve better learner outcomes
Learning Education

What we will do in 2015/16:

Make a difference through our Education & Youth Improvement and Modernisation Strategy by raising standards through: -
1. Working effectively with the Regional School Improvement Service (GWE) to:
o share best teaching practice and resources across schools and the region;
o identify and target support for those schools most in need;
o develop the capacity of schools to respond to national initiatives and curriculum reforms; and
o improve skills in literacy and numeracy.
Reducing the impact of poverty and disadvantage, including through the Families First Programme (2015-17) and Flintshire’s Integrated

Youth Services Strategy, (2014-18), “Delivering Together”.

Improving outcomes for Looked After Children and young people exiting the Youth Justice System.

Developing and implementing a plan for the next phase of Schools Modernisation, including continuing to implement the 21st Century
School (Band A) programme.

N Achievements will be measured through

o Improving outcomes in Mathematics, English/Welsh 1% Language and Core Subject Indicator at Foundation Phase and Key Stages 2 & 3.
Improving outcomes in Key Stage 4 including Level 2 Inclusive Threshold, Capped Points Score and A*-A Threshold.

o Raising standards achieved by learners who are entitled to free school meals.

o Improving the number of hours in education, training or employment that young people in the youth justice system have access to.

o Completing key milestones for the 21 Century School and School Modernisation programmes.

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:
= Completion of 21% Century school milestones in line with target dates:
o Produce Phase 1 School Modernisation Implementation Plan, to be presented to Cabinet for approval to consult by June 2015
o Statutory consultation process completed at John Summers and St David’s High Schools by July 2015
o Review profile of spend within 21%' Century Schools Band A Programme to make recommendation to Programme Board on optimum
use of the funding available by July 2015
o Undertake statutory consultation processes in communities and report outcomes to Cabinet for decision by June 2016
o Complete Holywell Learning Campus and Post 16 Hub construction projects, ensuring all issues of governance, funding transition,
curriculum & staffing are implemented appropriately by September 2016
= Learner outcomes are measured annually

Achievement Measures Lead Baseline 2015/16 Aspirational

Page 18] 38



Appendix 2

oc abrd

Officer Data Target Target
(Summer (Summer (Summer
2014) 2015) 2016)
Outcomes in Mathematics, English/Welsh 1% Language and Core Subject Indicator at all Key Stages
The percentage of learners achieving the Foundation Phase Indicator 84.5% 84.4% 87.2%
* Improved Outcomes in Mathematics at:
o Key Stage 4 68.4% 75.5% 76.3%
o Key Stage 3 88.7% 90.9% 91.8%
o Key Stage 2 88.4% 92.0% 91.7%
o Foundation Phase 88.3% 89.0% 90.9%
* Improved Outcomes in English at:
o Key Stage 4 73.3% 77.4% 77.8%
) o Key Stage 3 89.4% 90.5% 91.8%
o Key Stage 2 c duga':i'iggf:gﬂou - 89.0% 90.0% 91.1%
1 o Foundation Phase 87.4% 87.3% 88.9%
P » Improved Outcomes in Welsh (first language) at:
o Key Stage 4 59.7% 74.7% 74.3%
o Key Stage 3 56.0% 87.0% 89.0%
o Key Stage 2 90.0% 85.0% 90.0%
o Foundation Phase 87.3% 84.4% 91.7%
Egg;(:gf;t?:ypgac:g?ge of learners achieving the Core Subject 86.1% 87% 88.8%
:ED_U/OO4 - The percentage of learners achieving the Core Subject 84.3% 86.5% 88.1%
ndicator at Key Stage 3
Percentage of learners achieving 5 or more A* to C passes at GCSE or the vocational equivalent
Improvement of outcomes in Capped Wider Points score, including an . ,
increasing proportion of A* and A grades Edugar:ili]r:(:fr:g:?(routh 341.5 358.9 362.7
EDU/017 - The percentage of learners achieving the Level 2 Threshold 61.9% 69.9% 70.4%

19 | 38



Appendix 2

inclusive of Mathematics and English and/or Welsh 1% Language

Raising standards achieved by learners who are entitled to free school meals, "Looked Afte

r'" or are otherwise identified as vulnerable

Improve performance of cohort of learners entitled to Free School Meals
(FSM) in achieving the Level 1 Indicator (Five GCSE passes A* to C or

G abed

e 16+ hours

young people

young people

o) o o
vocational equivalent including Mathematics and English and/or Welsh 93.2% 95.8% 96.1%
1% Language)
Improve performance of cohort of learners entitled to Free School Meals
(FSM) in achieving the Level 2+ Indicator (Five GCSE passes A* to C or . , o o o
vocational equivalent including Mathematics and English and/or Welsh E Ch.'ef Offlce\‘(r h 37.3% 61.3% 62.7%
1% Language) ducation and Yout
Improve performance of cohort of learners entitled to Free School Meals
(FSM) in The Capped Points Score indicator. (Points achieved in best 307.6 330.9 338.7
eight course outcomes)
Improve performance of cohort of learners entitled to Free School Meals o o o
(FSM) in achievement of the Core Subject Indicator at Key Stage 3 65.1% 73.8% 79.9%
Access to education, training or employment for young people in the Youth Justice System
1The number of hours ETE that are offered to those young people
" of school age in the youth justice system.
Chief Officer 27% 40% 60%
* 25 hours Education and Youth | young people | young people | young people
43% 55% 65%

young people

* Key Stage Definitions:
o Key Stage 4 = achieving A*-C at GCSE
o Key Stage 3 = achieving Level 5 or above
e Key Stage 2 = achieving Level 4 or above

20 | 38




Appendix 2

Priority Sub-Priority Impact
Safe Community i
Communities Safety Keep people and communities safe

What we will do in 2015/16:

1. Develop a plan to deliver the key outcomes of the North Wales Safer Communities Board (NWSCB) Community Safety Plan.

Achievement will be measured through:
o Agreeing a delivery framework by the NWSCB
o Flintshire Local Service Board (LSB) adopting the key priorities of the regional Community Safety Plan

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:
= Agreement of a delivery framework by the NWSCB by October 2015
= Flintshire Local Service Board (LSB) adoption of the key priorities of the regional Community Safety Plan by November 2015

GG abe

2. Contribute to the delivery of the North Wales Community Safety Plan priorities:
¢ Reduce the impact of domestic abuse on high risk repeat victims
e Manage the impacts of anti-social behaviour in accordance with the Anti-social Behaviour Crime and Policing Act 2014
¢ Manage the impacts of substance misuse through improved service provision

Achievement will be measured through:
o Addressing high risk repeat instances of domestic abuse
o Formally agreeing a procedure to allow public space protection orders (PSPOs) to be granted
o Monitoring the number of formal consultations for PSPOs
o Continuing to meet Welsh Government targets for ‘Completed treatments’ and waiting times for substance misuse services

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:
» Formally agree a procedure to allow public space protection orders (PSPOs) to be granted by June 2015

2014/15 2016/17
Achievement Measures Le_ad Baseline Ui Aspirational
Officer Target
Data Target
The percentage of high risk repeat victims of domestic abuse referred to Chief Officer — 239 28Y% 28Y%
the Flintshire MARAC (target is set in line with the Home Office target) Planning and ° ° °

21138



Appendix 2

Monitoring the number of formal consultations for PSPOs

Achieving a waiting time of less than 20 days from referral to treatment
(KPI 2)

Increasing the percentage of completed substance misuse treatments
(KPI 6)

Environment

Baseline to To be set once
Not Applicable be baseline
established established
80% 80%
o
89% (WG target) (WG target)
80% 80%
o)
80% (WG target) (WG target)

3. Reduce fear of crime by making best use of the latest technologies including closed circuit television (CCTV).

oG abed

Achievement will be measured through:

o Developing a new sustainable model of CCTV provision within Flintshire.

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:

= Formally agree proposals to be outlined within the feasibility study for a new sustainable model of CCTV provision by October 2015
= Negotiate new Service Level Agreements with Town & Community Councils for implementation by April 2016

» Re-tender for monitoring services by September 2015

22|38



Appendix 2

Priority Sub-Priority Impact
Poverty Mz;\:‘l:rg::;ng Protecting people from poverty

What we will do in 2015/16:

1. Help children, young people and families, in or at risk of poverty achieve their potential.

Achievement will be measured through:
o Increasing the numbers of free quality, part-time childcare places provided for 2-3 year olds.

o Increasing the numbers of parents receiving an enhanced Health service through the Flying Start Programme.
o Increasing the numbers of parents accessing Parenting programmes
o Increasing the number of speech, language and communication structured and unstructured sessions for parents and children (Flying Start)
o Increasing the numbers of working age people in low income families who gain and progress within employment
2014/15 2016/17
Y Achievement Measures Le_ad Baseline Ui Aspirational
Q Officer Target
e Data Target
® . : : .
O Number of free quality, part-time childcare places provided for 2-3 year 39,455 TBC TBC
~J olds
Number of parents receiving an enhanced Health service Chief Officer — Social 1236 1407 1500
Number of parents accessing Parenting programmes Services 212 200 225
Number of places filled on structured and unstructured speech,
language and communication sessions for parents and children within 314 350 400
Flying Start
Number of working age people in low income families gaining and Chief Officer -
s Community & TBC TBC TBC
progress within employment Enterprise

2. Provide advice and support services to help people protect their income

Achievement will be measured through:
o Assisting Flintshire residents to maximise their income
o Supporting Flintshire residents to claim additional benefits

23|38




Appendix 2

O O O O

Assisting Flintshire residents to claim additional Social Security and Tax Credits to which they are entitled

Assisting people with Welfare Reform changes through the effective application of the Council’s DHP Policy
Supporting Flintshire resident to better manage their financial commitments
Monitoring the speed of processing of Housing Benefit claims: i) new claims ii) change of circumstances

QG abe

2014/15 2016/17
Achievement Measures Le.ad Baseline AUl Aspirational
Officer Target
Data Target
Amount of additional Social Security and Tax Credits paid to Flintshire - - -
residents as a result of the work undertaken by FCC (WEL/001) . ) £2.3 million £2 million £2.6 million
Chief Officer —

Speed of processing of Housing Benefit claims: Community and

= new claims Enterprise 20 days 17.5 days TBC

= change of circumstances 6 days 9 days TBC

The following indicators are provided for information and monitoring only and are not suitable for setting targets against
Number of Flintshire residents assisted by FCC to claim Additional 1,600 N/A N/A
Social Security and Tax Credits residents
Amount of additional Social Security and Tax Credits paid to Flintshire . , -
residents as a result of the work undertaken by Flintshire County Council Chief Off|cer — £3.1 million N/A N/A
Community and

Amount of discretionary housing payment (DHP) paid to support people Enterprise
to adjust to Welfare Reform changes £259,000 N/A N/A
Number of residents supported to better manage their financial N/A — new N/A N/A
commitments measure

3. Support the implementation of Universal Credit (UC) within Flintshire

Achievement will be measured through:

o Assisting Universal Credit claimants referred for Personal Budgeting support

o Assisting Universal Credit claimants with on-line access

o Processing enquiries received from the Universal Service Centre by Flintshire County Council’'s Housing Benefit Service relating to housing

costs

24 | 38



Appendix 2

Achievement Measures

Lead
Officer

The following indicators are provided for information and monitoring only and are not suitable for setting targets against

Number of Universal Credit claimants referred for Personal Budgeting
support

Number of Universal Credit claimants referred for assistance with on-line
access

Number of enquiries received from the Universal Service Centre by
Flintshire County Council’s Housing Benefit Service relating to housing
costs

Chief Officer —
Community and
Enterprise

2014/_15 2014/15 29161.17
Baseline Target Aspirational
Data 9 Target

55 N/A N/A
people
2
N/A N/A
people
88 N/A N/A
people

6S obed

25 | 38




Appendix 2

Priority Sub-Priority

Impact

Poverty Fuel Poverty Protecting people from poverty

What we will do in 2015/16:

1. Help residents to access funding support to improve the thermal efficiency of their homes.

Achievement will be measured through:
o The number of private homes receiving energy efficiency measures
o Reducing the overall annual fuel bill for residents
o Reducing annual carbon emissions

09 abed

2014/15 2016/17
Achievement Measures Le.ad Baseline A Aspirational
Officer Target
Data Target
, . - 422 750
Number of private homes receiving energy efficiency measures h h TBC
Chief Officer — omes omes
Overall annual fuel bill reduction for residents Community and £244,360 £200,000 £250,000
Enterprise 22 500
Annual reduction in carbon emissions 24,949 tonnes tor;nes 20,000 tonnes
2. Deliver energy efficiency measures to Council homes.
Achievement will be measured through:
o The number of Council homes receiving energy efficiency measures
o Reducing the overall annual fuel bill for tenants in Council homes
2014/15 2016/17
Achievement Measures Le.ad Baseline A Aspirational
Officer Target
Data Target
Number of Council homes receiving energy efficiency measures Chief Offlcer - 417 council 400 council TBC
Community and homes homes

26 | 38



Appendix 2

Overall annual fuel bill reduction for tenants in Council homes Enterprise

£121,451

£100,000

TBC

3. Development of a best practice procurement solution for energy efficiency and renewable energy across Wales.

Achievement will be measured through:

o Creating and launching a national energy efficiency materials and supplier framework

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:

= Create and launch a national energy efficiency materials and supplier framework by October 2015

T9 abed

27 | 38



Appendix 2

Priority Sub-Priority

What we will do in 2015/16:

Achievement will be measured through:

o Consulting on the draft Active Travel Network Maps

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:

29 abed

Promoting and developing “Active Travel Routes” by March 2016

Impact

o Publicising the Active Travel Network Maps for designated settlements
o Promoting and developing “Active Travel Routes” through partnership working.

o Successfully delivering WG funded schemes/feasibility studies funded through the Local Transport Fund 2015/16

= Successful delivery of schemes/feasibility studies funded through the Local Transport Fund 2015/16 by March 2016
= Consultation on the draft Active Travel Network Maps by September 2015
= Publication of the Active Travel Network Maps for designated settlements by March 2016

2014/15 2016/17
Achievement Measures Le_ad Baseline A Aspirational
Officer Target
Data Target
. . . Chief Officer —
Successful delivery of WG funded schemes/feasibility studies funded Transportation & 100% 100% 100%
through the Local Transport Fund Streetscene

Achievement will be measured through:
o Monitoring the condition of the highway’s infrastructure

o Monitoring the percentage of permits issued for road works for the purposes of coordinating and minimising disruption to Flintshire's highway

network

Page 28|38



€9 abed

Appendix 2

2014/15 2016/17
Achievement Measures Le_ad Baseline s Aspirational
Officer Target
Data Target
THS/012 - The percentage of principal (A) roads, non-principal (B) roads 59 79 8%
and non principal (C) roads that are in overall poor condition Chief Officer — ° ° °
Transportation & TBC once
The percentage of notices issued for all roadwork's for the purposes of Streetscene N/A - new Baseline baseline
coordinating and minimising disruption to Flintshire's highway network measure Year established

Achievement will be measured through:

Government’s Grant Aid Programme

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:

Governments Grant Aid Programme by March 2016

o Delivering WG funded schemes identified as part of Safe Routes in Communities
o Delivering WG funded road safety initiatives to reduce the risk of collisions of high risk groups

= Delivering schemes identified as part of WG funded Safe Routes in Communities by March 2016

o Delivering WG funded Grant Aided Safety Schemes to address collision trends and concentrations on the road network through the Welsh

» Delivering WG funded Grant Aided Safety Schemes to address collision trends and concentrations on the road network through Welsh

2014/15 2016/17
Achievement Measures Le_ad Baseline e Aspirational
Officer Target
Data Target
Road safety initiatives to reduce the risk of collisions of high risk Chief Officer —
groups: Transportation &
Streetscene
80
35 candidates Participants .
e Older drivers undertook driving | to undertake N/A will de_pend
o on funding
assessment. Driving
Assessment.
75 candidates 108 .
e Newly qualified young drivers attended pass Participants N/A wil de_pend
on funding
plus course on Pass Plus

Page 29| 38



9 abed

Appendix 2
51 candidates attenL()eaes on
attended Bike Bike Safe / | N/A will d g
e Motorcyclists Safe / FBOS / ke Sare will depen
Scooter Safe FBOS on funding
Courses /
courses. scooter safe.

o Reviewing the Council’s subsidised bus services

o Working with local communities to develop Community Transport

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:
= Review the Council’s subsidised bus services by March 2016

Work with local communities to develop a Community Transport by April 2017

Achievement will be measured through:

Page 30|38



Appendix 2

Priority Sub-Priority Impact

What we will do in 2015/16:

Achievement will be measured through:
o Agreeing a revised timetable and delivery agreement with Welsh Government
o Publicising the pre-deposit plan

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:
= Revisit the timetable and delivery agreement with Welsh Government by March 2016
» Publication of the pre-deposit plan by March 2016

G9 abed

Achievement will be measured through:
o Securing planning approval for 4 solar farms
o Creating two solar farms
o Reducing our carbon emissions

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:
= Secure planning approval for 4 solar farms by March 2016
= Two solar farms to be operational by March 2016

2014/15 2016/17
Achievement Measures Le_ad Baseline AL Aspirational
Officer Target
Data Target
EEFLM1 - Carbon Reduction Commitment - Reduce our carbon 0.43% 5% 60%
footprint through delivery of our Carbon Reduction Strategy (non Chief Officer — (reduction) reduction cumulative

Page 31138



99 abed

Appendix 2

domestic portfolio)

Planning &
Environment

18.96
(cumulative
reduction
weather
corrected)

reduction
by 2021

Achievement will be measured through:
o Improving recycling performance

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:

by April 2016

= Secure planning approval for the introduction of a waste transfer station by July 2015

o Undertaking a feasibility study into the development of local waste streams e.g. wood waste into usable biomass energy generation resources
o Securing planning approval for the introduction of a waste transfer station

= Undertake a feasibility study into the development of local waste streams e.g. wood waste into usable biomass energy generation resources

reuse, recycled or of source segregated bio waste that is composted or
treated biologically in another way.

2014/15 2016/17
Achievement Measures Le.ad Baseline A Aspirational
Officer Target
Data Target
WMT/009b - The percentage of municipal waste collected by local
authorities and prepared for reuse and/or recycled, including source 58% 59% 60%
segregated bio wastes that are composted or treated biologically in . , ° ° °
Chief Officer —
another way. _
Transportation &

WMT/011 - The percentage of local authority municipal waste received Streetscene
at all local authority household waste amenity sites that is prepared for 62% 63% 75%

Page 32|38



Appendix 2

Sub-Priority Impact

Modern &
Efficient
Council

Developing Supporting communities to become more resilient

Communities

What we will do in 2015/16:

1. Develop the Community and Social Sector through developing and growing social enterprises in Flintshire, in turn supporting and

creating new forms of local business.

Achievement will be measured through:
o Monitoring the number of new social enterprises developed
o Monitoring the number of social enterprises which survive and prosper
Lead 2014/15 2016/17
Achievement Measures Officer Baseline 2015/16 Target Aspirational
s-:)c Data Target
@ . . . 1 social 2 social 3 social
o The number of new social enterprises developed Chief Officers — enterprise enterprise enterprises
\ Orggglsatlonal 7 social Not Applicable -
The number of social enterprises which survive and prosper ange enterprises Management Not Applicable
supported Information

*A further 3 social enterprises are targeted for development in 2017/18 which will mean a total of 8 new social enterprises between 2015/16 and 2017/18.

2. Encourage volunteers and active citizens

Achievement will be measured through:
o Monitoring the impact of the local volunteering policy

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:
o Developing and publicising a volunteering policy by Autumn 2015

Lead 2014/15 2016/17
Achievement Measures . Baseline 2015/16 Target Aspirational
Officer
Data Target

Page 33|38



Appendix 2

Number of volunteers in Flintshire (data source FLVC)

Number of volunteers matched to volunteering opportunities (data
source FLVC)

Chief Officer —
Organisational
Change 1

Not Applicable —

Not Applicable —

TBC Management Management
Information Information
Not Applicable — | Not Applicable —
TBC Management Management
Information Information

3. Ensure community benefit through our commissioning of goods and services.

Achievement will be measured through:

o Monitoring the percentage of community benefit clauses included in new procurement contracts.

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:
= Developing and publicising a volunteering policy by Autumn 2015

QQg abed

Lead 2014/15 2016/17
Achievement Measures . Baseline 2015/16 Target Aspirational
Officer
Data Target
Percentage of community benefit clauses included in new procurement Chief Officer — N/A — new Eztsaetill?sitte% ?ﬁ 100%
contracts (including those under £2m) Governance measure °

2015/16

4. Design and implement alternative delivery models (ADMs) to sustain important services to meet future need.

Achievement will be measured through:
o Monitoring the level of efficiencies ADMs have supported.

o Monitoring the number of services sustained through delivery via alternative models.

Lead 2014/15 2016/17
Achievement Measures . Baseline 2015/16 Target Aspirational
Officer
Data Target
Chief Offi By year end set TBC once
The level of efficiencies ADMs have supported 0 11 imcers I_ Not Applicable a target for baseline
rggﬂlas:élé)na future years established

The number of services sustained through delivery via alternative

Not Applicable

By year end set

Not Applicable

Page 34|38



Appendix 2

models

a target for
future years

5. Empower communities to run and manage facilities in their locality through Community Asset Transfers (CATSs).

Achievement will be measured through:
o Increasing the number of public assets transferred to the community
Lead 2014/15 2016/17
Achievement Measures Officer Baseline 2015/16 Target Aspirational
Data Target
Chief Officers — . 5 10 assets
The number of public assets transferred to the community Organisational
Change assets assets (15 assgts
cumulative)

69 abed

Page 35138



Appendix 2

Sub-Priority
Improving
Resource

Management

Priority
Modern &

Efficient
Council

What we will do in 2015/16:

Impact

Front line services are efficiently and effectively supported

1. Develop and implement a four year financial plan that reflects anticipated funding, costs and efficiencies to support strategic decision

making.
Achievement will be measured through:

O

Matching our priorities with revenue and capital investment
Achieving our efficiency targets

o O O

Adopting an achievable plan to meet the £50m funding gap for 2015-2018

Achieving our big plans for change which modernise services and generate efficiencies

0/ abed

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:
= Produce a revised Medium Term Financial Strategy by July 2015
= Develop an overarching strategy for Alternative Delivery Models and service re-provision by milestone date TBC
Lead 2014/15 2016/17
Achievement Measures Officer Baseline 2015/16 Target Aspirational
Data Target
Chief Officer —
Amount of efficiency targets achieved. People and £7.688m £10.3m TBC
Resources

2. Implement the People Strategy to ensure the council has sufficient capability and capacity to operate effectively as a smaller

organisation.
Achievement will be measured through:

o Monitoring the impact of the People Strategy in service portfolios

o Monitoring the impact of the renewed appraisal system on performance
o Monitoring the impact of the new Employee Development and Talent Management scheme on retention of our capability

Achievement Measures

Lead
Officer

2014/15
Baseline

2015/16 Target

2016/17
Aspirational

Page 36|38




Appendix 2

Data

Target

Number of appraisals completed using the renewed appraisal system.

Number of interventions being undertaken:

e Capability process (from the point of intervention from HR)

e Disciplinary process

Percentage of employee turnover (excluding early retirement and
voluntary redundancy)

(CHR/002) The number of working days per full time equivalent (FTE)
local authority employee lost due to sickness absence.

Chief Officer —
People and
Resources

Not Applicable
New Measure

TBC

TBC

TBC To be monitored | To be monitored
as management | as management
27 information information
9.38% TBC TBC
10.66 9.6 8.3
days days days

3. Rationalise the Council’s use of corporate accommodation.

1/ obed

Achievement will be measured through:
o Reducing the square metreage and costs of occupied office accommodation
o Increasing the number/percentage of employees who work in an agile way
Lead 2014/15 2016/17
Achievement Measures . Baseline 2015/16 Target Aspirational
Officer
Data Target
The reduction in the square metres of office accommodation occupied Chief Officer — 22% 26% 30%
The cost of occupied office accommodation Organisational TBC TBC TBC
Ch 2
The number/percentage of employee who work in an agile way ange TBC TBC TBC

4. Optimise purchasing efficiencies through the use of regional and national procurement collaborations and through the increased use of

electronic solutions.
Achievement will be measured through:

o Creating efficiencies through the use of the regional and national procurement collaborations
o Reducing the cost of procurement through the use of end to end electronic purchasing

Achievement Measures

Lead
Officer

2014/15
Baseline

2015/16 Target

2016/17
Aspirational

Page 37|38



Appendix 2

Data Target
Achievement of efficiency savings achieved due to the use of National,
Regional and Sectoral procurement frameworks Chief Officer — £530,263 £550,000 £600,000
R : : Governance
Eff|C|enq|es achieved through the use of end to end electronic N/A — new £200,000 £300,000
purchasing measure

5. Extend and improve customer access to Council information and services using technology and our Flintshire Connects Centres.

Achievement will be measured through:
o Increasing the number of services available through the Connects Centres and the numbers of customers using them
o Increasing usage of and positive customer feedback on our website
Lead 2014/15 2016/17
Achievement Measures Offi Baseline 2015/16 Target Aspirational
icer D
- ata Target
Qo . : Not Applicable — . 1312.5
L% Digital take up of services via Connects New Measure 1250 (+5%)
E Review of existing services (36) available at Connects to ensure fully Not Applicable — 3 5
transactional (align to digital agenda) Chief Officer — New Measure
Community &
The percentage of customers who successfully found what they were ;
. ) Enterprise
looking for on our website.
e Desktop 54% 55% 60%
e Mobile 52% 55% 60%

* This figure is based on the number of enquiries Connects Centres deal with for Streetscene where full digital options are developed and available (website and
mobile app). The aim is for Connects to promote and assist with self-serve for these services to enable a full digital shift. The number of enquiries for waste have not

been included as these services (i.e. delivery requests and missed collections) will no longer be provided by the Council following full implementation of Streetscene's
Service Plan.

Page 38138



Appendix 3

Summary of Key Issues / Responses to the Consultation with Members
29" May 2015

Improvement Plan 2015/16

Issue / Response to Consultation

Responses to issues raised

General

Clarity was sought about how the two
Improvement Plan documents link and the
reasons for having two documents rather
than a single document.

Concern was also expressed about the
ability to access the documents through
iPads.

The Chief Executive explained that the
Improvement Plan, currently a working draft
in word format, is shown as two
documents. The first, the draft
Improvement Plan 2015/16, is the public
document which will be turned into the
graphic colour plan which is published on
Flintshire County Council’s website, once
complete, at the end of June. The second
document Improvement Plan 2015/16 -
How Achievement Will Be Measured - is a
supporting document which carries the
detail of the performance measures and
targets. It is the second document which is
used as the basis for providing quarterly
performance updates to Overview and
Scrutiny Committees. The first quarterly
update for the 2015/16 Plan is due in
September.

It was agreed at the workshop:

e to produce a how to use guide for the
Improvement Plan

e to ensure the two parts of the Plan are
linked well e.g. with hyper-links

e to produce the final Plan draft in PDF
format for ease of use on | Pads

e to organise a 'how to use the
Improvement Plan' 30 minute workshop
prior to each of the Overview and
Scrutiny Committees in September,
when the first quarter progress reports
will be made

e to invite the Overview and Scrutiny
Committees in December, when the
second quarter Plan progress reports
will be made, to make initial suggestions
for the retention, deletion or addition of
sub-priorities to the Plan for 2016/17

o to work with the Overview and Scrutiny
Chairs on guidance for the effective
scrutiny of performance

117

Page 73




Appendix 3

Issue / Response to Consultation

Responses to issues raised

Page numbers to be included on all
documents.

All final documents will contain page
numbers.

Reference numbers should be used to link
the Improvement Plan with the supporting
document (How we measures achievement).

Final documents will contain reference
numbers to show the links.

Justification should be added where
projects/works are specific to locations.

The Improvement Plan pulls together the
sub-priorities on which the Council is
looking to make the biggest impact during
the year to which the plan relates. Within
each sub-priority are the key actions that
will be undertaken to deliver the desired
impact. Many of these actions have
previously been agreed by Cabinet
following democratic process, where the
justifications for specified locations will
have been considered.

Rationale and justification for changes from
the 2014/15 Improvement Plan to the
2015/16 Improvement Plan should be
included in the 2015/16 Improvement Plan
i.e. why sub-priorities have moved/changed
etc.

To be included in the introductory pages of
the 2015/16 Improvement Plan.

Ensure consistency in reporting at Scrutiny.

The supporting document (How we
measure achievement) forms the basis for
reporting to Scrutiny. The reports are
prepared quarterly following a similar layout
and reflect the same colour coding as used
within the Improvement Plan.

217

Page 74




Appendix 3

Issue / Response to Consultation

Sub-priority — Appropriate & Affordable Homes

Responses to issues raised

Sub-priority — Modern, Efficient & Adapted Homes
General Housing Queries

e To meet the criteria of affordability is
there a greater range of schemes the
authority could offer e.g. a deposit, or
the legal power to offer shared equity
schemes?

e Can there be a performance measure of
reducing rent arrears?

e Can local Members inform the
appropriateness of affordable housing
allocations by offering local intelligence?

¢ Does the Right to buy apply in Wales?

e Extra care provision - should there be a
priority around these schemes in other
rural areas of the county?

e Empty Houses into Homes Plan - can
local intelligence from Members be used
to feed into the process?

Questions to be raised with the relevant
Managers.

Sub-priority — Independent Living

Concern was raised about the amount of
returns and recycling of aids / equipment.

Not applicable

Members noted recent improvements in
rehousing people in Local Authority housing
to appropriate accommodation rather than
providing major adaptations.

Not Applicable

Observations were made that the blue
badge process and points system needs to
be reviewed.

To be raised with appropriate service
manager.

Members wanted assurance that as Local
Authority care home provision is reduced,
work will be undertaken to ensure that the
standards in the independent sector are
maintained and that independent sector
residential homes that have issues
outstanding with the regulator would be
followed up.

Chief Officer Social Services explained the
role of CSSIW (Regulator) and the Contract
Monitoring Team (Local Authority).

Sub-priority — Integrated Community Social & Health Services

Additional risk requested regarding
reductions in future Local Authority and
Health funding impacting on the
sustainability of services.

Will be added to the Improvement Plan.

317

Page 75




Appendix 3

Issue / Response to Consultation

Responses to issues raised

Support for carers is covered within this sub-
priority. However, Members requested
clarification around:

training available for carers;

whether it is the right training;
whether the authority are raising
people's expectations about their
entitlements: and

how the authority support people with
a caring role who don't see
themselves as carers.

Social Services to prepare a report to
Social & Health Overview & Scrutiny
specifically addressing these issues.

Sub-priority —

Safeguarding

Members believed that the authority should
respond to safeguarding issues regardless
of resources.

It was confirmed to Members that Child
Sexual Exploitation (CSE) is already a
priority for the authority and resources will
be found to manage the increase in
referrals.

Members noted the new development
whereby each Portfolio would have a
safeguarding lead.

Not Applicable.

Members asked about the integration of
adults and children’s safeguarding.

Members were keen to know if the coverage
of superfast broadband would extend to
rural areas?

Chief Officer Social Services confirmed that
this had been a priority in last year’s
Improvement Plan and that it had been
completed.

Sub-priority — Business Sector Growth

This is a Welsh Government and BT
national programme which the authority
provides information to support and helps
to influence service outreach to ‘not spot’
areas.

Members felt that the emphasis needs to be
on Flintshire as an economic gateway to
North Wales.

To be raised with the Enterprise Manager.

Members raised the point that lack of
affordable childcare has a wider impact on
ability to access to employment.

Sub-priority — Town a
Members welcomed the inclusion of tourism
and rural communities in the priorities.

Not Applicable

d Rural Regeneration
Not Applicable

Page 4|7

Page 76




Appendix 3

Issue / Response to Consultation

Responses to issues raised

Members would like an explanation of how
the performance data is collected and
measured, e.g. where does the data come
from for measuring the estimated economic
impact of tourism?

Data sources to be referenced in the
supporting document where they are
external to the Council.

Member’s felt an overarching plan/strategy
is required for all the different tourism
projects as they are currently not joined up
and responsibility sits within different
services across the authority. Consequently,
the full benefit / potential of all the various
projects is not achieved.

To be raised with the Economic
Development Manager.

Members queried the targets for the number
of trainees recruited (Vibrant and Viable
Places programme) and that there is no
change in targets between 2015/16 and
2016/17. They felt an increase should be
targeted for 2016/17.

Funding levels for both 2015/16 and
2016/17 are similar therefore the targeted
number of trainees recruited is the same for
both years.

Sub-priority — Appre
Members felt there should be a national
programme of apprenticeships and that
businesses should be encouraged to have
jobs for apprentices when they finish their
apprenticeships.

To be raised with Education.

Sub-priority — Modernised &
Members felt that in order to take advantage
of training and education opportunities early
on pupils should start receiving good
careers advice earlier in secondary school.

High Performing Education
To be raised with Education.

Sub-priority — Maximising Income

Members felt that Flying Start funding needs
to be targeted at families, not just the
children and that the funding is needed in all
areas not just the Flying Start areas.

To be raised with Early Years and Family
Support Manager.

frastructure & Services

Sub-priority — Transport |
Members recognised that the impact from
other organisations' priorities are outside the
Local Authority’s control e.g. WG & Trunk
Roads Agency and that a lobbying function
is necessary to influence their priorities.

Flintshire County Council lobby
organisations such as WG where their
priorities impact on its own.

507

Page 77




Target Setting 2015/16

Appendix 3

Issue / Response to Consultation

Responses to issues raised

Why would Social Services not set
aspirational targets of 100% for all the Pl's
listed on the presentation?

The reasons why aspirational targets of
100% are not achievable was discussed.
Members were happy with the clarification
but asked for more detailed explanations
within performance reports where targets
are not met.

Members would like Social Services to
concentrate on those Pl's where current
performance is not "good enough", so that
performance is improved to meet a
satisfactory level.

Members were also keen that the services
did not solely concentrate on Pls and lose
sight of those areas of the services where
there further room for improvement e.g.
services for people with a disability /
transition.

It was confirmed that these Pls are
classified as improvement targets and will
continue to be reported regularly.

It was confirmed that this would not be the
case.

Adaptions through Disabled Facilities Grants
(DFGs). Members asked where these were
in the 2015/16 Improvement Plan.

Chief Officer Social Services confirmed that
they were now within the Housing sub-
priority Modern, Efficient and Adapted
Homes and that Social Services would
continue to work closely with Housing to
improve timescales for completion.

PSR/009a (DFG's for Children and Young Agreed.
People). Additional information should be

provided to give context to the outturn and

suggested target.

PSR/002, PSR/009a & PSR/009b Agreed

The number of cases for all DFG measures
should be provided as context.

Adaptations for Council Homes through
DFG'’s should be included as a measure.

To be raised with the DFG Operational
Working Group.

HHA/013 (homeless prevention) should be
classified as ‘Improvement’, not
‘Maintenance’.

Agreed

LCS/002b (visits to local authority sport and
leisure centres) should target upper quartile
performance and be a maintenance target.

The good performance achieved in spite of
reduced numbers of staff was also noted.

The current performance and targeted
performance is near the upper quartile level
and the target classification has been set
as ‘maintenance’.

6|7

Page 78




Appendix 3

Issue / Response to Consultation

Responses to issues raised

CHR/002 (sickness absence) needs to have
a more challenging target.

Target revision to be discussed with HR.

The length of time taken to process invoices
needs to be improved in consideration of the
knock on effect to businesses and suppliers
of late payments.

To be raised with service managers.

STS/005b and STS/006

Better enforcement is required for street
cleansing and fly tipping and this should be
linked with enforcement targets.

Chief Officer Streetscene & Transportation
confirmed that the Council can only act on
reported incidents of fly tipping.

THS/007 (bus pass take up) was discussed.
- not an indicator of performance and can't
influence the number of people who apply
for a bus pass; doesn't mean that all pass
holders will use their bus pass

Transportation Manager confirmed that this
is not an indicator of performance. It
doesn’t measure the work undertaken to
encourage people to take up bus passes
and nor does it measure that holders use
their passes.

THS/012 (condition of roads). The lowering
of targets due to reduction in funding was
debated. Some Members felt that if the
target is realistic then it should remain as it
is, however others felt it should be more
aspirational and if the target is not met the
reasons should be reported including
funding reduction.

Not Applicable.

717

Page 79




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 80



Agenda Item 5

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

DATE: THURSDAY 11™ JUNE, 2015

REPORT BY: MEMBER ENGAGEMENT MANAGER

SUBJECT: YEAR END IMPROVEMENT PLAN MONITORING
REPORTS

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01 To consider elements of the 2014/15 Year End Improvement Plan
Monitoring Report relevant to the Corporate Resources Overview and
Scrutiny Committee.

1.02  To consider the following:-

e The levels of progress and confidence in meeting the Council’s
Improvement Priorities and their impacts including the milestones
achieved.

e The measures which evidence achievement and the baseline data,
and targets.

e The baseline risk assessment for the strategic risks identified in the
Improvement Plan and the arrangements to control them.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 The new style Improvement Plan adopted by Council in June 2013 which
is aligned to the new three year Outcome Agreement, focuses on the
priorities which are expected to have the most impact during 2014/15.

2.02 The new Improvement Plan for 2014/15 resulted in a reduction in the
number of sub-priorities, from 24 to 22. All Overview & Scrutiny
Committees were consulted in May/early June 2014 on the new Plan and
how achievements would be measured prior to its adoption by Council in
June 2014. The changes to the improvement priorities to be scrutinised
by the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee are as
follows:-

e The 'Matching Resources to Priorities' and 'Achieving Efficiency
Targets' sub-priorities became ‘Financial Strategy’, a single sub-
priority.

e The 'Single Status' sub-priority was replaced with a new sub-
priority 'People Change & Development' as the Single Status
project was nearly complete.

Page 81



2.03

3.00

3.01

3.02

3.03

3.04

In addition to the Improvement Plan Monitoring Report, bi-annually
performance highlight reports will be presented from the Chief Officers.
These will be similar to those previously produced for quarterly reporting.

CONSIDERATIONS

The Improvement Plan Monitoring Report gives an explanation of the
progress being made towards delivery of the impacts set out in the
Improvement Plan. The narrative is supported by measures and/or
milestones which evidence achievement. In addition, there is an
assessment of the strategic risks and the level to which they are being
controlled.

For Corporate Resources Overview and Scrutiny Committee the following
Improvement Plan sub-priority reports are attached at Appendix 1 — 6:-

Organisational Change
Financial Strategy
Procurement Strategy

Access to Council Services
People Change & Development
Community Safety

Analysis of performance against the Improvement Plan measures is
undertaken using the RAG (Red, Amber and Green) status. This is
defined as follows:-

Performance
e RED - equates to a position of under-performance against target.
¢ AMBER - equates to a mid-position where improvement may have
been made but performance has missed the target.
e GREEN - equates to a position of positive performance against
target.

Outcome
e RED - equates to a forecast position of under-performance against
target at year end.
e AMBER - equates to a forecast mid-position where improvement
may have been made but performance will miss target at year end.
e GREEN - equates to a forecast position of positive performance
against target at year end.

The high (RED) risk areas identified within the elements of the

Improvement Plan Monitoring Report relevant to the Corporate Resources
Overview & Scrutiny Committee, are as follows:-

Page 82



3.04.1

3.04.2

3.04.3

Priority: Modern and Efficient Council (Access to Council Services)
Risks: Extend and improve:-

1. Customer access to Council information and services using
technology; and
2. Opportunities for participation in consultation exchanges etc.

The RAG status was assessed as red for both progress and outcome.
The target for the number of visitors to the website was not met.
Performance data for satisfaction with the website and success in finding
what customers are looking for has not improved from quarter 3 to quarter
4. Access to the web survey data will enable immediate action to address
issues raised by those using the survey to provide feedback. In addition,
the number of visitors who complete the on line feedback is valuable and
will be used to make improvements. The website now includes a
‘Comment on this page’ feature. Feedback received via this route is
monitored and improvements will be made accordingly.

Priority: Modern and Efficient Council (Access to Council Services)
Scale and take-up of the new digital services (no. of visitors) per
annum

The target for 2014/15 was 2,000,000 visitors; in total 1,391,345 visitors
took up the digital services. The new look website was launched in
October 2014. The target set for 2014/15 was based on visitor numbers
to the old website. The new website also has better analytics to measure
website usage which will inform future target setting.

Priority: Modern and Efficient Council (Access to Council Services)
1. Customer feedback: satisfied with visit to website (target 80%,
outturn 54% desktop and 52% mobile)
2. Customer feedback: successfully found what they were
looking for (target 80%, outturn 61% desktop and 60% mobile)

Due to the work being undertaken to redesign the website for its launch in
October 2014, SOCTIM surveys for customer feedback were not
undertaken until the beginning of quarter 3. The number of visitors who
complete the on line survey is low compared to the total number of
visitors, however, their feedback is valuable and will be used to make
improvements. The website now includes a ‘Comment on this page’
feature. Feedback received via this route it monitored and improvements
will be made accordingly.

Page 83



3.04.4

3.04.5

3.04.6

Priority: Modern and Efficient Council (People Change and
Development)

The number of working days/shifts per full time equivalent (FTE) local
authority employee lost due to sickness absence (target 9.6 days/shifts,
outturn 10.66 days/shifts)

Managing attendance at work remains a priority and continued measures
are in place to keep absences to a minimum wherever possible. These
include reporting and action planning across each Portfolio. Absences
reporting including trigger reports are produced on a monthly basis and
issued to managers. With the support of the HR team focus is made on
frequent, short term absences, long term absences and return to work
interviews, with employees, to understand any underlying issues affecting
attendance at work.

Priority: Modern and Efficient Council (People Change and
Development)

Increase the percentage of employees receiving an annual appraisal
with Individual Development Plan 100%

The year end outturn figure of 30.65% does not accurately reflect the
actual percentage of appraisals undertaken. A greater percentage have
been undertaken but were not entered into the corporate system (iTrent).
HR and service managers are working with services to ensure that the
system is used to capture an accurate record of appraisals undertaken

Priority: Modern and Efficient Council (People Change and
Development)
Reduced expenditure for agency / interim workers and Consultants.

A 10% reduction on the expenditure for 2013/14 (£2.7m) was targeted
(£270,000). The actual outturn was a total spend of £3.2m; £500,000
increase.

HR Business Partners continue to liaise with Service Managers to ensure
that there is a reduction in the use of agency workers. However, as the
organisation progresses through structural changes it has been necessary
in some areas to continue using agency workers. For example, a large
proportion of the expenditure within Streetscene and Transportation is
attributable to the increased number of vacancies at operative level.
These posts were not filled pending the roll out of the various business
planning proposals.

Similarly Social Services are currently holding vacant front line service
posts and will use these as opportunities for redeployment when the
service changes linked to the Business Plans are implemented. As they
are front line posts, the work must be carried out and therefore agency
workers are engaged to provide cover on a temporary basis.

Page 84



4.00

4.01

5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

Once the service changes have been implemented, permanent
employees will be placed into these vacancies and agency worker
placements will then be brought to an end.

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Committee consider the 2014/15 Improvement Plan Monitoring
Report, highlight and monitor poor performance and feedback details of
any challenge to the Policy, Performance & Partnerships Team who are
responsible for the overview and monitoring of improvement targets.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no specific financial implications for this report; however the
Council’'s Medium Term Financial Plan is aligned to resource the priorities
of the Improvement Plan.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

There are no specific anti poverty implications for this report, however
poverty is a priority within the Improvement Plan 2014/15.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

There are no specific environmental implications for this report; however
the environment is a priority within the Improvement Plan 2014/15.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

There are no equalities implications for this report.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

There are no personnel implications for this report.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

Publication of this report constitutes consultation.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

The Chief Officer Team and the Performance Leads from across the
Authority have contributed to help shape the new approach to reporting.

Page 85



12.00 APPENDICES

12.01

Appendix 1 — Organisational Change
Appendix 2 — Financial Strategy

Appendix 3 — Procurement Strategy
Appendix 4 — Access to Council Services
Appendix 5 — People Change & Development
Appendix 6 — Community Safety

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

None.

Contact Officer: Robert Robins

Telephone: 01352 702420

Email: robert.robins@flintshire.qgov.uk

Page 86



Year End 2014/15 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress r.Sir y Fflint

APPENDIX 1

What we said we would do in 2014/15 — Agree an organisational change programme that will: -

Progress Comment Progress RAG Outcome RAG

What we did in 2014/15:-
¢ Implemented a new corporate operating model on time and on budget by June 2014.
e Reviews of portfolio structures are progressing in support of the operating model.

What went well:-
e Chief Officers in post and new portfolios established.
e Transitional risk register periodically monitored. Risks effectively managed with no discernable direct impacts on service
performance because of the operating model itself, Council governance or organisational change plans.
e The benefits of the new model have been tested externally by the WAO corporate assessment with positive feedback; subjective
feedback within the Council and from external partners has also been positive.

/8 abed

What did not go so well:-
e Progress of phase 2 - structural changes are being phased over a longer period in line with available capacity.

Achievement will be measured through:
» Successful transition into the new operating model
» Streamlining the organisation

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:
» Implementation of senior management structure phase 1 operating model on time and on budget by June 2014 - Complete
» Agreement of senior management phase 2 proposals in part, for implementation throughout 2014-15 by September 2014




88 abed

Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2014/15

Su?y Fflint
('Eo!ip!o%!z.ire

Outcome
Achievement Measures Lead BZ;);ZII:n‘le 2014/15 Aszp(::athi‘:)T‘lal 2014/15 | Performance | Performance
Officer D Target Outturn RAG Predictive
ata Target RAG
Minimising service disruption and 65%
failure, which affects performance Improvement
targets, during the transition phase plan targets 75% 100% 67% A A
of the new model met
Chief

Overall annual efficiency savings Executive
from the implementation of the
senior management structure N/A £0.460m £0.600m £0.392m A A
(phase 1) of the operating model.
Progress Comment Progress RAG Outcome RAG A

What we did in 2014/15:-

e As part of the new operating model business units have been integrated to simplify and align service delivery points to facilitate
streamlining of the business and delivery of efficiencies.
¢ The Council developed a new approach to business planning for the longer term that proposes alternative service delivery models

where appropriate based on the aims of protecting services and being cost efficient:-

o A proportion of the budget for 2015/16 is based on changes to / integration of service teams as part of the new business

plan approach.

o A two phase alternative delivery model (ADM) programme has been produced. Business cases have been prepared for the

12 prioritised services.

o Feasibility studies are currently being prepared, 7 of which will be reported in June/July 2015 and the remaining 5 during

the Autumn.




Year End 2014/15 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress FSir y Fflint

What went well:-
e The pace of progress in developing business plans to meet the 2015/16 funding gap.
e Business cases prepared for each of the 12 prioritised services. Feasibility of completion will be considered in June/July 2015 for 7
services with the remainder considered in the Autumn.

What did not go so well:-

e The amber RAG status for outcome reflects:
o the collective concern that despite the fast pace the options may not deliver the required efficiencies in the time available

due to the scale of budget challenge; and
o that limited organisational capacity and capability will mean the programme will need to be staged so as to balance pace

with a manageable scale of change.

Achievement will be measured through:

Q-? = Agreement of internal service functional mergers and re-alignments as a follow through of the operating model and senior
Q management review implementation
@ = Agreed proposals for sustainable models for each of the services/functions listed for transformation
% * Overall annual efficiency savings from combination of the above
Outcome
. Lead 2013,.1 . 2014/15 29161.17 2014/15 Performance | Performance
Achievement Measures . Baseline Aspirational e
Officer Target Outturn RAG Predictive
Data Target RAG
Number of mergers/re-alignments N/A Between Between 11
achieved in functional areas 5and 8 8 and 10
Number of sustainable models .
agreed for transformation Chief N/A B3etw§e5n Eéethesn delilirenzgn t A A
(alternative delivery models) Executive an an P
Overall annual efficiency savings 2015/16
from senior management phase 2 N/A N/A £1.400m £1.123m N/A N/A
proposals (employees)




Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2014/15

Su?y Fflint
('Eo!ip!o%!z.ire

06 dbed

Risk to be managed — Gaining workforce and trade union agreement and acceptance of the transition into the new operating

model
Gross Score | Current Actions / Arrangements in place to control the Net Score Future Actions and Manager Risk | Target Score (when all
(as if there risk (asitis now) | / or Arrangement to | Responsible | Trend | actions are completed
are no control the risk | satisfactory
measures in arrangements in place)
place to
control the
risk)
8 3 8
.'g ° 0 o 'g S| oo 'g S| oo ®
TS |85 T | 8|85 T | 3|85 | De
3] E |on 5 |E|loa 3 |E|ca | S48
L) [ @M |(Lx1) (L) | 1) [(Lx1) L | O [ (LxD)
Organisational briefings and decision-making paths Agreement to
for the adoption and successful implementation of commitments to
continuing change programmes. alternative delivery
models past the
Capacity and capability to produce effective designs feasibility stage.
and plans is being met by prioritisation and the use of
external support/ expert advisors where required. Long-term
decisions for
Continued development of the new approach to services for Chief Jan
H| H business planning along with the development and LM 2016/17 onwards E : €> L |L
. 2 . . . xecutive 15
delivery of a Communications Strategy (including based on business
employee communications via a variety of plans.
mechanisms).
Regular dialogue with trade unions via FJTUC and
Service liaison meetings.
Agreement to the 2015/16 budget proposals by
Council (February 2015).




Improvement Plan Progress P Oi y Filint
Year End 2014/15 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk Progress Summary for 2014/15

e As part of the new operating model business units have been integrated to simplify and align service delivery points to facilitate
streamlining of the business and delivery of efficiencies.

e The Council developed a new approach to business planning involving for the longer term that proposes alternative service delivery
models where appropriate based on the aims of protecting services and being cost efficient. A proportion of the budget for 2015/16
is based on changes to / integration of service teams as part of the new business plan approach.

e Employees have received regular progress updates on the financial position of the Council for the next few years and have been
consulted with to help identify options for change and subsequently the proposals for change.

e A full consultation exercise was undertaken with Members prior to the 2015/16 budget being approved.

e Consultation has been undertaken with the Trade Unions via Flintshire’s Joint Trade Union’s Committee (FJTUC) and service
liaison meetings.

T6 abed




26 obed

Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2014/15

Su:)y Fflint
("ch

Risk to be managed — Transitional risks of the operating model

Gross Score | Current Actions / Arrangements in Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk | Target Score (when all
(as if there place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk | Responsible | Trend | actions are completed
are no | satisfactory
measures in arrangements in place)
place to
control the
risk)
T T T
o o o
2 k7] ” 2 k7] " o 2 ° n ol B
= o = o = 9| o
2|8 |89 2 |2 |85 g |8 |83 2%
S E |on 3 E |on 3 |E |Sal Fa
L) | M ((Lx1) L | |y L [ ((Lx1)
Transitional risk register is in No future actions.
lace and frequently monitored Chief Jul
H| H P . . L|L ! € | L|L ;
to ensure risks are being Executive 14
managed.

Risk Progress Summary for 2014/15
e Transitional risk register periodically monitored. Risks effectively managed with no discernible direct impacts on service
performance because of the operating model itself, Council governance or organisational change plans.
o Effective management of transitional risks have been confirmed through our regulators and particularly the Corporate Assessment
undertaken by Wales Audit Office.

e This risk is now closed.




Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2014/15

(.'".

APPENDIX 2

What we said we would do in 2014/15: -

Progress RAG A Outcome RAG A

Progress Comment
What we did in 2014/15:- The Medium Term Financial Plan (MTFP) was reviewed thoroughly to (1) forecast the financial resources to
be available to the Council during the period 2015/16 — 2017/18, and the budget pressures, based on the best available intelligence and
J(2) project the collective efficiency targets to be set to enable the corporate and portfolio targets to be re-set.

s
&
@ What went well:- The 2015/16 budget was approved by County Council through the identification of £18.3m of efficiencies and good
ggprogress was made on reviewing and refreshing the MTFP with a view to reporting in the early summer.

What did not go so well:- The uncertainty around the level of revenue support grant to be received from Welsh Government (in 2015/16
and beyond) made financial planning arrangements very difficult. Whilst achieving a balanced budget for 2015/16 there is further work to

do to reach a longer term balanced and sustainable plan.

Achievement will be measured through:
= A medium term financial plan which is fully reflective of anticipated funding, costs and efficiencies

» The effectiveness of the plan as an aid to strategic decision making
* Producing a sustainable four year plan which meets the funding gap and supports investment needs

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:
» A medium term financial plan which is fully reflective of anticipated funding, costs and efficiencies by February 2015

= Alignment of specified resources to Council priorities by February 2015
* Producing a sustainable four year plan which meets the funding gap and supports investment needs by February 2015




Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2014/15

(.".

Progress Status
Resources to deliver the 2014/15 priorities were included in the
2014/15 budget.

Progress RAG Outcome RAG

What we did in 2014/15:- The consideration and identification of available resource requirements was undertaken as part of the 2014/15
budget process.

What went well:- The required level of resources was included in the 2014/15 budget.

What did not go so well:- No comments

A abr A

JAchievement will be measured through:
» Resources being available to fund each priority and reflected in the medium term financial plan
2 Outcome
. Lead 2013/.1 - 2014/15 29161.17 2015 Performance | Performance
Achievement Measures . Baseline Aspirational e
Officer Target Outturn RAG Predictive
Data Target
RAG
Chief Officer
. 100% for
IPME2M1 - Respurges in place to - People & 100% 2015/16 100% 100%
fund 2014/15 priorities Resources budget




Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2014/15

(."'.

Progress Status

Progress RAG A Outcome RAG A

What we did in 2014/15:- Progress on the achievement of the efficiencies has been included in the monthly budget monitoring reports to
Cabinet and Corporate Resources Overview and Scrutiny Committee.

What went well:- For Corporate and Functional Efficiencies it is projected that £7.688m will be achieved from the £8.840m included in
the budget which equates to 87%.

) What did not go so well:- Although significant efficiencies were achieved in relation to workforce there is still a projected net
underachievement of £0.211m (including Corporate Admin) due to the ambitious targets set within the budget.

ca abrAd
—

DAchievement will be measured through:

» Achieving the financial target efficiencies for each of the four programmes set for 2014/15

» |dentifying further efficiency measures for 2015/16 and beyond to meet the projected funding gaps in each year
» Agreement of a corporate approach to the setting of fees and charges

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:
» |dentifying further efficiency measures for 2015/16 and beyond to meet the projected funding gaps in each year by February 2015
» Agreement of a corporate approach to the setting of fees and charges by April 2015

Outcome
. Lead 201314 1 5014115 |, 291817 1 2014/15 | Performance | Performance
Achievement Measures . Baseline Aspirational R
Officer Target Outturn RAG Predictive
Data Target RAG
Achieve 85% or more of the agreed | Chief Officer N/A —
efficiencies for Corporate Efficiency - People & new 85% 100% 87%
included within the 2014/15 budget. Resources | measure




Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2014/15

(.'

Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Achieve 80% or more of the agreed
efficiencies for Organisational
Design included within the 2014/15
budget.

N/A —
new
measure

80%

100%

100%

Achieve 80% or more of the agreed
efficiencies for Workforce Scaling
included within the 2014/15 budget.

N/A —
new
measure

80%

100%

100%

Achieve 85% or more of the agreed
efficiencies for Functional Efficiency
included within 2014/15 budget.

N/A —
new
measure

85%

100%

87%

Seek alternative efficiencies for the
remaining 15% (or more) for the
JCorporate Efficiency included within
the 2014/15 budget to bring the
outturn within budget.

N/A —
new
measure

15%

0%

TBC

N/A

N/A

D Seek alternative efficiencies for the
remaining 20% (or more) for the
Organisational Design efficiency
included within the 2014/15 budget
to bring the outturn within budget.

N/A —
new
measure

20%

0%

TBC

N/A

N/A

Seek alternative efficiencies for the
remaining 20% (or more) for the
Workforce Scaling efficiencies
included within the 2014/15 budget
to bring the outturn within budget.

N/A —
new
measure

20%

0%

TBC

N/A

N/A

Seek alternative efficiencies for the
remaining 15% (or more) for the
Functional Efficiency efficiencies
included within 2014/15 budget to

bring the outturn within budget.

N/A —
new
measure

15%

0%

TBC

N/A

N/A




Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2014/15

Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

(‘."

Risks to be managed: —
Uncertainty in the level of Welsh Government Funding which represents 80% of the funding of council services

Ensuring that capital and revenue resources are sufficient to operate effectively

The financial settlement from Welsh Government for 2015/16 was confirmed as a 3.4% reduction. The risk is now closed for 2015/16 but for future
settlements remains high.

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements in place Net Score Future Actions and / Manager Risk Target Score (when all
(as if there are to control the risk (as it is now) or Arrangement to Responsible | Trend | actions are completed /
no measures in control the risk satisfactory
place to control arrangements in place)
the risk)
8 3 8
.-g © n o .-g © n o .-g © n o °
e |3 |85 B 2| 85 £ 2 8o | D&
U 3|E |64 5 |E|loa 5 |E (o6 | Ea
g L [ @M | (Lx1) L | | (Lx) L | M [ (Lx)
@D Resources for 2014/15 priorities included Build on existing
© in the budget. business plans that
~ identifying future
Continued monitoring of budget to revenue and capital
ensure resources are sufficient to enable needs. Clearly identify
effective operation. these needs in future
iterations of the MTFP
Lobby WG for an allocation of any and annual budget Chief
H!|H Chancellor’'s consequential’s to Mi Ml A proposals for member | Executive & l« M | H Jun
supplement the local government consideration. Corporate 14
settlement for 2015/16. Finance
Maximise resources Manager
Continue to lobby WG for earlier and available through the
timelier indications of future indicative use of creative
settlements to enable effective and delivery models and
longer term financial planning to be identification of further
undertaken. models.




Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2014/15

f."

Risk Progress Summary for 2014/15
This risk is now closed due to the fact that the Welsh Government notified welsh councils of the level of core funding for 2015/16 as part
of the Final Local Government Settlement in December 2014.

86 dbed




Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2014/15

Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

(‘."

Risks to be managed: -

Gaining Agreement to the financial strategy

Gaining agreement to further efficiency measures from 2015/16 onwards

The financial settlement from Welsh Government for 2015/16 was confirmed as a 3.4% reduction and a balanced budget was approved
by County Council in February. The risk for 2016/17 and beyond however remains high.

Gross Score | Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Target Score (when all
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the Responsible actions are completed /
no measures in risk satisfactory
place to control arrangements in place)
the risk)
8 3 3
.-g ° » o .-g k3] » o .-g o ”n o °
e |3 |85 B 2 | 8¢5 B 2 8o | D8
V5 | E |66 5 |E |6a 5 |E |oo | S48
Q)| (L | (M | (Lx) L 1M | (Lx)
@ Member workshops took place Effective management of the
&; in Oct/Nov to consider budget budget process throughout
position and options. Initial January 2015 including
budget proposals to Cabinet in Scrutiny consideration.
December 2014.
Completion of options to close
Ongoing detailed working with the finance gap for 2015/16. Chief
the Leadership and Cabinet. Executive & Oct
H|H M M A | Council agreement to the Corporate M| H 14
Ongoing public engagement 2015/16 budget proposed by Finance
and consultation regarding Cabinet in February 2015. Manager
future service provision.
Completion of public
engagement and consultation
work in support of the budget
process.




Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2014/15

f."

Risk Progress Summary for 2014/15
The risk for 2015/16 is now closed due to a balanced budget being agreed by County Council, although the risk for future years remains
high.

00T abed




Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2014/15

Su:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

F

Risk to be managed — Delivery of the 2014/15 efficiency savings in full

Progress is monitored and reported to Cabinet and Corporate Resources Overview and Scrutiny Committee monthly in the Budget
Monitoring reports and the projected impact on the 2015/16 budget was reflected in the final proposals.

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score (when all
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the Responsible | Trend | actions are completed /
no measures in risk satisfactory
place to control arrangements in place)
the risk)
8 3 8
.-g ° 0 o .-g ° 0 o .-g ° 0ol ©
e |3 |85 B 2 | 8¢5 £ 2 8ol D
3] E |on 5 |E |6a 3 |E |oa| &4
L | m L [ | (Lx) w (O |(x
L ’
é Detailed ongoing monitoring and The projected impact on the
0 reporting of progress on all 2015/16 budget has been
p efficiencies included in the reflected in the final budget
D budget are reported to Members proposals to Cabinet in Feb.
= monthly in Budget Monitoring Corporate
reports. Finance June
H|H M M| A Manager «— |M M| A 5.
The budget monitoring reports
include a detailed appendix on
all efficiencies which provide
information on specific areas
and their level of achievement.




Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2014/15

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

F

Risk to be managed — Gaining agreement to a new corporate approach for fees and charges

Gross Score Current Actions / Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score (when all
(as if there are Arrangements in place to (as it is now) Arrangement to control the Responsible | Trend actions are completed /
no measures in control the risk risk satisfactory
place to control arrangements in place)
the risk)
T T T
8 8 8
é ° n o i ° n o i ° w o °
s & |85 s |2 |85 s | £ |85 2e
S E |60 5| E |Ga 5 |E |ow | fa
L | m L 1M | (Lx) L 1o (LxI)
More co-ordinated and Cabinet and Scrutiny
T challenging review of fees consideration (January
Qi and charges as part of the 2015): - 1. Leading to Corporate
Q 2015/16 budget proposals. development of a Corporate Finance Oct
q:) H|H M| M A Fees and Charges policy. Manager »L M| M A 2014
'E, 2. Setting of challenging
N income strategies.

Progress Summary for 2014/15

The next steps in this process is the formal adoption of a corporate fee setting policy.

As part of the 2015/16 budget strategy the council has undertook significant work in evaluating all of its fees and charges as part of its
developing income strategy. The outcome of this work was that £2.3m was able to be identified as a contribution to the significant
budget gap and included in the 2015/16 budget.




Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2014/15

Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

(.'".

APPENDIX 3

What we said we would do in 2014/15:

Progress Status Progress RAG Outcome RAG
What we did in 2014/15:-
e The Council engaged collaboratively with the National Procurement Service to discuss their proposed Work Programme.

5’ e The Council has also been proactive in ensuring that FCC officers are represented on various NPS category forums that aims to
« determine the individual category strategy in respect to procurement route to market.
CD‘ e The Joint Collaborative Procurement Service with DCC has also been proactive in undertaking various collaborative joint tendering
'E, on various specific projects.
W e The Council actively engaged with the Welsh Purchasing Consortium in delivering sectoral collaboration.

What went well:-

The efficiency procurement targets set for 14/15 have been surpassed with £530,263 efficiency savings delivered against a target of
£250,000.

The Joint Collaborative Procurement Service (JCPS) that was set up in July 2014 continues to undertake joint tendering projects in
order to achieve efficiency savings as a result of economies of scale.

The JCPS has been proactive in identifying new UK national procurement collaborations that are deemed available for use. As a
result cashable procurement efficiencies have been obtained as well as process efficiencies, since FCC have not been required to
undertake their own tendering process which is time consuming and resource intensive.




Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2014/15

(."

What did not go so well:-

e The Welsh Government National Procurement Service that became operational in November 2013, has not delivered in a timely
manner the expected work programme procurement efficiencies that was anticipated. This has resulted in more emphasis and
pressure put on local delivery of required efficiencies.

e As a result of the creation of the National Procurement Service (NPS) to contract on common and repetitive spend areas, this has
resulted in the majority of existing Welsh Purchasing Consortium contracts have been or are in the process of being migrated over
to the NPS. Consequently, the future role and existence of the Welsh Purchasing Consortium is under review and there is a strong
possibility that the WPC will cease to exist in its current form after 31 March 2016.

0I_8bed

Achievement will be measured through:
» The scale of the use of the National Procurement Service and the resulting efficiencies.

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans
» The scale of the use of regional procurement collaboration and the resulting efficiencies.
2013/14 2016/17 Outcome
. Lead . 2014/15 . 2014/15 Performance | Performance
Achievement Measures . Baseline Aspirational R
Officer Target Outturn RAG Predictive
Data Target RAG
IPME4M3 - Achievement of
efficiency savings achieved
due .to the use of National, Chief Officer - £303,000 | £250,000 £300,000 £530,263
Regional and Sectoral Governance
procurement frameworks




Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2014/15

(.'

Progress Status Progress RAG Outcome RAG

What we did in 2014/15:-
e The Joint Collaborative Procurement Service (JCPS) between FCC & DCC became operational on 1 July 2014. As a result 4
existing FCC Procurement staff were transferred to Denbighshire County Council through a TUPE transfer arrangement.
e All affected staff in the transfer were supported throughout the staff consultation process with regular dialogue with trade union
representatives.
e The new JCPS is seen as an innovative approach which is underpinned as an example of what can be achieved through voluntary
collaboration and can be seen as an initial positive step towards delivering support services through shared services.

What went well:-
) e The merger of both Strategic Procurement Units across both Councils to form the JCPS was delivered on time and to budget.
e A work programme resulting in joint collaborative tendering of specific projects has been undertaken, resulting in potential
R efficiencies through economies of scale as well as process efficiencies.
_>| e The creation of the JCPS has allowed a Procurement Business Partner approach to be developed which will allow service areas to

cNT abe4d

receive dedicated procurement support from named officers. This in turn will allow the procurement officers to work more closely
with service areas and to develop more robust specific category of spend strategies going forward.

e The new joint service has created a greater resilience to staffing issues with now 10 staff working across various strategic and
operational procurement projects as opposed to 4 staff prior to the merger.

What did not go so well:-

e During the first 6 months of the JCPS, there were unfortunately 3 instances whereby senior procurement officers were absent due
to long term sickness absence. As a result the standard of support service delivery was affected with some projects not been
delivered against agreed timescales, which required workloads to be re-distributed and re-prioritised.

e The 3 County Procurement Project involving Flintshire, Denbighshire and Gwynedd was brought to a very disappointing end, due to
the Regional Collaborative Funding obtained from Welsh Government being cut with little notice. The delivery of the 3 County
project incorporating category management implementation was seen as the next logical step in the procurement transformation
journey following the creation of the JCPS.




Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2014/15

(.'

Achievement will be measured through:
» The merger of Flintshire and Denbighshire procurement teams to a single corporate procurement unit serving the two organisations.

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:
» The merger of Flintshire and Denbighshire procurement teams to a single corporate procurement unit serving the two organisations
by 1 July 2014.

HProgress Status Progress RAG .. Outcome RAG .!

anT abed

) What we did in 2014/15:-

Le A number of Community Benefits training workshops have been held, targeting specifically officers who undertake procurement
D activities within service areas.

¢ Community Benefits stipulations have been included on various large high value capital projects e.g. SHARP (Social Housing and
Regeneration Project).

e Contract Procedure Rules have been amended to make it mandatory that all projects above £2m deliver community benefits.

e Procurement processes have been simplified in the e-sourcing system that will ensure our processes create a level playing field for
SME's.

e The Proactis e-sourcing solution that is currently being implemented will remember previous answers submitted by SME's with regard
to tender opportunities, thus auto-populating future tendering questions with previous answers. This has resulted in less burden on
SME's when bidding for Council contracts.

e We now more widely advertise our contracts above £25,000 in value, hence more low value opportunities are being made available to
SME's to compete for our business.
e Our general terms and conditions of contract have been revised in order to ensure fair payment practice of 30 days payment to local

sub-contractors, when engaged by main contractors.




Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2014/15

(‘."

What went well:-

e Funding was obtained from Welsh Government through Value Wales to deliver a number of Community Benefit training workshops.
e« Community Benefits realisation was delivered on a number of high value construction projects, with further community benefits to be
derived in the future as a result of putting in place the 21 Century Schools Contractor Framework Agreement.

What did not go so well:-

¢ Due to the need to replace the initial E-sourcing Project Manager as well as the scale and complexity of configuring the solution, the
implementation of the Proactis e-tendering solution has been delayed in being rolled-out across all service areas.

e Although the Contract Procedure Rules have been amended to make it mandatory to incorporate community benefits, there are still
compliance issues within service areas, and the JCPS are having to consistently intervene to ensure community benefits are being
considered on high value projects.

Achievement will be measured through:

;J * Increasing inclusion of community benefit clauses in contracts.
Q
@ Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:
E; » Establishing a wider range of community benefit clauses to be used when procuring services by October 2014.
~
Lead 2013/14 2014/15 2016/17 2014/15 Performance Outcome
Achievement Measures . Baseline Aspirational Outturn RAG Performance
Officer Target
Data Target RAG
Percentage of applicable . i
g Chief Officer o
contractsf which |r)clude ) 100% 100% 100% 100%
community benefits clauses Governance




Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2014/15

S||:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

(."

Risk to be managed — Keep up the pace of collaboration to maximise procurement efficiencies through the use of the National

Procurement Service and Welsh Procurement consortium frameworks.

Risk

Target Score (when all

Gross Score Current Actions / Net Score Future Actions and / or Arrangement Manager
(as if there are no Arrangements in place to (as it is now) to control the risk Responsible | Tren actions are completed /
measures in place control the risk d satisfactory
to control the risk) arrangements in place)
B ? ?
.'g ° w o 'g ° n o 'g ° w ol o
T |8 |85 T |8 |85 T |3 |85 e
5 E |oa 5 | E |oa 5 | E |66 Sa
(L) M | (Lxi) L [ | (Lx) L |1 m ;Lxl
Use of Corporate frameworks There will be numerous
o is now mandatory as per the collaborative tender processes Chief
Q new CPR’s. undertaken that will deliver the Officer -
Q The use of Value Wales and required efficiencies. The savings Governance
® Welsh Purchasing realised from these should cover
'5 Consortium framework any slippage from national
o0 agreements continues in arrangements.
advance of National
Procurement Service (NPS) There has been more examples of
arrangements coming on the NPS now beginning to deliver
stream. The National on their work programme with the
M M A Erogurgment Service is still LM G awgrd on having being delivered on l LM Apr 15
inding its feet and the various framework agreements.
delivery of efficiencies is The award of such framework
dependent on NPS agreements will ensure that savings
implementation and work will now start emerging from NPS
programme delivery. arrangements.
However, to mitigate the risk
of timely efficiencies not
being forthcoming then local
tendering opportunities are
being undertaken which will
deliver any shortfall in
efficiencies from the NPS.




Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2014/15

Su:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

(‘."

Risks to be managed — Ensure the internal adoption of revised procurement practice and process

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score (when all
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the Responsible | Trend actions are completed /
no measures in risk satisfactory arrangements in
place to control place)
the risk)
I I I
.'g ° w o 'g ° n o 'g ° no | o
|2 | 8¢ e |8 | 85 e 2| 8c| 28
S E |oa 5 |E |oa 5 |E|loa | Sa
(L) [ (M | (Lx)) L) | (M | (Lx) (L) [ () | (Lx1)
New Contract Procedure On-going monitoring of
Rules (CPR’s) are in place compliance with CPR’s.
since October 2013 which Compliance checks to be
EJ mandates standard undertaken by Corporate
G processes and use of Procurement Unit and
@ systems. 300+ officers have Internal Audit.
'E; received new CPR
o} awareness training. The imminent rollout of —
the e-sourcing solution . ,
M M A | The introduction of a M M A | from September 2015 to C(h;'ef Officer L |L Ongoing
. . . - Governance
Procurement Business service areas will ensure
Partner approach will ensure that CPR compliance will
a closer working relationship be strengthened.
between the JCPS and
service areas. This in turn will
re-enforce the need to ensure
compliance with the Contract
Procedure Rules.




Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2014/15

(.'

Risks to be managed — Having the creativity to apply community benefit clauses within contracts

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score (when all
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control Responsible | Trend | actions are completed /
no measures in the risk satisfactory
place to control arrangements in place)

the risk)
T T T
o o o
2 ° " 2 k7] ” 2 ° " S
= < = o = 2 3
g8 |83 g2 |83 £ |8 |85 | P2
SE |Ga 5 |E |Ga 5 |E |ow | S0
L | m L | M [ (Lx) L 1

NTT abed

Identify opportunities for Training and
J including Community Benefit awareness workshops,
clauses in applicable has been undertaken
contracts. for all relevant staff
N regarding community Chief Officer »L
; H M Inclusion of CPRs mandated | L | L benefits. - L | L
in all contracts greater than Governance

£2 million. 300+ CPR
awareness training
undertaken.




Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2014/15

(."'.

APPENDIX 4

What we said we would do in 2014/15:

Progress Status Progress RAG Outcome RAG

What we did in 2014/15:-
e Three Flintshire Connects Centres were opened. As we now have a total of three Connects Centres we can continue to identify
services for transfer and continue with the agreed programme for providing access to a range of council services.

U ¢ Fullblue badge service transferred to Flintshire Connects with effect from 1/9/14.

ég ¢ Introduced full housing triage service to Connects.

@ e Introduced new processes for recording housing services utilising the in house CRM system. Customer records now held in one
= central database accessible by those that need access to support individuals.

',: e Cabinet agreement to develop a Flintshire Connects presence at the libraries in Buckley and Mold.

o Self-Serve facilities are available at all Connects Centres allowing customers to access council services independently. As
improvements are made to the Council’'s website more customers will be encourage to ‘self-serve’ using the facilities provided and
where necessary supported by Flintshire Connects staff.

¢ A Payment machine was installed in the Mold Library and the Mold Cash office was closed. Library staff are dealing with low level
enquiries.

What went well:-

The Housing triage service. Customers in need of this service can now seek support from any of the Connects Centres rather than just
Flint. The triage service was introduced in September 2014 and Customer Services Advisers are now able to interview at first point of
contact to provide help and advice for a number of housing needs and undertake the initial investigations on behalf of the service areas
such as:

e Housing options — Homeless, Threatened with homelessness, pending evictions from private sector, repossessions, advise on all
options for alternative housing including private rental sector.




2T T ’\RY\ [

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2014/15

F

e Supporting People — Bond Scheme, Supported Living, Debt Support
e Affordable Housing — Access to affordable housing in Flintshire through various schemes.
¢ Housing Access FCC — Access to social housing register in Flintshire

Customer satisfaction surveys results are positive towards the centres and results of satisfaction surveys undertaken can be seen below.
How long did you wait to see an advisor?

Immediately 64%
About a minute 25%
Two to five minutes 10%

More than five minutes 1%

ow satisfied were you with the level of customer service you received:

bVery satisfied 60%
2Satisfied 38%
_No Opinion 0%
~Dissatisfied 0%
*/ery dissatisfied 2%

What did not go so well:-

The Blue badge service transfer was undertaken at the same time as the new Welsh Government guidance for the blue badge scheme was
issued. This has resulted in a reduction in the number of badges issued and criticism of the new arrangements was wrongly perceived as
being a Connects problem. Service has now settled following a more pragmatic approach within the Connects service and Member
workshops held to raise awareness of the process and guidance.

Plans to create a new Connects Centre in Buckley were put on hold while business planning proposals were considered to meet the
funding gap. A temporary arrangement has been agreed to create a Connects Centre located in Buckley Library while wider considerations
are given to the development of Buckley Town Centre.

Achievement will be measured through:
» The opening and scale of use of the Flintshire Connects centres

= Customer feedback on Flintshire Connects




Improvement Plan Progress

Year End 2014/15

(‘."

Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

March 2015

» Range of services provided
» Percentage of customers having their needs met at first point of contact

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:
» Establish and implement a system for reporting the percentage of customers having their needs met at first point of contact by 31

cerTr apBop
C

feedback

Outcome
. Lead 2013,.14 2014/15 29161.17 2014/15 Performance | Performance
Achievement Measures . Baseline Aspirational . -
Officer Data Target Target Outturn RAG Predictive
RAG
PMEGM1 - The opening of
~new Flintshire Connects 2 4 5 3 A A
DCentres (cumulative) | (cumulative)
WJIPMEGM2 - Scale of use of
all Flintshire Connects 43,656 70.000 100,000 81,195
Centres (footfall) _ _
Chief Officer
— Community ™Holywell
Range of services provided | & Enterprise only 36 36 36
= 36
Holywell
only =
IPMEGM3 - Customer 100% 90% 90% 98%
satisfaction rating based on ° °
verbal




Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2014/15

Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

(."

yTT obed

Outcome
RAG

Progress
RAG

Progress Status

What we did in 2014/15:-

Revised Customer Services Policy was approved (21/4/15) following a period of consultation with Officers, Members and the wider public.
An updated version of the Compliments, Concerns and Complaints Policy was issued which has helped to improve the complaints
process and performance in complaints handling.

The first two quarters of the year underperformed in relation to complaints handling however good progress has been made in the second
half of the year resulting in an 87% outturn in quarter 3 and an 84% outturn in quarter 4. Overall the outturn for the year is 76.23% of
complaints responded to within 10 working days which does fall short of the overall target of 84%. The Compliments, Concerns and
Complaints policy was revised during 2014-15 to remove duplication and multiple handling of complaints i.e. the role of Directorate
Complaints Officer ceased. This change, alongside complaints awareness training has led to an improvement in complaints handling in
the last two quarters and when looking at the whole year it is clear that performance is improving.

What went well:-
Consultation on the new Customer Services Policy was widely publicised through press releases and via the Council’'s website. Social
media (Twitter) was used to promote the policy.

What did not go so well:-
Very little feedback following the period of consultation on the new Customer Services Policy was received.
Complaints handling performance for the first two quarters of the year did not meet the target.

Achievement will be measured through:
» Customer satisfaction ratings

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans
= Approval of the revised Customer Service Standards by December 2014




CYNGOR

GTT abed

Improvement Plan Progress P Oi Y Filint
Year End 2014/15 Flintshire
2013/14 2016/17 SO
Achievement Measures Lead Baseline 2014/15 Aspirational 2014/15 Performance | Performance
Officer Target P Outturn RAG Predictive
Data Target RAG
CUSM1L - Efficient
P ag — Community | 83.93% 84% 85% 76.23% A A
complaints responded to & Enterorise
within 10 working days P




S||:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2014/15

(."

Progress
RAG

Progress Status

What we did in 2014/15:-

Introduced a revised website to respond to customer feedback.

Introduced Nursery admissions on line to replace the previous arrangements (application forms and letters). All applications were
received electronically with no negative feedback from customers.

Revision of Website following customer feedback.

Development of e-forms for on line services which link directly into back office services.

What went well:-

2* Better Connected rating achieved for the Council Website which was an improvement on 2014.

Increase in the usage of Twitter for publicising council services, promoting events, dealing with enquiries, Q&A sessions, consultation, etc.
The use of social media to request information, complain or compliment Council services continues to increase.

L The corporate Twitter account currently has 8,543 followers on the English account (@FlintshireCC) and 394 followers on the Welsh
raccount (@CSyFflint). The Council has a seen a 45% increase in the number of English followers since April, and 108% increase on the
Welsh account.

QT T aberAd
~J - |

What did not go so well:-

The target for the number of visitors to the website was not met.

Performance data for satisfaction with the website and success in finding what customers are looking for has not improved from quarter 3
to quarter 4. Access to the web survey data will enable immediate action to address issues raised by those using the survey to provide
feedback. The number of visitors who complete the on line survey is low compared to the total number of visitors however their feedback
is valuable and will be used to make improvements. The website now includes a ‘Comment on this page’ feature. Feedback received via
this route is monitored and improvements will be made accordingly.

Achievement will be measured through:

Number of customers using technology to access Council information and services
Number of customers using technology to participate in consultation exchanges etc.
Customer feedback

Percentage of customers having their needs met at first point of contact




Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2014/15

S||:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

(."

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:

= Establish and implement a system for reporting the percentage of customers having their needs met at first point of contact by 31

/1T abed

March 2015
Lead 2013/14 2014/15 2016/17 2014/15 Performance Outcome
Achievement Measures Officer Baseline Tarqet Aspirational Outturn RAG Performance
Data 9 Target RAG
IPMEG6M4 - Scale and take-up
of tr_lg new digital services (no. 2,001,881 | 2,000,000 | 2,000,000 1,391,345
of visitors) per annum
IPMEG6M5a - Customer
feedback: satisfied with visit to
website * Not o o
Desktop version Available 80% 85% 54% (Desktop) **
Mobile version 52% (Mobile) **
Chief Officer
IPMEGM6 - Take-up of -
Flintshire’s Mobile App Community 293 200 200 805
& Enterprise
IPME6MSb - Customer
feedback: successfully found
what they were looking for * Not o o
Desktop version Available 80% 85% 61% (Desktop) **
Mobile version 60% (Mobile) **
IPMEBM?Y - No. of enquiries
received via the mobile app 393 150 150 1,412

* Website take up survey

** Data available for Qtr's 3 & 4 only broken down by desktop and mobile separately.




Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2014/15

(‘."

Su:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — How we can ensure the investment to further improve access to our services

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements in Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk | Target Score (when all
(as if there are place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible | Trend | actions are completed
no measures in | satisfactory

place to arrangements in place)

control the
risk

3 3 3
2 18|ne 218 |ne 2 |8 ne |8
T | 585 e 8 | %5 ¢ |2 8s |F¢e
5 | E|oa 5 | E |oa 5 |E|loa | Fa
L | [ (LxD) L [ M [ (LxD) L | M) | (Lx1)

o ¢ Project management ¢ Preparatory work underway to

QD arrangements in place which develop a new Customer
«Q include representation from all Services Strategy. Considered

@ partners. Responsibility for project at the CEMT Away day and list

l': now transferred to Customer of services prepared for transfer

(00] Services Manager with to digital.

management responsibility for
Connects. e Flintshire Connects to be
created in Buckley and Mold i
e Funding secured for the Libraries. Chief
development of Flintshire Officer, J
H | H Connects, Buckley. L L e Work towards delivery of all Community l L L 1a5n
appropriate front line services & Enterprise
¢ Application of lessons learned from Flintshire Connects
from implementation of Flintshire Centres across the county to
Connects in Holywell, Flint and support organisational business
Connah’s Quay. planning and achieve
efficiencies.
o Customer satisfaction survey
conducted for two weeks each ¢ Apply a consistent approach to
quarter. service delivery at all centres.




Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2014/15

(‘."

Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

¢ Monitoring of visitors to Flintshire
Connects Centres.

¢ Contact centre development to
align to new Chief Officer
portfolios.

¢ Plan agreed by Chief Officers to
roll out services to Flintshire
Connects.

6TT 2bed

e Encourage customers to use
the self service facilities
available.

¢ Joined up approach to public
service delivery in communities.

¢ Ongoing learning from customer
feedback.

Risk Progress Summary for 2014/15

The current level of risk is low (green) reflecting the work undertaken to date such as:-
e Approval at Cabinet to develop two new Flintshire Connects Centres in the libraries in Buckley and Mold giving a total of five

centres covering the whole county.

e New services being considered for roll out to Connects. Birth registrations by declaration will transfer enabling efficiencies within

the registration service. Private hire licensing and planning enquiries will be given consideration for transfer.

¢ Improvements to on line services will enable Connects staff to signpost to digital services using self-serve facilities provided at

Connects Centres.

e Joined up working with library service to deliver front line services.

¢ Introduce face to face assessments for blue badge applications. Help to issue badges to those in need whilst those that are not
entitled to a badge will be refused and an explanation given.

The risk trend arrow shows that the actions currently being undertaken are reducing the level of risk and it is expected that this will

continue.




Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2014/15

Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

(‘."

Risks to be managed — Ensuring our customers can access our digital services

NZT abed

Gross Score Current Actions / Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk | Target Score (when all
(as if there are Arrangements in place to (as it is now) Arrangement to control the Responsible Trend | actions are completed /
no measures in control the risk risk satisfactory
place to control arrangements in place)

the risk)

T T T
o o o
2 ° " 2 ° " o 2 ° wo |B
= [ = [ = [ [
2|8 g3 2 |2 |89 2 |2 |85 |58
S| E | Ga 3| E |Ga 5 |E oo | fa
L[ m L [ O | (Lx) L [ O | (Lx)

On line e-forms being Increase range of

developed services available on

Customer feedback line.

survey re-introduced Customer feedback

Development of form included on all

digital on line web pages continues to

services be monitored.

Encouraging Socitm Website take up

customers to ‘self- survey to be analysed. _ _

serve’ using internet Flintshire Connects & Chief Officer, Jan
H|H access at libraries L |L customer services staff | Community and l L |L 2015

Enterprise

and Connects to encourage customers

Centres to access services on

Providing equal line.

access to Flintshire Where possible offer

Website through access to digital service

desktop and mobile only

devices. On-going use of social

media (Twitter) to
publicise information.




Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2014/15

F

Risk Progress Summary for 2014/15
The current level of risk is low (green) reflecting the work undertaken to date such as:-
¢ Introduced a new section on the website to direct customers to on-line services e.g. concessionary travel application, blue badges,
missed bin collection.
Flintshire Connects Centres provide a self-serve facility and Connects staff will direct customers to access services digitally.
Mobile tablets will be available to Connects to advise customers on how to access services through mobile devices.
Publicity material and council livery directs customers to website.
Customer Services Strategy to be developed to focus on ‘digital first’.
Telephone messages which have a queuing system (contact centre technology) include reference to the website.
Increased use of Twitter for customer engagement.
Increase use of the Mobile App for reporting.

The risk trend arrow shows that the actions currently being undertaken are reducing the level of risk and it is expected that this will
continue.

T¢T obed




Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2014/15

Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

(‘."

Risks to be managed — Ensuring a positive public response to the changing ways our services can be accessed

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score (when all
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control Responsible Trend actions are completed
no measures in the risk | satisfactory
place to control arrangements in place)
the risk)
e T e
[e] o [e]
2 ° o 2 k7] "o 2 Sloe | B
= [ = o = o [
218 |8g g |8 |¢s 2 |8|8s |22
S| E | Ga 3 E | Ga 5 | E|l6w | 2o
L [ m (L [ M [ (Lx) (L) | (M) [ (LxI)
e Customer Satisfaction Encourage
T Survey undertaken in each customers to provide
(% Flintshire Connects centre. feedback.
(T
[ e Report on number of Monitor and report on
N visitors to Flintshire feedback.
Connects centres and
trends. Engage with
customers to improve _ _ Jan
H|H e Regular customer L |L service delivery. Chief Officer l L |L 2015
satisfaction surveys Community &
Learn from customer Enterprise
feedback.
Publish successes
relating to Flintshire
Connects.




Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2014/15

F

Risk Progress Summary for 2014/15
The current level of risk is low (green) reflecting the work undertaken to date. The risk trend arrow shows that the actions currently being
undertaken are reducing the level of risk and it is expected that this will continue.

Flintshire Connects carry out a survey for a two week period each quarter. This is reported via the quarterly improvement reports.
Website includes a customer feedback section on each page. This is monitored and any actions for improvement are implemented.
Analysis of Socitm survey to be carried out and feedback considered and improvements to website made as appropriate.

¢¢T obed




Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2014/15

(‘."

Su:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risks to be managed — How the Council adjusts its processes and practices to support Flintshire Connects and the increased
use of self-service

Gross Score
(as if there are
no measures in
place to control

Current Actions / Arrangements in
place to control the risk

Net Score
(as it is now)

Future Actions and / or
Arrangement to control the risk

Manager

Responsible

Risk

Trend

Target Score (when all
actions are completed
| satisfactory
arrangements in place)

+7T abprd

self-serve facilities at Flintshire
Connects centres

¢ Removal of cash office facilities
within the county

e Cash payment machines
implemented

services.

Continuous encouragement
of customers to use
alternative methods of
payments.

Increase in transactional
services available on website.

& Enterprise

the risk)
e T T
3 3 3
£ | 0© 0 o < S| oo < S| oo °
e |3 | 8¢ e 2| 85 B 2/ 8c | D&
S| E o 5 | E|loa 5 |E|da | Sa
L | m L [ (L) | | (Lx1)
o Customer Satisfaction surveys Face to face customer
conducted at each Connects contact for council services to
Centre be directed to Connects.
b) e Publishing news relating to new Continuous monitoring of
o Flintshire Connects centres. channel shift performance
and use of Flintshire
¢ Report on number of visitors to Connects centres.
Flintshire Connects centres and
trends. Training of Flintshire Chief
H|H LlL Connects staff to the required Officer, l L L Jan
e Customers encouraged to use standard to support new Community 2015




Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2014/15

F

GeT abed

Risk Progress Summary for 2014/15
The current level of risk is low (green) reflecting the work undertaken to date. The risk trend arrow shows that the actions currently being
undertaken are reducing the level of risk and it is expected that this will continue.

The recent business planning process to help inform the budget for 15/16 and fund the budget gap identified a number of services that
can be considered for transfer to Connects. This will allow an efficiency to be realised in services areas. An example is the Registration
Service, Blue Badge Service and Housing Service whereby all or part of the service has been transferred to Connects which has released
back office efficiencies whilst improving access to the services at all Connects Centres.

Improvements to the web site and the availability of more digital services which integrate directly to back office services has improved
confidence in directing customers to digital services.




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 126



Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress r~
Year End 2014/15

APPENDIX 5

We said in 2014/15 that we would:

Progress Status Progress RAG Outcome RAG
What we did in 2014/15:-

/2T abed

1. Employee performance and productivity — including organisational and job design, effective workforce planning, flexible
working and working patterns, terms and conditions and robust performance management.

The revised approach to job design and job evaluation piloted in Streetscene and Transportation is considered to be effective. A
few minor variations to the process have been made by agreement of all parties, which has helped to streamline the process
further. The revised Flexible Working Hours policy was implemented in April 2015. It is expected that utilising the increased
flexibility will in turn enable the organisation to embrace agile working, extend the opening hours of the Council so services can be
delivered at times when they are most needed.

2. Employee Development and Talent Management — including employee engagement, talent management, behaviour and
competencies development, learning and skills development.

Chief Officers have used the new scheme with the Senior Management teams which includes an assessment against the




Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2014/15

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

F

82T abed

competencies as well as a talent assessment. HR Business partners are working with Chief Officer on the next stage of the
process which is to assess the criticality of roles. Once completed, the role and employee assessment outcomes can be mapped
into a single plan and used to develop a robust succession plan.

. Health and Wellbeing — including development of ‘Flintshire Healthy Workplace’, information channels for employees to

manage health and welfare; initiatives that support the reduction of sickness absence as part of the Council’s Attendance
Management Strategy.

The main focus of activity during this quarter has been around the development of interventions for employees requiring support
with mental health and other psychological issues. Following a successful pilot of the Computerised CBT programme we will be
rolling out access to this on-line support where it is appropriate. Courses aimed at reducing stress and increasing resilience have
also been well received and have achieved good results and more courses will be developed over the coming months. In addition
we have recruited an occupational health nurse on a fixed term basis who will be dedicated to developing our approach to mental
health in the workplace including the development of initiatives and training aimed at raising mental health issues in the workplace.

Implement the new pay model as part of Single Status and address any on-going Equal Pay liabilities.

Residual work relating to appeals on maintenance has been completed. There are a small number of Equal Pay COTs that
remain unsigned as a result of ongoing queries, dialogue with the Claimants solicitors is ongoing to gain resolution. There are a
small number of employees who have not signed a COT 3 and who, therefore, may be able to raise a claim against the Council on
the outcome of the Single Status agreement. The majority of those not signed are as a result of outstanding queries which are
nearing resolution.

Achievement will be measured through:

Minimising cost and increasing flexibility of services e.g. by extending service hours there is no increase in the service operating
costs.

Implementation of competency based appraisals by January 2015 and tracking of outcomes — ratings on performance and
development requirements.

Reduced sickness absence figures.

Targeted employee engagement initiatives and surveys and improvement actions.

Reduced use and expenditure for agency / interim workers and consultants.

Numbers of employees progressing through skills development and Management Development programmes.




Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2014/15

(."

S||:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

621 abed

costs (Date TBC).

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:
* Minimising cost and increasing flexibility of services e.g. by extending service hours, there is no increase in the service operating

* Implementation of competency based appraisals and tracking of outcomes including ratings on performance and development
requirements — roll out commenced January 2015.

2013/14 2016/17
Achievement Measures Le_ad Baseline AT Aspirational 2014/15
Officer Target Outturn
Data Target
CHR/002 — The number of Chief
working days/shifts per full time Officer - 10.38 9.6 8.3 10.66
equivalent (FTE) local authority O L L .
employee lost due to sickness RPeople & | days/shifts | days/shifts | days/shifts days/shifts
absence. esources
REMS - Increase the percentage
of employees receiving an annual
appraisal with Individual 51% 90% 95% 30.65%
Development Plan 100% (please
see note below).
£3.2m
Reduced expenditure for agency £2.7m 10% 10% - 15% | (includes 700k
/ interim workers and consultants. ' reduction reduction off contract

spend)

Performance
RAG

Outcome

Performanc
e Predictive

RAG




Su:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2014/15

(‘."

Number of Flintshire County
Council employees undertaking 92 115-120 105-110 79 A A

the supervisory and management employees | employees employees employees
training programmes developed ploy ploy ploy ploy

with Coleg Cambria.

Percentage of Flintshire County
Council employees completing
the supervisory and management 98% 90% - 95% 90%-95% 98%
training programmes developed
with Coleg Cambria.

0¢T obed




Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2014/15

Su:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

F

Risk to be managed - Ensuring organisational capability to make the changes happen and sustain the new operating model

Gross Score Current Actions / Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score (when all
(as if there are Arrangements in place to (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk | Responsible | Trend actions are completed /
no measures in control the risk satisfactory
place to control arrangements in place)
the risk)
< 2 < o

T ] T [} T [ "&'
o O o O [e] (3}
0 - | P °o | . |» 0 - 7] a
= | ¢ | @ = |98 | o = |g | @ 2
E o g El o "é’ El o g 2
3 |E |o 3| E |o 3 |E |o i
(L) M | (Lx)) (L [ | (Lx1) L | M | (Lx])

o HR Business partners are The role and employee

g working with Chief Officer assessment outcomes can

o) on the next stage of the be mapped into a single plan

= process which is to assess and used to develop a robust

w the criticality of roles succession plan. Workshops

= : , ' , . > June
M M| A M | A | and ongoing supportin Chief L | L 15

developing line managers at | Officer -
the feasibility of the ADM. People &
Resources




Improvement Plan Progress

Year End 2014/15

Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

f."

Z€T abed

Gross Score Current Actions / Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score (when all
(as if there are Arrangements in place to (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk | Responsible | Trend actions are completed /
no measures in control the risk satisfactory
place to control arrangements in place)

the risk)
2 g 2 o
T ] T [ T [ "&'
o O o O [e] O
0 - | P °o | . |» 0 - 7] a
= |8 |2 = |9 | @ = | S |2 s
E o | o El a | o El o o 2
5 | E |o 3 |E |6 3 |E |6 P
L [ | (Lx1) L [ a (LxI) L M [ (Lx)
The first Equal Pay audit A scoping meeting will take
is due. The purpose of place during May 2015 to
the review to identify any determine the methodology )
areas for concern in for undertaking the Equal Og_h'ef
relation to equal pay and Pay Audi. Pe(')‘;?é 2 June
L L A < L L
to make sure that these Resources 2015
are managed. No issues
were identified for
concern.




Su:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2014/15

F

Risk to be managed — Keeping up workforce motivation and morale to prevent resistance to organisational change and
minimise service disruption such as industrial action

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score (when all
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the | Responsible | Trend actions are completed /
risk satisfactory

no measures in
place to control
the risk)

arrangements in place)

Likelihood
Gross Score
Likelihood
Impact
Gross Score
Likelihood
Target Date

Impact

Impact
f Gross Score

G

0 ] (x

Fortnightly meetings take The fortnightly meetings
place with the recognised with the Trade Unions are
Trade Unions (including scheduled for the
Schools) during which remainder of the year.
updates in relation to
proposed changes are

provided. Given the level of People &
planned organisational Resources June
M| M A | change this is expected to M M A VAN 15
continue for the duration of
the year. Workforce
communications will be
provided periodically, as
necessary to ensure
employees are sufficiently on
any changes that may affect
their role.

=
—
=
=
x
'
G

ceT abed

Chief
Officer -




Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2014/15

(‘."

Risk to be managed - Controlling the terms of the new pay model and terms and conditions of employment post implementation
to prevent new Equal Pay risks from emerging.

no measures in control the risk satisfactory

place to control
the risk)

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements in place to Net Score Future Actions and Manager Risk Target Score (when all
(as if there are control the risk (as it is now) / or Arrangement to | Responsible | Trend | actions are completed /

arrangements in place)

Likelihood
Impact
Likelihood
Impact
Likelihood
Impact

Target
Date

A
=
B
=
=
=
=
X
=
=
=
N
=
=
=
=
N
=
=
=
=
X
=

No further actions
at this time.

Following the completion of the Appeals
and Maintenance there will be a review
of the rank order to ensure that the pay
and grading arrangements are equality
proofed. The Single Status Governance
Group meet on a quarterly basis and
ensure

that the Pay and Grading Policy is being
adhered to fully. An Equal Pay audit will
M M A | take place annually to identify any areas L M
for concern in relation to equal pay and
to make sure that these are managed.
The first meeting of the group was held
in October 2014. The second
Governance meeting has taken place in
January 2015 and is scheduled every
quarter. No issues were identified for
concern.

y¢T abed

Chief
Officer -
People & l
Resources L L

Apr
15




Improvement Plan Progress r.Sir y Fflint

Year End 2014/15 Flintshire
APPENDIX 6
Priority: Safe Communities
Sub-Priority: Community Safety
Impact: Keeping people and communities safe

What we said we would do in 2014/15:
1. Contribute to the delivery of the North Wales Community Safety Plan priorities:
e Reduce the impact of domestic abuse on high risk repeat victims
o Raise awareness of sexual violence amongst young people
e Manage the impacts of anti-social behaviour
e Manage the impacts of substance misuse

Progress Status Progress RAG n Outcome RAG n

What we did in 2014/15:-
1. Safer Communities Board
A work programme is now in place to support and monitor the delivery of the North Wales Community Safety Plan. Arrangements
have now commenced to revise the work programme for 2015/16, based on the evidence of the Strategic Assessment.

GeT abed

2. Domestic Abuse
There are fewer high risk victims of domestic abuse identified through the Multi Agency Risk Assessment Conference process. The
target of 28% has been exceeded (23%).

10 secondary schools and one Pupil Referral Unit received performances from the ‘Cat’'s Paw’ Theatre Company in 2014/15,
exceeding our target.

3. Anti-Social Behaviour

The Cabinet received a report in March 2015 which considered how Flintshire Council will implement specific aspects of the new anti-
social behaviour legislation, in particular Public Space Protection Orders (PSPO’s). Flintshire has been proactive in terms of its
response to the Anti-Social Behaviour Act 2014.




Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2014/15

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

F

o¢T abed

What went well:-

Continued delivery of the work programme for the North Wales Safer Communities Board at a local level through the ‘People Are
Safe Board’.

Fewer high risk repeat victims of domestic abuse — target exceeded with an outturn for the year of 23%

Percentage of young people reporting increased awareness of sexual violence following interventions at school (90%), exceeding
the target of 87%

Procedures for Public Space Protection Orders established.

The targets for both ‘Completed treatments’ and waiting times for substance misuse services have both been realised and
represent a significant improvement on the performance outturns for the previous year (2014/15)

Youth Justice Service figures also illustrate that the targets have been exceeded in respect of young people receiving treatment for
Substance misuse

All actions have been achieved

What did not go so well:-

Not Applicable

Achievement will be measured through:

Delivery of the work programme for the North Wales Safer Communities Board

Fewer high risk repeat victims of domestic abuse

Percentage of young people reporting increased awareness of sexual violence following interventions at school
Determine the feasibility of producing and implementing a Flintshire wide anti-social behaviour strategy
‘Completed treatments’ and waiting times for substance misuse services:

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:

Delivery of the work programme for the North Wales Safer Communities Board by February 2015
Determine the feasibility of producing and implementing a Flintshire wide anti-social behaviour strategy by March 2015




Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2014/15

(‘."

Outcome
Performance
Predictive RAG

2013/14
Baseline
Data

2016/17
Aspirational
Target

2014/15
Outturn

Performance
RAG

Lead
Officer

2014/15

Achievement Measures
Target

IPSC1M1 - Fewer high risk
repeat victims of domestic
abuse

IPSC1M2 - Numbers of
schools accessing Cats Paw
Theatre Productions

IPSC1M3 - Percentage of

28% 28% 28% 23%

12 schools 10
(100%) 6 schools 12 schools schools

young people reporting
increased awareness
following Performances of

Chief Officer —
Planning and
Environment

90%

87%

90%

90%

Cats Paw Production

IPSC1M4 - Achieve a
waiting time of less than 20
days from referral to
treatment (KPI 2)

IPSC1M5 - Substance
Misuse Treatment
Completes (KPI 6)

SCY/003a - All young
people on a statutory order
with a substance misuse
issue are offered an
appointment with a
substance misuse worker
within 5 working days *

67.08% 80% 80% 89%

) €T abed

69.53% 80% 80% 80%

Chief Officer —
Education &
Youth

85% -

(o)
100% 93%

88.6% 85% - 100%




Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2014/15

(."

S||:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

SCY/003b - All young
people on a statutory order
with a substance misuse
issue are offered an
intervention within 10
working days *

100%

85% -
100%

85% - 100%

100%

8¢T obed




Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2014/15

Su:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

(‘."

Risk to be managed — How we can improve the public’s perception of safety in the community

Gross Score
(as if there are
no measures
in place to
control the

Likelihood

Current Actions /
Arrangements in place to
control the risk

Net Score
(as itis now)

Likelihood
Impact

Future Actions and /
or Arrangement to
control the risk

Manager
Responsible

Risk
Trend

Target Score (when all
actions are completed /
satisfactory
arrangements in place)

Likelihood
Target

Impact
Date

| —
L

ACT abrAd

|—
r
| N—
|—
=
| —
C
x
| “—

Actively promote the services
and initiatives that are

undertaken in partnership that
aim to make the county safer.

Make best use of
communication networks, such
as OWL (including the on-line
tool) and service user groups, to
gain an improved understanding
of community safety issues,
concerns and gain feedback and
inform service delivery.

Engage with the local press and
media to promote success
stories.

Risk Progress Summary for 2014/15
On-going actions to control the risk are in place, such as engagement with the press and use of the OWL on-line tool. For this reason the

level of risk has been mitigated to a low level and this continues to be the case at year end.

| —
L

No further actions
required at present.

Chief Officer —
Planning &
Environment

Jan
15




Su:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2014/15

(‘."

Risk to be managed — Ensuring that new Community Safety Partnership arrangements work effectively

0T abed

Gross Score Current Actions / Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score (when
(as if there are Arrangements in place to (as itis now) | Arrangement to control | Responsible Trend all actions are
no measures control the risk the risk completed /
in place to satisfactory
control the arrangements in
risk) place)
8 3 8
.'g © w o 'g © "o 'g © nol|l o
e |3 | 8¢ B 2 | 8¢ £ 2 3o| D&
S| E o 5 |E |6a 3 |E |on| S48
L m L [ @ [ (Lx) L [ O | (x)
Ensure the delivery structure of Adopt a responsive
the Community Safety approach to addressing
Partnership is working emerging issues and
effectively, and their work is trends through:
> evidence led. = Annually reviewing
P the effectiveness of
Work collaboratively with the CSP groups.
partners across North Wales to = Provide regular
develop a consistent approach updates of progress
to address community safety to the statutory
issues that will realise improved Overview and Chief Officer —
H|H sharing of expertise and L|L Scrutiny Committee. Planning & > L L Jan
resources. = Support the Local Environment 15
Service Board in
Make best use of the expertise understanding its new
of experienced specialist officers community safety
to drive forward the community duties.
safety agenda.
Support the work of the
North Wales Safer
Communities Board




S||:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2014/15

(."

through:

=  Work undertaken
regionally in relation
to the 10,000 Safer
Lives Programme:

= Support the demands
of the substance
misuse Area Planning
Board;

= Develop regional
services to reduce
youth crime through
the Youth Crime
Prevention Fund.

Ensure grant funding is
maximised to ensure
sustainability of service
and retention of key
personnel, and seek
opportunities to secure
funding for key posts
beyond April 2015.

THT abrd

vy

Risk Progress Summary for 2014/15

The arrangements to mitigate risk are in place. Confirmation has also been received from external funding bodies regarding funding levels
for 2015/16. For these reasons the level of risk has been mitigated to a low level and this continues to be the case at year end.




Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2014/15

F

21T abed

2. Reduce fear of crime by:
e Making best use of the latest technologies including closed circuit television (CCTV)
e Ensuring the street-lighting system is working effectively
e Removing graffiti within the Streetscene timescales

Progress Status Progress RAG n Outcome RAG “

What we did in 2014/15:-
CCTV

Technical Consultants were appointed to carry out an in-depth feasibility study of the existing CCTV camera stock and “end of life” control
room equipment and to provide advice on the latest technologies, including peripatetic / re-deployable cameras to cover crime/ASB
hotspots as identified through an in-depth analysis of NWP data and camera location.

Consulted with every Town & Community Council where public space CCTV is in use, on a proposed future delivery model which could
reduce the number of static CCTV cameras and cover identified “hotspot” areas with peripatetic re-deployable cameras.

) Negotiated “bridging” arrangements with stakeholders and service providers to ensure continuity of service until a future service model is
agreed.

What went well:-
e Continued service delivery in all areas despite ageing equipment and cameras

¢ Incident/camera usage statistics produced monthly for OWL and quarterly for Town & Community Councils
e Fewer outstanding faults, more cameras remained operational

What did not go so well:-
e Timescales for the review have slipped

Achievement will be measured through:
» Sustaining a workable network of public space CCTV provision
» The time taken to repair streetlight failures
» Remove graffiti from Council buildings and property within the agreed Streetscene timescales

Improve the environment through the use of environmental visual audits (EVAs) in partnership with North \Wales Police




Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2014/15

F

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:
= Meeting the revised timetable for implementing changes to CCTV provision

ey T abed

2013/14 2016/17 Outcome
Achievement Measures OLf?ad Baseline 21? 14/15 Aspirational (2301; 15 Perf;t:z:nce Performance
icer Data arget Target utturn Predictive RAG

THS/009 - The average

number of calendar days
taken to repair street lamp 3 days 3 days 3 days 4.5 days A A
failures during the year

IPSC2M5 - Installation and

replacement of structurally o o o o
failed street lighting columns 5% 5% 6% per year 4.8% . A
Chief Officer
Remove graffiti from Council — Transport
buildings and property within and . , . TBC once
the agreed Streetscene Streetscene 2 working | 2 working 2 working TBC data TBC once data
. days days days . received
timescales received
Percentage of wards who
have agreed a protocol for 90% - TBC once TBC once data
EVAs and identified priority 100% o 90% - 100% TBC data received

100% .
areas. received




Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2014/15

Su:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

(‘."

Risk to be managed — How we can fund the provision of CCTV with local partners

+HT abprd

Gross Score Current Actions / Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score (when all
(as if there are | Arrangements in place to (as itis now) Arrangement to control Responsible | Trend | actions are completed /
no measures control the risk the risk satisfactory
in place to arrangements in place)
control the
risk)
8 8 8
.'g © w o 'g © w o 'g © n o °
e |3 | 8¢ e |38 | 8¢ £ 2 | 8c | D8
3] E |on 5 | E |oa i E |oa | S48
L 1m L 1M |(@wx) (L) (0)
D Ensure the funding Meet with partners and
arrangements which are service users to secure
currently in place with agreement and explore
: T&CC’s and North Wales new income streams.
N Police are maintained.
Explore examples of
Review the contract for best practice in Chief Officer —
outsourced monitoring collaborative working Organisational T
H|H arrangements and M| M| A | withinthe CCTV service Change L L
mitigate any risk to FCC provision.
where possible
Fortify current
Verify short term arrangements through
“bridging” arrangements mid/long-term
with maintenance and agreements.
fibre providers




Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2014/15

F

Risk Progress Summary for 2014/15

CCTV
Meetings have taken place with service users/partners and existing funding arrangements will be maintained during 2015/16.
Service Level Agreements will be revised for the financial year 2016/17.
The contract for outsourced monitoring arrangements has been reviewed and examples of best practice have been explored through
holding supplier awareness days.
Short term bridging arrangements have been agreed with maintenance and fibre providers for the financial year 2015/16.
A technical feasibility study is ongoing, the scope of the study includes:

e possible relocation of the existing CCTV control room and upgrade of end of life equipment

e in depth analysis of the crime and disorder statistics against existing camera locations

e decommissioning of “fixed” CCTV cameras which are under utilised

o utilisation of “fit for purpose” redeployable/peripatetic cameras
This study will help identify obsolete “end of life” CCTV cameras, operating equipment and infrastructure and will outline the funding
requirements.

Streetscene

The installation of new white light lamps sources have increased the illumination in the human visual aspect but have reduced the energy
output. By increasing the illumination on certain critical sites it has helped in the enhancement of the features helping to allow road users
to see all aspects of the highway network within the target area. The column replacement program has helped in the replacement of old
and structurally failed columns and lanterns.

Gy T abed




Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2014/15

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

F

o T abed

3. Develop further awareness and profile of the Council’s approach to Safeguarding which includes the wider issues of
prevention of human trafficking and sexual exploitation.

Progress Status Progress RAG n Outcome RAG n

1)

2)

3)

What we did in 2014/15:-

SERAF
SERAF has now been rebadged as the Multi Agency Strategy Meeting (MASM). A draft protocol has been developed with all
agencies and has been circulated for final approval. The first meeting is scheduled for May.

Workforce development have delivered training on child trafficking and age assessment.

Safeguarding Unit

The Children’s Safeguarding Managers, the Independent Reviewing Officers for Looked After Children and the Adult Safeguarding
Team are now co-located in Flint, under a single line management structure. This has provided opportunities to share and adopt
good practice in approaches to safeguarding children, young people and adults.

Between April and March, 147 Adult Safeguarding referrals were completed and in 146 cases the risk was reduced or removed. One
person declined intervention by Social Services which would reduce their level of risk.

The Children’s Safeguarding Unit conducted 136 initial Child Protection conferences and 21 pre-birth conferences, and continue to
perform well against the national performance indicators.

Missing Children Forum
The Missing Children Forum now meets quarterly and reports through the Safeguarding Children Board Delivery Group (Flintshire
Wrexham), to the Regional Safeguarding Board.

What went well:-

Co-location has provided opportunities to share and adopt good practice in approaches to safeguarding children, young people and
adults.

Between April and March, 147 Adult Safeguarding referrals were completed and in 146 cases the risk was reduced or removed.




Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2014/15

F

The Children’s Safeguarding Unit conducted 136 initial Child Protection conferences and 21 pre-birth conferences, and continue to
perform well against the national performance indicators.

What did not go so well:-
Not applicable

Achievement will be measured through:

» The impact of introducing a single Safeguarding Unit beginning with the co- location of the Adult and Children’s Safeguarding
teams

Roll out of Human Trafficking training via the Flintshire Wrexham Local Safeguarding Children Board.
» Capturing data on children who are reported missing

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:
= Co-location of the Adult and Children’s Safeguarding teams by October 2014
» Roll out of Human Trafficking training via the FWLSCB by March 2015

» Extension of existing mechanisms for reporting children missing from care, to include all children who are reported missing, by
October 2014

/T abed




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 148



Agenda Item 6

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

DATE: THURSDAY 11™ JUNE 2015

REPORT BY: MEMBER ENGAGEMENT MANAGER

SUBJECT: YEAR END CHIEF OFFICER PERFORMANCE
REPORTS

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To consider the 2014/15 Year End Service Performance Reports produced
at Chief Officer level for their respective portfolios.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01  The new style Improvement Plan adopted by Council in June 2013 which
is aligned to the new three year Outcome Agreement, focuses on the
priorities which are expected to have the most impact during 2014/15.

2.02 In addition to the Chief Officer performance reports, bi-annually
Improvement Plan Monitoring Reports will be presented to Overview &
Scrutiny Committees according to the priority area of interest.

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01 Copies of the detailed Year End Service Performance Reports are
attached at Appendix 1 — People and Resources and Appendix 2 —
Governance.

3.02 The contents of the Chief Officer reports include:-

areas of positive performance;

e areas of concern;

e the Council Improvement Priorities that are not set as an in-year
priority;

e progress for key projects and collaborative areas of work;
e risk summaries;

e reporting against findings from internal and external regulatory
bodies e.g. Wales Audit Office, Care and Social Services
Inspectorate Wales or Estyn; and

e performance against the statutory national performance indicators
(NSIs and PAMs).

Page 149



3.03

3.04

4.00

4.01

5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

Analysis of performance against the Improvement Targets and NSls is
undertaken using the RAG (Red, Amber and Green) status. This is
defined as follows:-

e RED - equates to a position of unacceptable performance

e AMBER - equates to a mid position where the performance has not
achieved target but is within an acceptable level

¢ GREEN - equates to meeting or exceeding target

The indicators which showed a high (RED) status against target is the
national measure for sickness absence:-

The number of working days/shifts per full time equivalent (FTE) local
authority employees lost due to sickness absence

The target for 2014/15 was an average of 9.6 days/shifts however the
outturn for year end was an average of 10.66 days/shifts per employee.

Managing attendance at work remains a priority and continued measures
are in place to keep absences to a minimum wherever possible. These
include reporting and action planning across each Portfolio. Absences
reporting including trigger reports are produced on a monthly basis and
issued to managers. With the support of the HR team, focus is made on
frequent, short term absences, long term absences and return to work
interviews with employees, to understand any underlying issues affecting
attendance at work.

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Committee consider the 2014/15 Year End Service Performance
Reports produced by the Chief Officers, highlight and monitor poor
performance and feedback details of any challenge to the Policy,
Performance & Partnerships Team who are responsible for the overview
and monitoring of improvement targets, for inclusion in the report to the
Cabinet.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

None as a result of this report.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

None as a result of this report.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None as a result of this report.

Page 150



8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

12.00

12.01

EQUALITIES IMPACT

None as a result of this report.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None as a result of this report.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

Publication of this report constitutes consultation.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

Not applicable.

APPENDICES

Appendix 1 — People and Resources
Appendix 2 — Governance

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

None.

Contact Officer: Robert Robins

Telephone: 01352 702320

Email: robert.robins@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 151



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 152



APPENDIX 1

Year End Chief Officer Report

Report Author: Chief Officer — People & Resources
Report Date: April 2015
Report Period: 010ctober 2014 to 31 March 2015

Introduction

The Chief Officer report is produced on a half yearly basis and provided to Cabinet
Members for review and assurance focusing on the ‘business as usual’. The reports
are provided for Overview and Scrutiny Committees as part of their Forward Work
Programmes. Chief Officer reports compliment the Improvement Plan monitoring
reports.

Chief Officer reports are exception reports which summarise the key information
Members should be aware of, including both good and poor performance. Emerging
issues / operational risks are also detailed. The reports are split into three distinct
sections: -

1. Performance Overview - this section is used to give an overview of the progress
being made towards delivery of key plans for the services which include those
Improvement Prioritieswhich do not have an in year focus i.e. these are not reported
within the quarterly Improvement Plan monitoring. It is also used to highlight good
news and key issues (including operational risks) arising. In addition, summary
progress is given for key projects and collaborative areas of work.

2. Internal and External Regulatory Reports- this section summarises regulatory
work reported in the half year and its outcomes and intended actions arising from
recommendations.

3. Corporate Reporting- this section summarises the performance in relation to
corporate issues i.e. Sickness absence, Complaints

Plus supporting appendices: -
Appendix 1- Performance Indicators - summary table of the key performance

indicators used to manage the services. In addition, anyNSI and PAM (statutory Pls)
reported by the services are included.

Appendix 2 - High level (red) operational risk detail-completed full risk templates
for those risks currently assessed as high (red).

Page 153



Section 1 - Performance Overview

This report covers the following functional areas:

Corporate Finance

Pensions Administration

Pensions Investment

Human Resources and Organisational Design

Areas of Positive Performance

Corporate Finance

Work has commenced in relation to a Finance Modernisation Project

The revenue and capital budget was approved by County Council in February
Continued development of the Council's Medium Term Financial Strategy
Banking and Insurance contracts were tendered and let

The Treasury Management Strategy for 2015/16 was approved by County
Council in February

Key national work undertaken on self-financing for the HRA and Rent Reform
Implementation of Single Status accounting and the transfer of Accounts Payable
(AP) from Lifelong Learning to central AP

The revised Schools Funding Formula is now in its second year

School budgets issued earlier than in previous years

Work on schools Traded Services is progressing with some services having
made significant progress in reviewing their service models

Introduction of the new Education Improvement Grant with Finance Officers
contributing on a regional level to distribution methodology

Training Sessions have been run for School Governors and Head teachers on
the Funding Formula and Financial Management in schools

Pensions Administration/Investment

The governance of the Fund was enhanced during the year with the development
of a training policy, risk policy and register and a conflict of interest policy

The Fund’s Annual Report and Accounts was approved by the statutory deadline
with an unqualified audit opinion

The new local board was established by Council before the statutory deadline of
15'April 2015.

The estimated annual net investment return for 2014/15 is +16% which is a
particularly strong year for performance with the market value of the Fund
increasing from £1.2bn to £1.4bn during the year

Human Resources and Organisational Development

Business Partnering

Phase Ill VR Scheme completed, VR Scheme continuing on a rolling basis with
panels scheduled to sit on a monthly basis.

Supporting significant organisational — Streetscene and Transportation
Supporting Commercial workshop (ADM)

Page 154



Developing and supporting People workshop (ADM)

Providing management support to facilitate the roll-out of the Flexible Working
policy and associated changes (Etarmis)

Development of the People Strategy (HR and OD umbrella)

Support for Corporate Resources ADM worksteam

Employment Services

Introduction of Human Concepts

Introduction of iTrent in Schools (pilot)

Introduction of ebulk online DBS submission for Schools

Creation of dashboards for Workforce Reporting Business Review
Successful implementation of Pay Awards

Organisational Development

Introduction of Flexible Working Policy

Concluding the settlement process for Equal Pay claimants who are employees
Commencing the settlement process for Equal Pay claimants who are leavers
Launch of the annual Traineeship programme

Appraisal and Talent Management process implemented for Chief Officer direct
reports

Revised Job Evaluation process piloted in Streetscene

Occupational Health

Agreement reached on planned volumes and financial arrangements for 2015/16
for Flintshire and Wrexham Occupational partnership

First stage of SEQOHS accreditation completed — date for external assessment
confirmed as 1% July

Business Case approved for ADM and progressing forward to feasibility stage -
target for September

Single Status Project

Closure report prepared and to be published in May 2015
Single Status Governance — panel continues to meet on a quarterly basis
Appeals on maintenance process has been completed

Areas of Concern

Corporate Finance

Finance capacity and resources to deliver increasing demand on services
continues to be closely monitored

Percentage of undisputed invoices paid on time, target of 95% not met,
cumulative total is 88%

Page 155



Pensions Administration/Investment

e The low interest rate environment continues to increase the value of the Fund’s
liabilities and reducing the funding level to an estimate of 64% as at 31 March
2015 which is currently 5% below the expected deficit recovery plan

e The Fund has experienced some staff retention issues and difficulties in
recruiting to a specialist area

e Some regulatory and system issues as a result of the new CARE scheme

Human Resources and Organisational Development

Business Partnering

e Strategic HR to support ADM programme and 21%' century programme
e Capacity on resources due to long term leave/sickness

Employment Services

Transfer of Pensions information to Clwyd Pensions Fund
Provisions of information of LGPS to Clwyd Pensions Fund
Implementation of changes to Teachers Pension Scheme
Adherence of safeguarding processes

Organisational Development

¢ DBS policy awaiting sign off
e Lack of resource within L&D for traineeships, ADM training

Occupational Health
e Pending resignation of two OH Nurses — recruitment of OH nurses has proved
problematic historically.
e Level of failed appointments remains high — Customer and Performance Officer
to lead on plan for reduction

Single Status Project

o Relief worker exercise to be undertaken
e COT3 sessions still outstanding

Page 156



Key Projects

Corporate Finance

¢ Commencement of the Finance Modernisation Project which includes the
implementation of Collaborative Planning (CP) Software for budget monitoring

Pensions Administration/Investment

¢ Implementing the new local pension board
Implementing HM Treasury’s policy on greater flexibility for pension benefits
(‘Freedom and Choice’)

¢ Removing a backlog of administration tasks and improving data quality from
large employers.

Human Resources and Organisational Development

HR and OD Service Review

Delivering efficiencies identified via the business planning process
People Strategy

SEQOHS Accreditation — External Assessment 1% July

Review of Schools SLA

Collaboration / Partnership Working

Corporate Finance

¢ Finance contribution to Strategic Housing & Regeneration Project (SHARP)

Pensions Administration/Investment

e Continue to work on a Collective Investment Vehicle for Wales by the Society of
Welsh Treasurers Pension sub group

Human Resources and Organisational Development

Business Partnering

e Continued informal information sharing and discussions on ad hoc basis
Employment Services

e Continued informal information sharing and discussions on ad hoc basis.
Organisational Development

e Continued and joint working with Coleg Cambria in delivering training and
development

Page 157



Occupational Health

e Continued collaboration with Wrexham County Borough Council (WCBC)

o Further opportunities to be explored as part of ADM feasibility stage

Summary of Operational Risks (from the above sections) —

Net Risk T;:'g:(at Status
Risk Type Risk Ref. and Description SRlsk Trend | Score & Open /
core Date Closed
Delayed implementation of the f ‘r‘\il
Operational | proposed Disclosure and Barring (1;) G Open
Service Policy —
Resources to support increased t ‘r‘\il
Operational | service demand to  support (1;) G Open
organisational change —
Recruitment of OH nurses to meet F(_\H
Operational | capacity to deliver to Wrexham and A ‘ G Open
Flintshire.
Completion of all outstanding - -
Project queries relating to appeals and ‘/G\'I ‘ '(G\i' Closed
maintenance for single status
Completion of outstanding COT3 » ,I/_\i,
Project | queres A & Open
30.06.15
Completion of relief worker projects ’/_\.I
. which may identify entitements to G
Project : A Open
Single Status and/or Equal Pay 30.09.15
claimants o
- Attendance M f (c)
- 31/03/16

Page 158




Section 2 - Internal and External Requlatory Reports

Report: Equal Pay Calculation Review
Date Finalised: September 14
Conclusion: Substantial Assurance

Recommendations: None
Summary
Areas of good practice:

All formulas used within the calculation spreadsheet were found to be logically
correct and accurate.

Report: Staff Recruitment & Induction
Date Finalised: November 14
Conclusion: Limited Assurance

Recommendations: 2 x High, 5 x Medium, 1 x Low
Summary
Areas of good practice:

Business cases are completed and correct authorisation sought before recruitment
is started. New posts are correctly advertised in accordance with current policy,
employment legislation and guidance. Pre-employment checks are completed in a
timely fashion.

Key areas for improvement:

Corporate and Team Induction should include the Anti-fraud and Corruption policy,
the Financial and Contract Procedure Rules and Acceptable Use of Equipment
policy. New staff should be made responsible for ensuring they have read the key
HR and Financial policies and procedures as part of their contracts of employment.
An Induction Checklist for temporary, relief and agency staff should be developed.
Corporate Induction should become compulsory training with more use of
technology considered on its’ delivery. HR produce a list of key HR and Financial
policies for managers to produce in hard copy in areas where staff do not have
access to the computer system. The Recruitment Policy is out of date and does
not feature guidance on Corporate Induction or a procedure for Team Induction.
Recruiting staff are not routinely sending all shortlisting and interview notes to HR
for safe storage. Some prime data stored on the Civica system is of poor legible
quality and incomplete. New starter contracts should all contain the relevant
probationary period clause.

Page 159



Report: Corporate Grants
Date Finalised: March 15

Conclusion: Some Assurance
Recommendations: 1 x High, 4 x Medium, 1 x Low

Summary
Areas of good practice:

There is a designated officer ultimately responsible for the Corporate Grants
Register (CGR); A bespoke lotus notes register (CGR) is in place; A Corporate
Grant user Manual has been developed and shared with users; For consistency a
Grant Completion Checklist is in place and used; Grants cannot be signed off
unless the CGR has been fully populated and the corporate grants checklist has
been completed. Action has been taken where possible on all recommendations
made in previous audits.

Key areas for improvement:

The CGR should be reviewed to confirm its exact purpose and whether it can
continue to meet the needs of the Council as it evolves. The CGR should be
completed in full for all grant applications. The Corporate Grant Manual and
Checklist need to be amended. The FPR’s need to be amended to reflect current
practice and reference needs to be made to the FPR’s in the Grant Manual and
Checklist to foster compliance.

Report: Main Accounting

Date Finalised: March 15

Conclusion: Reasonable Assurance

Recommendations: 3 x Medium

Summary

Areas of good practice:

Feeder systems are subjected to tests for system compatibility, format, and number
of records, current period and date prior to being saved in a file for transfer to the
General Ledger. Accounts Payable and Accounts Receivable Feeders are
appropriately monitored by a number of checks prior to being processed.

Downloads from feeder systems are monitored daily prior to submission to the
General Ledger overnight. Feeders from the Cash Offices and the Flintshire

Page 160



Connects kiosks are checked by the Cashiers at County Hall to the Civica System
and agreed to the reports and bank statements. Regular Bank Reconciliations are
undertaken and checked by an independent officer to provide adequate
segregation of duties. Access rights to the General Ledger are closely monitored
by the Masterpiece Helpdesk Team.

Key areas for improvement:

All Journals should be processed using the Smartlink Journal Template for
consistency and have the appropriate documentation attached to provide adequate
explanations and audit trail. Regular reconciliations of Streetscene income should
be undertaken to ensure the revenue codes in the General Ledger are accurate.
The process for accounting for the income from the feeders should be simplified.
Control Accounts submitted to Corporate Finance should be checked and agreed
monthly rather than a thorough check only being performed at Year End. The
Revenue Control Accounts should be monitored more effectively.

Section 3 - Corporate Reporting

Complaints Handling (Source: Corporate Complaints Database)

There have been 18 complaints within People and Resources during 2014/15 and
67% were responded to within 10 days.

Number of Complaints 18
Number responded within 10 days 12
% responded within 10 days 67%

Sickness Absence (Source: I-Trent)

People and Resources sickness absence figures for 201415 is 6.35 days lost per full
time equivalent (FTE). This figure is below the FCC annual target of 9.60.

Number of FTE days lost 971
Number of FTE Employees 153
Number of FTE day lost per FTE 6.35

Employee Turnover (Source: I-Trent)

People and Resources currently has 174 employees. The turnover is based against
the average headcount for 2014/15 (183). There were 28 leavers within 2014/15,
resulting in a turnover rate of 15%.

Average Headcount 2014/15 183
Number of Leavers 28
Turnover % 15%

Page 161



Employee Appraisals (Source: I-Trent)

For People and Resources, the current completion of appraisals is 83%. This shows
a significant improvement since the Mid-Year report total of 38%. Staff appraisals are
continuing to be entered onto iTrent to increase the quality of data within the system.

Headcount 31/03/2015 174
Number of Appraisals 144
Appraisals carried out % 83%

Data Protection Training (Source: I-Trent)

Data Protection training remains a high priority within People and Resources. The
total figure trained is currently 91%. Data Protection training is monitored and
refresher training is provided when required to ensure compliance.

Headcount 31/03/2015 174
Data Protection training received 158
Training received % 91%

Equality and Welsh Lanquage

List the Equalities and Welsh Language Impact Assessments: -

Agile Working - 5/7/2014

Mileage and Expenses - 17/7/2014
Workplace Domestic Abuse - 5/9/2014
FCC Competency Framework - 5/9/2014
Single Status Maintenance - 5/9/2014
Single Status Appeals - 5/9/2014
Stand-by and Call Out - 5/9/2014
Additional Payments - 5/9/2014
Professional Subs - 15/10/2014

Social Media - 28/10/2014

Flexible Working Hours - 15/01/2015
Annual Leave - 04/02/2015

e Disclosure of Barring Service (DBS) - 04/02/2015

Percentage of employees who have completed the Equalities Monitoring /
Diversity Audit (Source: I-Trent)

Gender 100%
Marital Status 91%
Consider Disabled 85%
Ethnic Origin 85%
Religion 69%
Sexual Orientation 45%
Nationality 41%

Page 162



List the work areas / functions where diversity of customers are monitored.

Employees are the customers of the HR Service. Diversity is monitored as part of the
recruitment process and through the Equality Monitoring Audit in iTrent.

Describe any initiatives to increase the percentage of equality monitoring data
held for the workforce.

Equalities monitoring information is regularly reviewed with measures in place to
collate missing diversity data from employees. The introduction and pilot of iTrent
inschools has begun, should the pilot be successful, this will enable school based
employees to enter their information on iTrent, therefore increasing the quality of data
held for the workforce.

Provide examples of initiatives to promote equality, eliminate discrimination
and promote good community relations.

Continue to adopt and promote logos on emails and the Flintshire County Council
website such as the ‘two ticks’, Age Posi+ive, and Stonewall Cymru.

Percentage of all employees who have completed the Welsh Language Skills
Audit (Source: I-Trent)

Headcount 2014/15 7,024
Welsh Language Skills Audit 1,565
Audit Completed % 22.28%

Percentage of all employees (except schools) who have completed the Welsh
Language Skills Audit (Source: I-Trent)

Headcount 2014/15 (Non-Schools) 3,454
Welsh Language Skills Audit 1,380
Audit Completed % 40%

Describe any initiatives undertaken to increase the number of Welsh speakers
applying for jobs

All letters, applications packs and correspondence can be provided in the preferred
language, whether it be in English or Welsh. Adverts are bilingual.

The number and percentage of staff (Welsh speakers and learners) who have

Page 163



received training in the Welsh Language to a specific level of competence.

Level Number Percentage
Basic Language Skills 12 9.45%
Entry 22 17.32%
Foundation 8 6.30%
Intermediate 0 0.00%
Advanced 0 0.00%
Proficient 0 0.00%

The number and percentage of staff in the organisation who can speak Welsh.

Portfolio Number Percentage
Chief Executives 4/52 7.69%
Community & Enterprise 14/415 3.37%
Education & Youth 19/330 5.76%
Governance 8/127 6.30%
Organisational Change 1 17/443 3.84%
Organisational Change 2 5/211 2.37%
People & Resources 9/174 517%
Planning & Environment 12/184 6.52%
Social Services 26/1,020 2.55%
Streetscene & Transportation 13/540 2.41%
Grade of Post Number Percentage

A 2 0.06%

B 6 0.17%

C 8 0.23%

D 17 0.49%

E 14 0.41%

F 13 0.38%

G 16 0.46%

H 17 0.49%

I 13 0.38%

J 14 0.41%

K 4 0.12%

L 3 0.09%

M 0 0.00%

Page 164




GoT obed

Appendix 1 - Performance Indicators

Ke
ﬁ Target significantly missed or likely to be missed by a significant margin
A  Target missed or likely to be missed but within an acceptable level
BNG N Target achieved / exceeded or on track to be achieved / exceeded

The RAG status of the indicators for the year end position are summarised as follows: -

1 A 1

Note 1 — NSI = National Statutory Indicator
Note 2 — Change (Improved / Downturned) is based on comparison with the previous reporting period. Where it is more appropriate to compare performance
with the same period in the previous year this should be stated in the commentary.

0

PAM = Public Accountability Measure

NSI / Annual | Annual TE?]Z’ cl;:‘a':gseeﬁ'
Indicator PAM Outturn Target Outturn RAG Dovsnturne d Commentary
(Note 1) 2013/14 | 2014/15 2014/15 (Note 2)
Unfortunately, there is a
CHR/002: The number of downward trend against 2013/14.
working days / shifts per full- 10.38 96 davs 10.66 We have not met the annual
time equivalent (FTE) local PAM days / /.shifti days / (I_{) Downturned | target of 9.60 FTE Days Lost.
a_uthority employee lost due to shifts shifts — Measures are in place to reduce
sickness absence sickness absence across the
authority.
Reduced resources in team
0 . . . impact on ability to meet target.
j Ct’fnggﬂﬁf]fgegz'g‘;‘;fes Paid | ) ocal | 91.3% | 95% | 88% A Improved | That said, this still identifies an
increase compared to the Mid-
Year report.




99T abed

Appendix 2 — High Level (Red) Net Risks

Risk to be managed — Attendance Management

Gross Score
(as if there are no

Net Score
(as it is now)

Manager
Responsible

Risk
Trend

Target Score & Date (when all
actions are completed /
satisfactory arrangements in

measures in
place to control place)
the risk) Current Actions / Arrangements Future Actions and / or
3 in place to control the risk b Arrangement to control the risk b
o o o
= E |68 5 | E |68 = E g
L [ | (Lx) L 1M | (@x) L [
Continued programme of Managing attendance at
attendance management work remains a priority for
report-ing and action the Portfolio’s and
planning across each continued measures are in
Portfolio. Absences place to keep absences to
re_tportlng, containing a minimum wherever
trigger reports, produced .
. possible.
on a monthly basis are
issued to managers. With Chief
M| H the support of the HR M | H Officer — L | L 31/03/2016
team focus is made on P&R
frequent, short term
absences, long term
absences and return to
work interviews, with
employees, to understand
any underlying issues
affecting attendance at
work.




APPENDIX 2

Year End Chief Officer Report

Report Author: Chief Officer — Governance
Report Date: April 2015
Report Period: 01 October 2014 to 31 March 2015

Introduction

The Chief Officer report is produced on a half yearly basis and provided to Cabinet
Members for review and assurance focusing on the ‘business as usual’. The reports
are provided for Overview and Scrutiny Committees as part of their Forward Work
Programmes. Chief Officer reports compliment the Improvement Plan monitoring
reports.

Chief Officer reports are exception reports which summarise the key information
Members should be aware of, including both good and poor performance. Emerging
issues / operational risks are also detailed. The reports are split into three distinct
sections: -

1. Performance Overview - this section is used to give an overview of the progress
being made towards delivery of key plans for the services which include those
Improvement Priorities which do not have an in year focus i.e. these are not reported
within the quarterly Improvement Plan monitoring. It is also used to highlight good
news and key issues (including operational risks) arising. In addition, summary
progress is given for key projects and collaborative areas of work.

2. Internal and External Regulatory Reports - this section summarises regulatory
work reported in the half year and its outcomes and intended actions arising from
recommendations.

3. Corporate Reporting - this section summarises the performance in relation to
corporate issues i.e. Sickness absence, Complaints

Plus supporting appendices: -

Appendix 1- Performance Indicators - summary table of the key performance

indicators used to manage the services. In addition, any NSI and PAM (statutory Pls)
reported by the services are included.

Appendix 2 - High level (red) operational risk detail - completed full risk
templates for those risks currently assessed as  high (red).

Page 167



Section 1 - Performance Overview

This report covers the following functional areas:
Democratic Services

o ICT

e Legal

o Procurement

Democratic Services

The service successfully delivered the European Elections (turnout 31.2%) at the
start of the reporting period and began preparations for the General Election at the
end of the period. Several by elections, including for a new county councillor in Flint,
were held during the period as well.

The new system of Individual Elector Registration was introduced during the year.
Existing electors were transferred on to the new system by electronic matching in the
first instance before a full canvass was conducted. Registration rates in the annual
canvass dipped slightly by 1.31% (116,151 electors) for 14/15 (register published on
1! December 2014) compared to 13/14 (117,676 electors). However, the General
Election resulted in a slight increase in rolling registration by 1.93%(118,439
electors) at 1% June 2015.

At the AGM in May 2014 it was agreed that the structure of the Overview and
Scrutiny Committees should be reviewed and adoption of the new Welsh model
constitution should be considered. Working groups from the Constitution Committee
considered both issues during the year and made recommendations for change that
were unanimously adopted at this year's AGM.

The service continued to administer Environmental Information Regulation (EIR),
Freedom of Information (FOI) and Data Protection Act (DPA) requests, despite a
vacancy in the team. Compliance with response timescales dropped whilst the
resource to monitor progress was reduced. Performance against targets is set out
below:

Total Number of FOls responded to
by FCC 2014/15

Number of requests signed off Totals |Number on|% on
time time
April-June [July-Sept Oct-Dec Jan-Mar
Chief 7 4 9 6 26 23 88.46
Executive's
Culture & 4 9 13 13 100.00
Leisure (Org
Change 1)
Environment |89 86 69 53 297 255 85.86
Finance 54 27 15 11 107 75 70.09
Housing 11 10 13 17 51 30 58.82
Human 8 26 21 28 83 59 71.08
Resources
ICT Services |10 15 18 18 61 45 73.77

Page 168



Legal &(12 21 15 21 69 68 98.55
Democratic

Lifelong 29 25 11 18 83 60 72.29
Learning

Revenues & 4 35 30 69 64 92.75
Benefits

Social 28 30 33 32 123 123 100.00
Services

TOTALS 248 248 243 243 982 815 82.99

Total Number of EIRs responded to by FCC

2014/15

Lead Number of requests Totals Number (% on

Directorate |signed off on time |time
April-June |July-Sept |Oct-Dec Jan-Mar

Environment (225 239 225 225 914 909 99.45

Legal &|1 1 2 2 100.00

Democratic

TOTALS 226 240 225 225 916 911 99.45
April-June |July-Sept |Oct-Dec Jan-Mar Totals Number (% on

on time |[time
FOI and EIR(474 488 468 468 1898 1726 90.94
aggregated

Information Technoloqy

IT - Education IT

Stakeholders have been consulted on the proposed delivery model to address the
short and long term needs identified by them. The majority of schools have
accepted the proposed model. Subject to Cabinet approval, it is envisaged that the
new delivery model will be implemented by April 2016

IT Restructure
Phase 1 of the IT Review, affecting Corporate IT, was implemented in the summer
of 2014

IT - Service Desk

There has been a reduction in the total number of calls and an increase in calls
resolved at first level. Whilst fewer calls overall were resolved within agreed
timescales, the target times for resolution has been significantly reduced. This has
proved challenging for the service at a time of significant organisational change and
increased demand on the service

Page 169



Year

2014/15
Performance (Year
Indicator 2012/2013 2013/14 End)

The number of
service desk calls
which are restored for
use in a timescale
agreed by IT and the
service user 29506 28935 27284

The number of
service desk calls
which are restored for
use at the time of the

incident being
reported 10920 13460 16084
The total number of
service desk calls 32238 32320 31055

The percentage of
service desk calls
which are resolved for
users in a timescale
agreed by IT and the
service user 91.53% 89.53% 87.86%

The percentage of service
desk calls which are
resolved for users at the
time of the incident being
reported 33.87% 41.65% 51.79%

IT — Members IT

IPads have been delivered to those members who wanted one and are being used
to receive committee reports and associated corporate information. Some issues
have been identified and work is currently underway to address these through
looking at the configuration of software plus additional support and training.

IT — IT Service Management System (TOPdesk) & Work Processes

The system continues to be developed with work underway to support stock
management and ordering and problem management from an IT perspective. The
system is also being developed to replace around 50 Lotus Notes systems and has
the capability to be used more broadly across the council ensuring maximum return
on investment e.g. the system is to be used to provide a corporate room booking
system to support the assets programme

IT- Electronic Document Management

Work continues to reduce paper storage, modernise processes and improve
information access and availability, by the use of an Electronic Document
Management System, aligned to our Assets Programme. The following have now

Page 170



been delivered; Bereavement Services, Flintshire Connects — Blue Badge
applications, public Protection, Housing Renewals, Bereavement Services,
Regeneration.The following projects are in the planning stage: Social Services
(general filing and client documents), Planning, Active Directory integration and
electronic mailroom.

IT — Customer Relationship Management (CRM) System

CRM is now integrated with the website so that any information logged on website is
reflected on CRM, or even directly integrated with back office systems. The system
will continue to develop as part of the channel shift project. There is close working
with Streetscene and Customer Services to identify additional opportunities to
improve first line customer contact and resolution.

Work is ongoing as follows:
» Changes to reflect change of operation in Streetscene for deliveries
» Housing Options in conjunction with Flintshire Connects
» Gateway referrals in conjunction with Supporting People.

Over 66,000 contacts have been logged through the system in 2014/15.

IT — Microsoft
We are currently in the process of standardising many of our technologies on
Microsoft products. A programme consisting of 11 individual projects has been set

up.

The projects range from infrastructure upgrades, the upgrade from Windows XP, the
replacement of Lotus Notes with Microsoft Exchange and the implementation of a
new Systems Management solution. The programme is due to complete by the mid
2015.

Significant progress has been made with all projects now in delivery with
appropriate project and resource plans in place.

IT — Agile Working (inc. Wireless)

IT continues to support the Council's Assets programme by supporting teams
needing to work in an agile manner. The current priority is supporting the closure of
Phase 4 at County Hall and the associated office moves.

For example, a significant amount of resource was deployed to support the closure
of Connah’s Quay Offices including equipment provision, contact centre telephony
solutions decommissioning IT services delivered from that location.

IT — Learning in Digital Wales (LiDW)

Following a successful funding bid to Welsh Government Flintshire received £1m to
support the improvement of each school’s IT infrastructure under the Learning in
Digital Wales (LiDW) initiative. The council has now implemented the improvements
to this infrastructure and has provided a centrally managed wireless solution which
allows wireless access across all the schools in Flintshire. Work continues to
maximise the benefits of the investments made.

Page 171



IT — Public Sector Broadband Aggregation (PSBA)

The PSBA project delivers improved connectivity out to schools and corporate sites.
This project was jointly funded from investment by the council and grant funding
received from Welsh Government under the Learning in Digital Wales (LiDW)
initiative. This project managed by Welsh Government and delivered by staff within
Flintshire, has seen the upgrading of communication links to 127 sites across
Flintshire with the estimated completion date of September 2015 for the remaining
13 sites. The remaining sites present some challenges due to reliance on external
contractors (OpenReach).

IT — Infrastructure Upgrades

A considerable number of IT Core Infrastructure upgrades have taken place recently
to refresh and upgrade technologies in support of other projects particularly the
Microsoft Programme and Agile Working. Much of this has taken place ‘behind the
scenes’ with minimal business impact but will deliver significant ongoing business
benefits such as future proofing IT systems, preparing for future increased
workloads (mobile, agile), providing additional capacity and improved security and
security compliance.

In addition, major upgrades have taken place to PARIS Social Care, Midland Trent
HR/Payroll, Civica Open Revenues and Benefits, Mayrise Streetscene and Capita
Open Housing.

IT — Website

The new look website was assessed by SOCITM, which saw an improvement from
1 to 2 stars. There was some very positive feedback, particularly around the design
and accessibility of the site but much work now needs to be undertaken on
improving content

The website has continued to increase the number of digital solutions to allow
customers to access council services electronically.

E.G. Schools admissions for nursery school places were accepted only via the
website and over 1500 applications were processed in this way. This work will be
expanded to Primary and Secondary School Admissions.

Leqgal

The size of the team reduced during the reporting period in anticipation of
collaborative management arrangements with another council. Those arrangements
subsequently were not viable and the service has been reconfigured as a result.
There are still vacancies within the structure that have reduced capacity to meet all
the demands placed on the service within desired timescales.

Nevertheless the service has continued to provide strategic advice and support to
key projects such as NEW Homes and the Waste Partnership, and has helped to
procure external advice where additional skill/resource is required. It has also
conducted transactional services such as conveyancing, prosecutions and childcare
proceedings.

Page 172



During the year case law changed creating a major increase in workload around
adult social care and the deprivation of liberty. Additional funding was made
available to help tackle the increase.

Pre-existing collaborative projects around adult social care and prosecutions
whereby work is shared across all authorities based on availability and skills has
continued. They have resulted in increased resilience, more effective utilisation of
expertise and less duplication of work/travel.

Procurement

Joint Service

The Joint Collaborative Procurement Service (JCPS) between Flintshire &
Denbighshire became operational on 1% July 2014. The new JCPS continues to be
seen as an innovative approach and an example of what can be achieved through
voluntary collaboration in delivering a support service through a shared services
model.The JCPS has been proactive in tendering on behalf of both Councils, which
has resulted in efficiencies arising from economies of scale.

Collaboration

The Council has also engaged collaboratively with the National Procurement Service
as well as the Welsh Purchasing Consortium and has been proactive in ensuring that
FCC officers are represented on various category forums, which in turn determine
the most appropriate procurement route to market for specific spend areas.

E-Procurement

The Council has continued with the work to finalise the configuration of the Proactis

e-sourcing solution, which in envisaged will become operational from September

2015. The following progress has been made:

>
rocurement templates have been developed that will ensure compliance with our
Contract Procedure Rules and European Procurement Regulations

» E-sourcing training material has been developed. The training will re-enforce best
practice procurement as well as providing training on use off the system which
will be implemented from September 2015.

SME Friendly Procurement

The Council has delivered Small and Medium sized Enterprise (SME) friendly
procurement improvements that will allow local and small suppliers to have a greater
level playing field when bidding for Council contracts: The following improvements
have been made:

» The procurement processes have been simplified within the Proactis e-sourcing

solution. This will result in less- burden on SME's when bidding for Council
contracts.

Page 173



» Community Benefits requirements continue to be included on various large high
value capital projects e.g. SHARP (Social Housing and Regeneration Project)

» The Council now more widely advertise our contracts above £25,000 in value,
hence more low value opportunities are being made available to SME's to
compete for our business.

Service Review

The 3 County Procurement Project involving Flintshire, Denbighshire and Gwynedd
Councils, unfortunately had to end unexpectedly due to the Regional Collaborative
Funding grant funding from Welsh Government being cut by 50%. However, the
work that was carried out in the project has provided the foundation for a future
service review to be undertaken, since we have now identified all officers across the
Council who undertake procurement related activities as well identified various
potential new Target Operating Models in relation to the procurement service going
forward.

Training

A comprehensive procurement training programme has been delivered in
conjunction with SBV Ltd the approved training provider appointed by Welsh
Government, in order to promote procurement best practice.

Areas of Positive Performance
Democratic Services:

Successful delivery of European Elections

Successful migration to IER and elector registration rate

Review of the Overview & Committee Structure leading to recommendations for a
more effective structure

Civic& Members Services supported the Chair of Council in attending events and
in raising over £20,000 for the Chair's chosen charities.

Agendas for meetings always issued on time and minutes drafted within set
timescales.

e Service Review: Successfully implemented in May 2014

e Education IT: Has progressed well with proposals developed and presented to
schools for consideration. 85% of schools have expressed a positive

Security: Public Sector Network Accreditation successful August 2014
Information Assurance: Annual Address Improvement Schedule reflecting the
quality of corporate address data — Maintained Gold Standard

Website: Improved annual SOCITM assessment from 1 to 2 stars in March 2015
Customer Relationship Management System (CRM): see above.

Page 174



Members IT: iPads rolled out to all elected members with associated support.
Agile Working (inc. Wireless) - see above:

Learning in Digital Wales (LiDW): see above

Public Sector Broadband Aggregation (PSBA): see above

Infrastructure Upgrades: see above

Leqgal:

e Sales of land to support the capital programme
e Formation and registration of NEW Homes Ltd

Procurement

¢ The efficiency procurement targets set for 14/15 have been surpassed with
£530,263 efficiency savings delivered against a target of £250,000

e The creation of the JCPS has allowed a Procurement Business Partner approach
to be developed which has allowed service areas to receive dedicated
procurement support from named officers. This in turn has allowed the
procurement officers to work more closely with service areas and to develop more
robust specific category of spend strategies going forward.

e The new joint service has also created a greater resilience to staffing issues with
now 10 staff working across various strategic and operational procurement
projects as opposed to 4 staff prior to the creation of the JCPS.

e Funding was successfully obtained from Welsh Government through Value Wales
to deliver a number of Community Benefit training workshops.

o Community Benefits requirements has been incorporated into a number of high
value construction projects e.g. Strategic Housing and Regeneration Project
(SHARP)

Areas of Concern

Democratic Services:

Response times to FOI and DPA requests

Leqgal:

e Capacity to meet increased demands on the service
¢ Ongoing reluctance around new collaboration projects

IT:

Service demands continue to increase and prioritisation proves difficult with the level
of change across the council.

Procurement:

e Service demands continue to increase and prioritisation proves difficult with an

Page 175



ever increasing level of procurement support required in order to deliver against
efficiency savings targets. As a result there is an ever decreasing capacity to
provide the required level of support to individual service areas.

During the first 6 months of the JCPS, there were unfortunately 3 instances of
long term sickness absence. As a result the standard of support service delivery
was affected with some projects not been delivered against agreed timescales.
The Welsh Government National Procurement Service that became operational in
November 2013 has not delivered expected procurement efficiencies as originally
anticipated. This has resulted in more emphasis and pressure put on local
delivery of the required efficiencies.

The 3 County Procurement Project involving Flintshire, Denbighshire and
Gwynedd was brought to an end, due to the Regional Collaborative Funding
obtained from Welsh Government being cut with little notice.

Delay in delivering Proactis.

Improvement Plan (none in year priorities)
Not applicable

Key Projects & Collaboration / Partnership Working

Democratic Services

............l:

Review of scrutiny committees
Review of Constitution (ongoing)
European Elections

Individual Elector Registration

Microsoft Programme

Education IT Service Delivery Model

Windows Server 2003 Upgrades

Telephony System Upgrade (to support Microsoft Programme)
Lotus Notes System Migration

IT Service Management System (TOPdesk) & Work Processes:
Electronic Document Management:

Customer Relationship Management (CRM) System:

PSN Accreditation

Assets Programme Support (Phase 4 closure)

Public Sector Broadband Aggregation (PSBA) Transition to PSBA2:
Redevelopment of Infonet

Leqgal

Contribution to NPS framework procurement for legal advice from solicitors. The
service has been part of the collaborative effort to specify, tender and evaluate
bids for a contract for legal advice

Procurement of case management software to enable sharing of cases with other
authorites in  the region (due for completion August 2015)

Procurement

Page 176



Continuation with the Joint Collaborative Procurement Service (JCPS) in
conjunction with Denbighshire CC.

Engagement with the National Procurement Service and the Welsh Purchasing
Consortium in order to deliver collaborative framework agreements

Proactis implementation across all service areas from September 2015. This
project will address Contract Procedure Rules non-compliance issues as well as
provide process and cashable efficiencies

An E-invoicing project has commenced, whereby 100,000 paper invoices will be
received electronically, resulting in process efficiencies as well as acting as a
catalyst for cashable efficiencies to be delivered as part of the Admin review.

As part of with the e-invoicing project a supplier charging project has also
commenced, which will result in suppliers being charged £50 & VAT per year, in
the event that they obtain greater than £1k worth of spend from the Council. This
project is estimated to generate circa £100,000 of additional revenue.

Summary of Operational Risks (from the above sections)

Net Risk T;:'g:t Status
Risk Type Risk Ref. and Description Risk Trend Score & Open /
Score Closed
Date
Internal Customer Service -
. helpdesk telephone response
Operational times, resolution of helpdesk A Open
calls
. Demand Management A
Operational A Dec 2015 Open
peraiona | puckECorsrane et [ @[ A
& Project Sept 2015 | P
technology.
Asset Management - Ensuring “
Operational that all asset information is A A Open
P recorded accurately and Dec 2015 P
maintained
Change Management - ensuring
. that we implement change in a G
Operational structured and coordinated way e Dec 2015 Open
that reduces risk
. Capacity to meet requirements of G
Operational | 502 nisational Change A April 2016 ik
Keep up the pace of
collaboration to maximise
procurement efficiencies through G
Collaboration | the use of the Natl_onal A December Open
Procurement Service and Welsh
. 2015
Procurement consortium
frameworks.
Ensure the internal adoption of G
Operational revised procurement practice A LTI T Open
and process 2015
Project Having the creativity to apply A G Open

Page 177



community benefit clauses within December
contracts 2015
Internal Procurement support - G

0 . capacity issues in relation to .

perational ; April

response times to support 2016
service areas
Council’s failure to comply with

Operational the statutory timescale for

responding to FOI Act requests

Section 2 - Internal and External Regulatory Reports

None to report

Section 3 - Corporate Reporting

Complaints Handling (Source: Corporate Complaints Database)

Period | Total Number | No.of No. of % % Not
of Complaints | Complaints | Responded | responded
Complaints Responded | Not to within to within
Received to within 10 | Responded | 10 working | 10 working
working to within days days
days 10 working
days
Q1 4 0 4 0.00% 100.00%
Q2 3 2 1 66.67% 33.33%
Q3 3 0 3 0.00% 100.00%
Q4 0 0 0 0 0
Full Year Outcome 22.22% 77.78%
Sickness Absence (Source: I-Trent)
Annual Figures:
Average days available — 19,740
FTE Days Lost - 818
Absence Rate - 4.15%
Days Lost per FTE —9.45
Employee Turnover (Source: I-Trent)
Period | From To Average Leavers | Turnover | Stability
Head Count
Q1 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Q2 126 126 126 3 2.38% 96.83%
Q3 126 125 125.5 4 3.19% 94.82%

Page 178



| Q4 | 124 [ 127 [ 125.5 [ 2 | 1.59% [94.82% |

Employee Appraisals (Source: |I-Trent)

42.5% of employees had appraisals as scheduled during period. IT staff appraisals
have been delayed due to implementation of IT Service Review. This accounts for 54
staff.

Data Protection Training (Source: I-Trent)

113 out of 157 (figure includes 30 temporary electoral canvassers) have had training.
This represents 72%. Of the established posts, 100% of staff requiring mandatory
training have received it.

Equality and Welsh Lanquage

List the Equalities and Welsh Language Impact Assessments: -
(1) Started/Work in Progress
(2) Completed (stating date completed)

during the period (1 April 2014 — 31 March 2015)

Not applicable

Percentage of employees who have completed the Equalities Monitoring /
Diversity Audit (Source: I-Trent)
100% (127 staff)

List the work areas / functions where diversity of customers are monitored.
The portfolio principally provides services to council employees rather than directly to
the public.

Describe any initiatives to increase the percentage of equality monitoring data
held for customers.
See above

Provide examples of initiatives to promote equality, eliminate discrimination
and promote good community relations.
See above

Percentage of employees who have completed the Welsh Language Skills
Audit (Source: I-Trent)
103 out of 127 staff have completed the audit — 81%

Describe any initiatives undertaken to ensure the provision of bilingual
services.

See above. All documents for public use e.g. electoral registration forms and the
council’s constitution are translated.

Describe any initiatives undertaken to increase the use of the Welsh Language

All employees are encouraged to take up welsh language courses. See above for
comments about dealings with the public directly.

Page 179



Page 180



T8T abed

Appendix 1 - Performance Indicators
Key
B3 Target significantly missed or likely to be missed by a significant margin
A  Target missed or likely to be missed but within an acceptable level
e Target achieved / exceeded or on track to be achieved / exceeded

The RAG status of the indicators for the year end position are summarised as follows: -
Note 1 — NSI = National Statutory Indicator PAM = Public Accountability Measure

Note 2 — Change (Improved / Downturned) is based on comparison with the previous reporting period. Where it is more appropriate to compare performance
with the same period in the previous year this should be stated in the commentary.

NSI/ Annual Annual Year End ?rl;al:gs:cﬁ.
Indicator PAM Outturn Target Outturn RAG Dovsnturne d Commentary
(Note 1) | 2013/14 2014/15 2014/15
(Note 2)
Democratic Services:
Agendas Circulation — Percentage “
of agendas to be circulated 3 clear Local PI 100% 100% 100%
days before the date of the meeting
Availability of Draft Minutes (5 days) “
- Pgrcentage of ldraft minutes Local Pl 100% 100% 09% A
available 5 working days after the
meeting
Availability of Final Minutes — 6
Percentage of final minutes
available to the public 15 working Local PI 100% 100% 100%
days after approval at the
subsequent meeting




28T abed

NSI/

Annual

Annual

Year End

Change e.g.

Indicator PAM Outturn Target Outturn RAG I;?vs;:lz?:eld Commentary
(Note 1) | 2013/14 2014/15 2014/15 (Note 2)

Legal Services:

Ensuring school admission decision

letters are despatched within 5 Local PI N/A 80% 100% N/A

working days

_Number of child care cases issued Local Pl N/A N/A 16 N/A N/A _Thls is management

in court information
3 cases were combined

Completing child care cases within into 1, resulting in_delays

. . Local PI N/A 80% 75% A N/A to the 2 cases which had

26 weeks under Public Law Outline
been more advanced.
Took 27 weeks overall.

Despatch first draft within 20

working days of receipt of full

instructions

standard contract (ICE, JCT, etc

5106 Agreement Local Pl |  80% 80% 75% A See comments about
capacity

sale/lease of land

s278/s38 Agreements

Customer Services — satisfaction:

Full questionnaire from all Local PI 80% 80% N/A N/A N/A Measured every 2 years

departments




€8T abed

NSI/

Annual

Annual

Year End

Change e.g.

Indicator PAM Outturn Target Outturn RAG [;?Vs:l(:l‘llf:eld Commentary

(Note 1) | 2013/14 2014/15 2014/15 (Note 2)

LT.:

ICTM1
Local PI 89.53% 94% 87.86% A

Service desk Calls fixed on time

ICTM2
Local PI 41.65% 35% 51.79%

Service desk Calls resolved at first
point of contact

‘t




8T abed

Appendix 2 — High Level (Red) Net Risks

Risk to be managed: Failure to deal with FOI requests within statutory timescale.

Gross Score Net Score Manager Risk Target Score & Date (when
(as if there are no (as it is now) Responsible | Trend all actions are completed /
measures in satisfactory arrangements
place to control in place)
the risk) Current Actions / Arrangements Future Actions and / or
] in place to control the risk ° Arrangement to control the risk °
g |5 g | g g | g
= o (7] e = o [} qh) = o [} e
18 |83 g |8 |83 ¢ |2 |8g| ¢
5| E |Ga 5 E |on 3 E |on a
(L) | (1) | (Lxi) L [ | (Lx) L [ | (Lx)
There is a process for allocating Increased priority by services to Democracy
FOI requests to services and complying with timescale. &
for monitoring response times. Governance Mar
H H H H Manager < L H A 2016




Agenda ltem 7

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

DATE: THURSDAY, 11 JUNE 2015

REPORT BY: CHIEF OFFICER (COMMUNITY AND ENTERPRISE)

SUBJECT: CUSTOMER SERVICES AND CALL HANDLING
UPDATE

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

To update Members on the progress made towards the changes to
the way telephone calls are received via 01352 752121 (Switchboard).

2.00 BACKGROUND

The budget planning proposals identified a significant saving through
introducing a new way of handling telephone calls to the main
switchboard. Contact centre telephony software was introduced to the
main switchboard on Wednesday 22 April, 2015.

Customers dialling 752121 receive an automated welcome greeting
and they are asked to select English or Welsh. Once language
preference has been determined, customers are presented with a
series of menu options i.e. for Waste, Recycling and Highways press
1, for Council Housing including repairs and rent enquiries press 2, for
Council Tax or Benefits press 3 and for all other service press 4.

Calls to ‘option 4’ are diverted to the existing Switchboard team (2.8
FTE); the team is also responsible for providing a main reception
service for County Hall, Mold. With effect from 1 September the
intention is to divert callers selecting option 4 to the existing contact
centre teams in Streetscene, Housing and Revs & Benefits.

Prior to the implementation of contact centre software, all calls to
752121 were answered by the Switchboard team and on average the
team received 4,287 calls per week (average 857 per day).

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

Current position

Call volumes to the Switchboard team (option 4) have reduced to an
average of 2,385 per week (477 daily); this means the new automated
service has already resulted in 44% of customers self-serving i.e.
customers are selecting options 1-3 and being diverted to their chosen
service. Those customers choosing option 4 wait an average of 14

Page 185



seconds for their call to be answered; 100% of all calls to option 4 are
answered within the corporate target of 30 seconds.

It should be noted that approximately 10% of calls to Switchboard are
internal and the intention is to cease calls to zero shortly (Customer
Services is currently exploring options to improve the facility to search
on phone book).

Issues/risks

Over the four weeks in which the new arrangements have been in
place, Customer Services has received no formal complaints.

The Switchboard team are offering direct dial numbers to all
customers for their convenience in the future; a small portion of
customers object to taking direct dial numbers and indicate their
preference to contact Switchboard.

There is evidence that despite providing clear guidance at the start of
the call-menu process e.g. for Waste, Recycling and Highways press
1, some customers continue to come through to Switchboard and do
not self-serve using the options available.

Improvements have been made in connection with Welsh language
call handling by increasing the number of available Welsh speaking
employees. This has been achieved simply by grouping Welsh
speakers in to one skill-set thus increasing the number of people
available to deal with Welsh language enquiries across Streetscene,
Revenues & Benefits and Housing.

Customer Services continues to work towards the closure of the
Switchboard team on 31 August, 2015. After this time, all calls to
‘option 4’ will be diverted across Streetscene, Revenues & Benefits
and Housing contact centres.

Given the evidence that some customers are either ignoring, or do not
understand the current call-menu options, a review will be undertaken
of the contact centre script and where necessary revisions will be
made to the automated messages.

It is expected that the impact on telephone calls to contact centres will
be an additional 130 calls per day although some of these calls will be
for that specific service. A switchboard call generally takes between
20 and 30 seconds so the actual impact on time will be minimal.
However to manage any perceived risk contact centre licences
currently used by Switchboard will be retained 12 months within the
Customer Services team. This could extend the transitional
arrangements if needed and help ease any pressure on contact
centres.

As phase two of the change comes in to effect on 1 September, a
further choice will be introduced to enhance the automated service for
customers i.e. if you know the extension number — dial it now. This

Page 186



4.00

5.00

6.00

7.00

8.00

9.00

10.00

11.00

facility will lessen the impact of the change on the wider contact centre
service areas.

A series of awareness sessions will be delivered to all contact centre
employees to prepare them for 1 September when general enquiries
to 752121 will be directed to them. Additionally, a series of training
will be scheduled for Welsh speakers to provide them with the
knowledge and resources to competently manage calls from outside
of their ‘normal’ service area.

Some Members are regular users of the switchboard and it has been
agreed that the Members Services team will act as a point of contact
for Members as an alternative to dialling 752121.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Members are asked to note the content of the report.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

Changes to the way telephone calls to 01352 752121 are answered
will result in savings that contribute to the overall budget for 15/16 of
£100,000 and a further £64,000 in 16/17.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

None

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None

EQUALITIES IMPACT

There is no equalities impact as customers will continue to be able to
speak to someone when calling 752121.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

An application for voluntary redundancy has been received from one
member of the switchboard team and the remaining 2 staff (1.4 fte)
will be considered for alternative employment with the council in
accordance with the redundancy policy.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

Page 187



Budget planning process for 15/16

12.00 APPENDICES

None

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Denise Naylor
Telephone: 01352 702421
Email: denise.naylor@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 188



FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

Agenda Item 8

REPORT TO: CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

DATE: THURSDAY, 11 JUNE 2015

REPORT BY: CHIEF OFFICER (PEOPLE AND RESOURCES)

SUBJECT: REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2014/15 (MONTH
12)

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01

2.00

2.01

3.00

3.01

4.00

4.01

5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

To provide Members with the Revenue Budget Monitoring 2015/15

(Month 12) report.

BACKGROUND

The Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 12) report will be
presented to Cabinet on 16 June 2015. A copy of the report is

attached as Appendix A to this report.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Members are asked to note the report.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

As set out in the report.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

None

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None

EQUALITIES IMPACT

None

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None

Page 189



9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

None

APPENDICES

Appendix A — Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 12) report.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Sara Dulson
Telephone: 01352 702287
Email: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 190



APPENDIX A

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET

DATE: TUESDAY, 16 JUNE 2015

REPORT BY: CORPORATE FINANCE MANAGER

SUBJECT: 1R_5VENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2014/15 (MONTH

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To provide Members with the latest revenue budget monitoring information for
2014/15 for the Council Fund and Housing Revenue Account based on actual
income and expenditure as at month 12. The final outturn for 2014/15 will be
reported to Cabinet in July.

INDEX OF CONTENTS

1.02 Section 2 Executive Summary

Section 3 Council Fund Latest In Year Forecast

Section 4 Carry Forward Requests

Section 5 Inflation

Section 6 Monitoring Budget Assumptions & Risks

Section 7 Unearmarked Reserves

Section 8 Housing Revenue Account (HRA)

Section 9 Recommendations

Appendix 1 | Council Fund — Movement in Variances from Month
10

Appendix 2 | Council Fund Variance Summary

Appendix 3 | Efficiencies Summary

Appendix 4 | Movements on Council Fund Unearmarked Reserves
Appendix 5 | HRA Variance Summary

Appendix 6 | Carry Forward Requests

2.00 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

2.01 The projected year end position, as estimated at Month 12 is as follows:

Council Fund

e Net in year expenditure forecast to be £2.059m lower than budget.
e Projected contingency reserve balance at 31 March 2015 of £5.000m.

Housing Revenue Account (HRA)

Page 191



3.00

3.01

3.02

3.03

3.04

APPENDIX A

e Net in year expenditure forecast to be £0.069m more than budget.
¢ Projected closing balance as at 31 March 2015 of £1.096m.

COUNCIL FUND LATEST FORECAST

The table below shows the projected position by portfolio which reflects the
Council's new Operating Model which came into effect on 1 June 2014.

As previously reported, following the implementation of the Single Status agreement
in June 2014, extensive work has been undertaken to rebase all workforce budgets
to reflect the actual new costs arising from the new pay and grading structure. This
work is now complete and revised workforce budgets have now been allocated to
portfolio areas to meet the costs of their workforce establishment (base pay,
allowances and vacancies). The outcome of this work is reflected in the figures
below.

The table below shows projected in year expenditure to be £2.059m less than
budget.

In-Year Over/
(Under) spend
TOTAL EXPENDITURE | Original | Revised | Projected
AND INCOME Budget | Budget | Outturn Month | Month
10 12
£m £m £m £m £m
Social Services 59.889 | 58.046 58.170 | (0.011) | 0.124
Community & Enterprise 14.368 | 13.367 12.754 | (0.816) | (0.613)
Streetscene &
Transportation 28.381 | 29.558 29.632 | 0.134 0.074
Planning & Environment 6.394 5.664 5.418 | (0.210) | (0.246)
Education & Youth 97.167 | 97.155 97.233 | 0.272 0.078
People & Resources 5.395 5.029 5.000 | (0.006) | (0.029)
Governance 8.821 8.388 8.491 | 0.154 0.103
Organisational Change 9.738 8.923 8.758 | 0.147 | (0.165)
Chief Executive 2.160 3.151 3.111 | (0.096) | (0.040)
Central & Corporate
Finance 22.863 | 25.895 24.550 | (1.284) | (1.345)
Total 255.176 | 255.176 | 253.302 | (1.716) | (2.059)

The reasons for all movements from Month 10 are summarised in appendix 1 with
the projected variances occurring for the year to date summarised within appendix
2.

Page 192



3.05

3.06

3.07

3.08

3.09

3.10

3.11

APPENDIX A

Significant Budget Movement Between month 10 to month 12

Changes in revised budget from month 10 relate mainly to adjustments relating to
the single status rebasing exercise, property maintenance reallocations, and
workforce efficiency accounting adjustments.

Main changes within the report

The overall variance between Month 10 and Month 12 is £0.343m. Within this
figure there have been several major variances.

The first is an increase in workforce efficiencies with a positive variance of £0.546m
as detailed in 3.12.

The second is the final estimated cost for the closure plan for the orphaned site at
Sandycroft which has now been approved by Cabinet. The Council is now in a
position to scope the full cost for the closure of risks 1) as a consequence of having
tenders in for the removal of the remaining chemicals and 2) having the £0.700m
specific grant from Welsh Government confirmed. It can now be confirmed that
within the total projected cost of £1.7m the in year liability falling on the Council for
closure of risk is £0.800m. This has now been included in the closing outturn
position for accounting purposes.

Programme of Efficiencies
Corporate and Functional Efficiencies

The 2014/15 budget contains £8.8m of specific efficiencies comprising Corporate
Value for Money (VFM) on Procurement and Back to Basics of £1.301m and
specific Functional VFM efficiencies of £7.539m.

The table below summarises the latest position for the achievement of these
specific efficiency programmes which includes a projected under achievement of
the VFM efficiency relating to the Review of Administrative Support.

The analysis shows that it is currently projected that £7.682m (87%) will be
achieved resulting in a net underachievement of £1.158m. Details for the current
year efficiencies currently projected to not be achieved in full are shown in appendix
3.

Page 193



3.12

4.00

4.01

5.00

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

APPENDIX A

Value of | Value of
Status of Efficiency Budgeted | Projected | (Under) Over
Efficiency | Efficiency | Achievement
£m £m £m
Already Achieved 2.854 2.854 0.000
Expected to be Achieved in Full 3.866 3.866 0.000
Achievable in Part 1.070 0.977 (0.093)
Not Achievable 1.050 (0.015) (1.065)
Total 8.840 7.682 (1.158)

Workforce Efficiencies

The 2014/15 budget also contains £3.1m of Workforce Efficiencies. The latest
position is a net over achievement on all workforce related efficiencies (including
admin support) is £0.335m. This is a positive movement of £0.546m over month 10
due to an increase in overall workforce efficiencies of £0.785m, offset by an
increase in investment costs of £0.239m.

CARRY FORWARD REQUESTS

Various requests to carry forward funding into 2015/16 have been identified. Details
of all carry forward requests are shown in appendix 6 and are recommended for
approval.

INFLATION

Included within the 2014/15 budget are provisions for pay (£1.316m), targeted price
inflation (£0.590m), non-standard inflation (£0.670m) and income (£0.151m).

The amounts for non-standard inflation (NSI) (Fuel, Energy and Food) are held
centrally and allocated out to portfolio areas only where a funding need is
evidenced. Allocations of NSI have been made to departments where there has
been an evidenced need, this has resulted in an underspend of £0.144m on the
amount required for fuel, an underspend of £0.054m on the amount required for
food, together with an underspend of £0.042m on the amount required for Non-
Domestic Rates.

MONITORING BUDGET ASSUMPTIONS AND RISKS

As we are nearing the end of the financial year there is a reduced risk of significant
changes occurring so previously reported risks have now been removed. However,
the final outturn will not be confirmed until the accounts have been finalised and
submitted for audit.

UNEARMARKED RESERVES

The 2013/14 final outturn reported to Cabinet on 15 July 2014 showed

Page 194



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.06

8.00

8.01

8.02

8.03

8.04

9.00

APPENDIX A

unearmarked reserves at 31 March 2014 (above the base level of £5.834m) of
£5.328m.

This position reflected a contribution of £0.745m made from reserves as part of an
accounting adjustment for termination benefits arising from the workforce
efficiencies for the Senior Management Phase 1 programme. As budget provision
was made within the 2014/15 budget for this, this has now been transferred back
into reserves in the current financial year.

Section 6.05 of the 2014/15 budget report outlined the investment strategy required
to fund one off costs and transitional funding for efficiencies that could not be found
in full in 2014/15. This identified a potential £3.7m available to fund these from the
contingency reserve as well as utilising the Single Status/Equal Pay Reserve.

Currently it is estimated that £2.5m will be required from the Contingency Reserve
to fund the one off costs in 2014/15.

The Month 2 Monitoring report to Cabinet on 15" July also advised members of an
allocation of £0.696 from the contingency reserve to fund investment costs
approved under delegated powers.

Taking into account all of the above and the current projected outturn at month 12,

the projected balance on the contingency reserve at 31 March 2015 is £5.000m.
This is summarised in Appendix 4.

HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT

On 18" February 2014 the Council approved a Housing Revenue Account (HRA)
budget for 2014/15 of £29.886m. The budget provided for a closing balance of
£0.956m, which at 3.2% of total expenditure satisfies the prudent approach of
ensuring a minimum level of 3%.

The 2013/14 final outturn reported to Cabinet on 15" July 2014 showed a closing
balance at the end of 2013/14 of £1.662m.

The position at Month 12 is reporting an overall projected overspend of £0.069m
and a projected closing balance at month 12 of £1.096m, which at 3.65% of total
expenditure satisfies the prudent approach of ensuring a minimum level of 3%.

Appendix 5 details the reasons for significant variances.

RECOMENDATIONS

Members are recommended to :-

a) Note the overall report.

b) Note the projected Council Fund contingency sum as at 318t March 2015
(paragraph 7.06)

c) Note the projected final level of balances on the Housing Revenue Account

Page 195



APPENDIX A

(paragraph 8.03)
d) Approve the carry forward requests as stated in Appendix 6

10.00 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The financial implications are set out in Sections 3.00 — 8.00 of the report.

11.00 ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

None

12.00 ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None

13.00 EQUALITIES IMPACT

None

14.00 PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None

15.00 CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None

16.00 CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

None

17.00 APPENDICES

Council Fund — Movement in Variances from Month 4 — Appendix 1
Council Fund — Budget variances — Appendix 2

Council Fund — Efficiencies not fully achieved — Appendix 3

Council Fund — Movements on unearmarked reserves — Appendix 4
Housing Revenue Account Variances — Appendix 5

Carry Forward Requests — Appendix 6

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Sara Dulson
Telephone: 01352 702287
Email: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 196



COUNCIL FUND - REVENUE BUDGET 2014/15

s FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
F Sir y Filint
H'[‘tsb're Budget Monitoring (Month 12)
Summary of Movement from Month 10
Month 10

Portfolios
Central and Corporate Finance
Variance as per Cabinet Report

Month 12

Portfolios

Central and Corporate Finance
Variance as per Directorate Returns

Change Requiring Explanation
Social Services

Services For Aduits

¢ Hospital Social Work (Intake and Reablement) - Increase in Health Board income of -(£0.015m) Other
minor employee cost savings -(£0.023m).

¢ Resources & Regulated Services (Intake and Reablement) - Movement due to increase in joint
packages with Health Board +(£0.028m) and Homecare costs +(£0.066m) pay savings returned to
workforce efficiencies.

* Reablement Services (Intake and Reablement) - increase in Reablement costs +(£0.026m), Increase
in CHC -Intermediate Care costs +(£0.026m). Offset by increased CHC funding within Living Well team
-(£0.025m) and other minor movements of -(£0.001m).

* Professional Support (Intake and Reablement) - +(£0.031m) increase due to employee staffing
efficiency savings returned to corporate workforce efficiencies.

* Locality Teams (Localities) - Additional property related income on Residential Care (-£0.049m),
underspend on Minor Adaptations due to utilisation of grant income (-£0.044m) plus other minor
variances (-£0.010m).

® Admin Support (Disability Services) - unbudgeted payments for specialist consultancy services relating
to changes in service delivery.

¢ Disability Services (Disability Services) - Costs increase due to new homecare clients.
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m for Services for Adults.
Subtotal: Services for Adults

Development & Resources

¢ Training - Movement due to +(£0.024m) single status pay protection and other minor movements of
+(£0.014m).
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m.

Subtotal: Development & Resources

Children's Services

¢ Professional Support - Decrease in court costs within resources -(£0.031m). Decrease in trust fund
payments within Children's First -(£0.030m). -(£0.030m) decrease in CYAST support costs. Other
minor movement net of -(£0.038m).

s Early Years - Shortfall of recovery against NOVUS ESF grant.

s Flying Start - Impact of single status outcomes within grant funded service, plus cost relating to
2013/14 not funded by 2014/15 grant.

e QOut of County placements - changes to placement costs.
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m.
Subtotal: Children's Services

Total: Social Services

Community & Enterprise

Customer & Housing Services
e Income in respect of Welfare Rights.

e Reduced pressure on support recharge to the Council Fund from the HRA.
e Underspend on Homeless Accommodation.
e Support to Homelessness.

¢ Additional expenditure in respect of Strategic Housing & Regeneration Programme (SHARP)
procurement.

Page 197

Appendix 1

£m £m

(0.432)
(1.284)

(1.716)

(0.714)
(1.345)

(2.059)
(0.343)

(0.038)

0.094
0.026

0.031

(0.103)

0.035

0.144
0.032

0.221

0.038

0.004

0.042

(0.128)

(0.030)
0.086

(0.033)
(0.023)

(0.128)

0.135

(0.038)

(0.024)

(0.010)
0.025

0.012



e Minor changes of less than £0.025m.

Subtotal: Customer & Housing Services

Supporting Services
¢ Increased expenditure in respect of Carelink/Telecare equipment.
e Minor changes of less than £0.025m.

Subtotal: Supporting Services

Regeneration
e Reduced Markets Income.

e Minor changes of less than £0.025m.

Subtotal: Regeneration

Revenues & Benefits
¢ Increased Surplus on Council Tax Collection Fund.

¢ Reduced underspend on Council Tax Reduction Scheme.
¢ Final accounts adjustments in respect of Housing Benefit Subsidy debt provision
e Minor changes of less than £0.025m.

Subtotal: Revenues & Benefits

Customer Services
e Minor changes of less than £0.025m.

Subtotal: Customer Services
Total: Community & Enterprise

Streetscene & Transportation Portfolio

Streetscene
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m.
Subtotal: Streetscene

Highways Strategy & Traffic Services
* Streetworks - increased income levels.

e Transportation - Lower level of expenditure than previously anticipated

s Cemeteries & Environmental Crime - Lower level of expenditure than previously anticipated

e QOther minor changes of less than £0.025m.
Subtotal: Highways Strategy & Traffic Services

School Transport
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m.

Subtotal: School Transport

Total: Streetscene & Transportation

Planning & Environment Portfolio

Planning
e Planning - movement of outstanding Workforce Single Status Budgets.
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m.

Subtotal: Planning

Public Protection
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m.

Subtotal: Public Protection

Other Services

* Energy Services - Gas Engines lower level of expenditure than previously anticipated

e Land Drainage - reprofiling income to mitigate grant shortfalls in 2015/16.
e QOther minor changes of less than £0.025m.
Subtotal: Other Services

Page 198

Appendix 1

0.023
(0.012)
0.009
(0.045)
(0.036)
0.022
0.012
0.034
(0.154)
0.115
0.236
0.031
0.228
(0.011)
(0.011)
0.203
0.001
0.001
(0.017)
(0.013)
(0.020)
(0.018)
(0.068)
0.007
0.007
(0.060)
(0.035)
0.006
(0.029)
(0.010)
(0.010)
(0.049)
0.031
0.018
0.000



Management Support & Performance
* Reduced commitment for Bad Debt Provision.
Subtotal: Management Support & Performance

Greenfield Valley Heritage Park
e Reprofiling of Heritage Lottery Fund Grant (HLF) commitment into 2015/16.
Subtotal: Greenfield Valley Heritage Park

Total: Planning & Environment

Education & Youth

21st Century Schools
o Further refinement of estimates relating to contract exit costs of the John Summers High scheme.
o Minor changes of less than £0.025m.

Subtotal: 21st Century Schools

Primary & Early Years Education

e Primary School Services.
o Minor changes of less than £0.025m.

Subtotal: Primary & Early Years Education

Inclusion Services

Increased recoupment from Betsi Cadwalader due to tri-partite payments owing to the authority at year
* end. Neogotiations are still ongoing to finalise this and also with other Local Authorities for final figures

for 2014-15.

o Out of County.
e Inclusion & Behaviour Support.
Subtotal: Inclusion Services

School Management & Information
e Regional Capita One.

e Minor changes of less than £0.025m.
Subtotal: School Management & Information

Minor variances of less than £0.025m
s Secondary Schools.
o Regional Services.
e School Planning.
¢ School Provision.
o Adult & Community Education.
o Youth Justice Service.
o Children Youth Partnership.
o Children & Young Peoples Partnership.
e Youth & Community Service.
e Business Suport.
Total minor variances of less than £0.025m

Total: Education & Youth

People & Resources

HR & OD
o Minor changes of less than £0.025m.
Subtotal: HR & OD

Corporate Finance
o Minor changes of less than £0.025m.

Subtotal: Corporate Finance

Total: People & Resources

Page 199

Appendix 1

(0.016)
(0.016)
0.019
0.019
(0.036)
(0.110)
0.039
(0.071)
(0.002)
(0.002)
(0.004)
(0.100)
(0.008)
(0.019)
(0.127)
(0.003)
(0.007)
(0.010)
(0.006)
(0.021)
0.055
0.009
0.009
(0.009)
0.001
(0.010)
(0.007)
(0.003)
0.018
(0.194)
(0.019)
(0.019)
(0.004)
(0.004)
(0.023)



Appendix 1

Governance

Minor variances of less than £0.025m

e ICT. 0.002

e Records Management. (0.004)

e Procurement. (0.001)

e Legal Services. (0.021)

s Democratic Services. (0.017)

s Internal Audit. (0.005)

o Support Services. (0.005)
Total minor variances of less than £0.025m (0.051)
Total: Governance (0.051)

Organisational Change

Public Libraries & Arts, Culture & Events
e Minor changes of less than £0.025m. (0.022)
Subtotal: Public Libraries & Arts, Culture & Events (0.022)

Museum Services
¢ Minor changes of less than £0.025m. 0.005

Subtotal: Museum Services 0.005

County Archives
e Minor changes of less than £0.025m. (0.004)
Subtotal: County Archives (0.004)

Leisure Services

°  Additional income of £0.027m on Spa and Fitness Suite and £0.062m savings on expenditure to offset (0.091)

the previously reported pressure on income. Efficiencies have been partially offset by the income
pressure on Deeside Ice Rink which has increased by a further £0.024m. The remaining £0.025m
relates to minor efficiencies elsewhere.

Subtotal: Leisure Services (0.091)

Community Assets
¢ Minor changes of less than £0.025m. (0.007)

Subtotal: Community Assets (0.007)

Valuations & Estates
Additional consultant cost works on Agri Estates of £8k and NNDR ratings of £11k. Additional costs in
respect of the Enterprise Centre of £46k other Minor Variances £21k.

Subtotal: Valuations & Estates 0.097

0.097

Property Design & Consultancy
o Additional fee income within CPM has been identified. (0.272)

Subtotal: Property Design & Consultancy (0.272)

Engineering Services
e Minor changes of less than £0.025m. 0.005

Subtotal: Engineering Services 0.005

Facilities
e Increase in catering income. (0.023)
Subtotal: Facilities (0.023)

Total: Organisational Change {0.312)
Chief Executive
e A carry forward request for £0.056m for a new performance management system has been included in

month 12. 0.056
Total: Chief Executive 0.056

Page 200



Central & Corporate Finance

Minimum Reserve Provision reviewied in year
e  Workforce Efficiencies.

* Workforce Costs.

® Provision relating to
closure plan of orphaned
site at Sandycroft

e Pension Fund Contributions.

e One-Off Efficiencies.

® Minor changes of less than £0.025m.
Total: Central & Corporate Finance

Total Changes

Page 201

(0.185)
(0.785)
0.239

0.800

(0.083)
(0.070)
0.023

Appendix 1

(0.061)

(0.343)



Page 202



"MaIAR1 Japun daay|

‘wego 03

J0 puadsiano pajosfoid e)o} ay) Jo WG 03 10} SJUNOJJE SIY |
‘sjuswAed 10211p Jo 10adsal Ul sjaiapuad Aq papiacid sjuawabuelse
uoddns ayj 40 1S09 ay} 0) anp Ajutew s puadsiaao pajoefosd ay)

G/0°0

G800

0¥9°0

GSS'0

(saomusg
Augesiq) ssomiag
Aunqesig pue
uonisuel] - synpy
10} SaOIAIBG |BI00S

‘M31ABJ Japun daay|

‘a1B0 BWOY Uo W/E0°03
10 puadsiano ue pue ‘podsues) uo w003 pue a1ed Aep uo w/L0'03
‘safy|io.) aieoe)X3 U0 W/ 003 JO spuadsiapun Jayuny aie aseyy
‘(sabieyo Buuayes uo Aurew)

wp90"03 40 sedInuag B saiddng pue (s)sod saninn Ajulew) wWeso'03
0 51500 sasiwald ‘W/10°03 J0 Aed uo spuadsiano Aq Josyo sl
puadsiapun siy] ‘(W) /0°03 J0 awodul juelb Jo-suo mau pue way L 03
10 SUONNQUIUOD JualD paseasdul Buleq) w/LZ 03 Jo Wodu) jeuonppe
0} anp SI Yoiym ‘wggn 03 Jo puadsiapun jau aled [enuapisay

(012°0)

(911°0)

129'S

LEL'S

(Juswajqeay
M)

sa01nag pajeinbayy
9 S92IN0SaY - SHNPY
10} S32IIBSG [BID0G

‘M3IAB] Japun doay

‘We00 03 Jo puadsiapun
18U B 0] Junowe sadueleA J1aylQ ‘sisidesay] [euolednadQ JuUeynsuod
JO 8SN 40 uonoNpPaJ 0} BNP WEH0 03 JO puadsiapun Joyun) e pue juelb

pun4 aie) ajeipawaiy] jo abessn 0} anp weg 03 Jo puadsiapun
Jayuny e s a19y] “(Buisinu aaly Joy wdy |"0F Buipnjoul 126png

aAoge awooul Ul sasealou] Jayuny snid ‘swodul pajejas Auadosd

1O [9A8] BY) U) aSEa.0U] UB 0} aNp W Lg"0F Jo puadsiapun ue ‘siapiaold
awoy aJes 0} sjuawAed uo wzLz 03 Jo puadsiapun ue ‘sapn|oul
YoIyMm) aJed [eluapIsal uo wggg 03 4o puadsiapun pajosfoid e Aq
1950 Bulaq si ased Asejjoiwop uo puadsiano pajosfoid yueoyubis ay
‘enuawap yum ajdoad jo siaquinu Buisealoul pue pasu

10 Aixa|dwod paseasoul ‘apyoid anesoowsp Buibueyd ay) ‘Juswajqess
1sed jnyssa0ons Buimoijo) aoinuss ay) 0} Bujuinlas sjusyd Ag pasusnjjul
‘aJen) AJBI|IDIWOoQ UlYylIm W/ EQ 03F JO PUSASIBAD JO [9A3| 3qels Aliey

B Sulewal 31ay) ‘JaASMOY ‘B3R SIU) Ul JuswaA0IdLLI [|BJSA0 Ue S| 818y |

4910

¥90°0

09zvl

96l ¥i

(saeo0) swea
Ayjeo0 - sinpy
10} S92IMIBG [B100S

S99JAIaG [e]20S

paJsnbayj uoyoy

aouepe Jofely Jo asned

(w3)
0L Yauow

souBHEA

(w3)
aouepeA

(w3)
wnuno

pajosfosd

(w3)
1e6png

pesiey

ELIINETS

Z Xipuaddy

AYVYNINNS - 21 HLNOW

S30UEBIHEeA puny [foUNoy

BULIGHUO}Y 1o6png

Page 203



Wwe0'03 4o
puadsiapun }au B 0} JUNOWE SSOUBLIBA JOUIW JAU}O SNOUBA "W 03
10 gHNOg woyy awodul papuny Juiof Ag 18s HO WEES 0F JO puadsiano

[CERIIVELS

Augesiq) aomeg
Auigesiq pue synpy
S|qeIauinA - Synpy

"MaInaJ Japun daayj| a1ed [enuapisal pue sabeyoed aied pajaalold JuaLNd Jo S)S02 S191EY|[1LEZ 0 S/E0 0612 GL8'L 10} S9IINIAS [BI100S
(9o1/u9g asnsipy
adUEISqNS R YllesH
"'SUNOD JO uosud wouy 210U leyuap) 19b6png
HOYs Je Spuewap pue siaquinu jual|o ul sebueyo 01SUB104 - SYNPY
0} anp Ayjejon |enuajod - maiaal Japun dasy "G/ 10z Jo} sabexjoed ased Juauno syoapay|(zy10) (0z1°0) ¥61°0 ¥LE0 10} S9IINIS [B100S
(2011088 asnsiy
S0UEISANS B UllesH
{[elusy) aoneg
‘W00’ 03 J0 puadsiano Jau e o} Junowe Aeioiwoq pue
S30UBLEA JOUIW J3YJ0 SNOUBA WE0 03 Buljelo) sysoo abeyoed mau |enuapisay synpy
‘mainal Japun desyy| leuoyppe apis Buoje sabeyoed Aiejioiwoq pue |ejuapisay ul sabueyd| zol0 €600 968°0 €080 10} S8BT |BI100S
'91/G10g woiy ainssaid Jeak |jny panoidde (semeao)
Apuadal ay) Jo 1oedw Jeah ped e s)oapyal siy] (S700) Suawssassy Jojeulp1o-0)
Buipienbajes sapaqi jo uoneaudaq 10} pasinbal adiApe [eoipaw Buipienbajes - synpy
"MBiIABJ J3puUn wav_ pue jeis Aouabe 10} S}S0D pasealdul 0} anp sI AdUBIBA aSI9APR 3Y ] |/S0°0 200 $62°0 0220 10} S?JIAIRG |BID0S
J0 spuadsiapun Joujw }au JaylQ ‘(BaJe siy} Ul 91/G 10z Wolj Aouatonle
196png mau ay) aayoe o} djay [Im gHNDY Woly panedal Buieq
SWODUI MBU 3] "WEE0'0F JO pUadsiano jau B 0} JUNOWE SadueleA
JoulWw Jayl0 "WSEZ 0F JO SIS0 Juswaoe|d [enuapisal uo puadsispun (s@o1mnuag Aljigesiq)
ue pue ‘sjuswaseid papuny juiol payndsip Ajsnoiaaud jo jJoadsal saoineg pajeinbay
ul gHNDE Woly WERH 03 40 3WOodul [BuohIppE 1au Aq pasuanyul Y S92IN0SAY - SYNPY
‘MaiAa) Japun daayl|  Ajuiew si yoiym) 'wggg 03 4o puadsiapun payoafosd buia papoddns((92°0) (€2L°0) €28l 9vS'SL 10} S3JAIBS [BI00S
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
0} Yiuoly wnyno 18bpng
pasinbay uopoy asuelep Jofep Jo asnen soueLEA aouBLEA persfoid posiAey CLITVETS

¢ XIpUusday

ALVYWAINS - 21 HLNOW

S3oUBHeA puny IPUN0Y)

BULGNUGH 1a5png

Page 204



(br00) |v2L0  |0l1'8S 9v0'8S S99|AI98 [E190S [E10L
(e1e260166e)
S30UBLEA UBIPIYD
"Jua.INJ3al 3q 0} Pajoadxa Jou NG MaIAR) 0) SNURUOY) *S2JUBLIBA JOUIW SNOUBA{90€°0 8010 0089 2699 10} SA2INIRS 18I0
sjuawaoeld
‘sabeyoed ased xa|dwod jJo Auno) JoInO
*MalAal Japun daayy| Jaquinu pasealou) ue Aq pasuanjul Ajuiew s puadsiano pajosfosd ayl [0L€°0 1120 50.°€ 8zZv'e - S92IAIRG S,UBIPHIYD
"PBWIB|D 3 MOU JOUUED YIIyM H /g 10z O} Bunejas
woE0°03 40 ainypuadxa snid ‘wgyQ 03 221ua8s papuny juelb e Buieq
‘malAal Japun daa)|| siy) 0} anp sasealoul Aed sniels a16ulg jo syoedwi papunjun s331394((010°0) 900 8200 2000 vels BulA|4
‘SJaJed ay)
'sa10uaIoIYd 3|qissod| Joy asuemo|je Bulobuo ue Joeae Ajgeleaul Yyoiym siapio diysuelpiens
pue Buiuueid ainyny WIOjUI [IM PUE PaJapiSU0d le1oadg pue 22UapPISaY JO} SJSPJO UN0J Jo Jaquinu Buisealoul
Buiaq s1 y2iym JO aWo2IN0 Y} USyBUApUN |3y} O} anp OS|e SI SIY} JO Hed "adIAIas ay} ulyim syuawadeld aied Ja)so) Jswade|d Alwe
Uaa( Sy Wea | Juawade|d Alwe sy} JOo maIAaL 0 JaquInu 8y} Ul 9SBaIOU] U JO J|NSal B S| puadsiano wgzeg 03 41 (s0Z°0 2eeo [ adA 1222 - S92IAIBS S,UaIPIYD
(s)eba166R)
S2JUBLEBA S92IN0SIY
"Jua.INoas 8q 0} Pajoadxa J0oU NG MBIASI 0) BNURUOD *SSOUBLIBA JOUIW SNOUBA[0LO'0 1v0°0 ogy'e 6EV'C B Juawdojana( By
awioou]
- S30IAIBG ssauisng
‘yoam Jad 663 0} ¥aam Jad 0g3 wouy ded abieys wnwixew - $90IN0SaY
‘M3IABJ PUE JOJUOW 0} BNUUOYD |3} JO [9A3] 3Y} Ul JUBWUIBA0S US|SpM AQ aseasoul ue jo Joedw)|(51zZ'0) (oLz0) (¢82°1) (€26°1) 9 Juswdojanaq
(eyebaibbe)
Sa0UBLIBA S)NPY
"JualINd3l 8q 0} pajoadxa Jou JNg MaIAS) 0} BNUUOYD ‘SaJueleA Jouiw snolea (181 0) (gz10) /156G S¥9'S 10} S32IAIRS JAUIO
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
0L Yauow wnyno 396png
paiinbay uonoy aoueueA Jofep jJo asne) eouele aJueUeA perefoid pesiney LRIV E TS

¢ Xipusddy

AYVWANS - ¢l HLNOW

S30UBLIBA pUN) [I2UNOD
BUIGHUGH 195pNg

Page 205



asudiaug

(o18°0) |(€1L9°0) |¥sLzL 19¢°¢) B Awnwwoy [ejoy
‘W/00°03F JO SaduUelEA Joulw Jaylo 0} anp Aousioiyg
‘w/01°03 JO SIoduuo) adlysiul4 Jo joadsal ul Aousiolyg "awodul
‘M3lA2) pue Jojuow o) anupuo)|abieyoas uoneisuel] Ys|eAA paodnpal o) anp aunssaid wezo 03/(080°0) (160°0) 1260 2990 S321AJ9G Jawo)sn)
‘91/51L
0JUl SBNURUOD YdIYm SWBYIS SAIJUSdU| UooNpay "S@OUBLIBA JoulWw 0} anp aunssaud w/z0 03
Joug pue pneld dMma a2yl Jo oadsal ut w1003 |V "W9LZ 03 JO S1s00 Apisqns gH JO 10adsal ul sigjsues) sjunoodde
91/51 Ul awweibold sybiy|jeuly ‘swayos uononpay xel [1ouno) ayy 1o} uoisinoid payabpnq
2JBJJ3AA @Y} JO UONENURUOD 3Y) SPJEemO) W0 033Ul uo wee L 03 Jo puadsiapun pajosfold "wel /. 03 4O pund uonos|o)
:piemuio) Aieo 0) 1sanbay|xe] pouno) a8y} uo snidins pajedidnue ue o) anp puadsiapun|(LL80) (685°0) 08€0L 69601 S)jaUag p SONUIASY
‘WH00°03 Jo saunssaud Jouiw JayiQ “PIOW Ul SHIOM
19)BAA USIOM AQ pajequadexa ‘swodul JO SSO| PUB S}S0D |eAcWal
"M3IA3] pUB JO}UOW O} ANUIUOY) [a)sem paseasoul 0] anp Sjeysew ul WESo'03 JO Jlejuoys pajewns3|€z00 1500 1250 v9%°0 uofiesouabay
‘ween 03 o0 Ucma@mnc: ue ul mc:_:mm: payiuapl
SaJueUBA Joulw JBYiQ "wig0’'03 Jo «:mEa_:_um aJedaja | pulple)d
‘M3IABJ pue JOJUOW 0} BNUUOD |JO  BdueuzUlBW  pue mmwcog:a Yyl Sspiemo} S)s0d pasealdu| 800 8100 $0€°0 9620 m.aomn_ mc_toaazw
‘WEZ0°03 Jo puadsiano ue ul Buynsal payuapl S8OUBLIBA JOUIW
JBYI0 "WZoL 03 Jo awaindoid 4¥YHS JO 10adsas ul aunypusdx]
"‘3WOooUl pun4 UONUBARId SSajaWwoH pue suoyoasfoid uonpepowwiodse
g99 Buipnjoul UOHEPOWWOIIY SSBIBWOH U0 W gl 03 jo puadsiapun S8JIAIBS
"M3IAB) PUB JOJUOW 0} anujuo) |palewnsy  'wee0'03 4O Sbly sueyem Jo joadsas ul awooui|(9zo0)  [(BE0'0)  |86°0 910'L BujsnoH g Jewoysny
asudiajuy
9 fHunwwo)
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
08 Yuon wnpng 186png
pannbay uoyoy asuepe Jofep Jo asned soueLEA aoueuep peiosfoid posiAey Rl TN TS

Z Xipuaddy

AIVWANS - 2L HLNOW

SadueleA punj pouno)

BUNGYUO 186pNng

Page 206



uopjepodsues|

veEL'0 v10°0 2€9°62 855°62 ' 8UBDS)ANG ejo)

‘saoueleA ajebiiw S20UBLBA

0] 1dwaye 0] SjUBLNWIWOD ||B M3IASI 0} 3NUNRU0D ‘saosueue  Jouiln|(zz00) (co0°0) 166°LL zoozL Jayyo jo ajebaibby
‘uonoalip aaysod e ur Buinow mou "1eaA |elouBUL 3U) JO PUS 3U) SPIeMO)

S| 3WOdU| '8 pouad e aduejeq oljouod 4023 40 asn SaINSO[2 PEOJ PUB S,Nd4 WoJj awodul Jo siaas| buiseasoul ApybiS (00070 (910°0) 1200 /€00 sylomjsans
"S|aA3| yoenuo9d Buisealoap uo paseq paosnpal

'91/510Z 4o} siesodoid Buiuue|d ssauisng Jo ued JuBWWWoo ainypuadxy siojesadQ sng 0) suswAed Apisqng sng((v20°0) (280°0) 0EE’L LIVl uonepodsuels |
*2in}ny 8y} OJul 1500 BuloBUO| WQZO'0F JO MBIADY BDIAIRS SIUB)NSUOD) JId A 0) Bunieas ainypuadxy

a1ebiw o} 91/5102 U paubiies. aq o} siebpng jodeq| jodsq 1weyv Je voisincid Andsg / wuely J0 1500 Aundag MO BIUM[LG0'0  [6500 866°1 6E6°L AB3jess 1 ssauisng
“Jeak jeloueuly ay) u| Jaje| pajedoj|e
a1am s)abpng a[21YaA 32IAISS [BUOIPPY "G L/ LOZ Ul SISOD |an}
{210} pajoaloxd Joy (Ajglelodiod piay Apuaund wy/ 03 Jo 196pnq [eo})

Wog L "03 Jo uonejul pJepue)s UoN Joj uohedojje sy} sapnjaul uinying (2000 (0g0°0) [42°04 ciSY S30I3S 18314
‘w80 03 J0 ainypuadxa ul uoyonpal e ul Bupnsal sinoy
$Z UIUIM PRIED|D SEM JBU) |[BJMOUS BUO AJUO SEM 38U} PUB MOUS

10 }2am auo Joj uoisiaoid sayew 186png asueusiule JOIUIAA 9Y1|000°0 (8¥70°0) 1560 6660 SOUBUSJUIBY JBWUIAN

"pajlly aq M sisod ay) asIMIBY)0 ‘StoUBdBA 'S)S09 aoueudUIBH

anowal |m g1/610zZ siesodoud Bujuue|d ssauisng 3[91YaA PalIH pue [puuoSsIad Aouaby ‘awipsAo Jo S)s02 [euolippY|e0°0 0900 Lzl GGL'L sAemybiH
"WGO0 03 JO payiuapl SadueleA 1oulwl JByYl0
"Joaya Jeak ||y 1oy ‘Buisealoul suuoy
196pnq 91/510¢ 10} paniwqgns piq ainssaid 196png|Jad 1s00 ay} 0} anp WSO 03 JO [esodsip a)SepA pood JO 1S0D pasealdu|
‘W90’ 03 Jo puadsiano payosioid e u; Bugnsal

"PajI aq (M s)sod ay) asIMIBYI0 ‘SalouBIBA S| uoIsiA0d 201U9S AlBSSa0aU 3U) UIBJUIBLU O} SSIDUBJBA JO Jaguunu uonoa|l0D JASBM

anowal |m 91/510¢z siesodoid Buluuejd ssauisng| ybiy o) anp jauuosiad Aouaby Jo asn pue sWINaAO JO SIS02 [BUOHPPY [VEL 0 Lo 8.6/ ISV 2 [esodsiq 31sem

uonepodsuel]

9 3UdIS)PANG

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
0l Yuon wngno 196png
a1nbay uol aouepep sofey jo asne aoueue ERITNE]
painbay uonoy UeA J0lel § 3 aouepep HeA payoefoid pesiasy INBS

¢ XIpusddy

AYVWIANS - 21 HLNOW

S30UBHEA puny |IOUN0Y)

BUIGHUO 195png

Page 207



juswuoliaug

(orz0)  |(ovz0) [8i¥'S ¥99'S %3 Buuueld [eroL

"losuo) yuawdojaaaq sAemyBiH Ul SuBWIWLIOD SaOUBLIBA

"JuaLINDa1 8q 0} Paoadxa Jou JNg MaiAal 0} snupuo)|  Aoueynsuo) Buinowas o) anp aunypuadxa ul uoldNpal ‘g pouad I {(SL0°0) €000 G6G°0 2650 J34)0 jo ajebaibby

yed abejusH

“MaIABI 0) SNURUOD (0zo0) |(t000) {8820 6820 3 A8]|eA plalusaIe)
"91/G102 Wi s|ieguoys Buipuny juesb pajedionue

a)ebiiw 0} psemioy palued 1oy Juawabeuely Jale A\ Poo|4 Joy Swodu|| 0000 1€0°0 oLL'0 6200 abeureiq

(uonesauan

Aouoag

'SIs00 pue sais jlypueT]

|ejuay uawdinb3 pue asueusjulely g sieday Buonpal ul NYyssaoons pasojo Buipnjour)

'saulbu3 seo) 10} S|9AST UOHBISUIS) SWOJU| JONUON uaaq sey Buuoyuow |eniooe/abuajieyd JuswpwwIod Jayund ((520 o) #20°0) (500°0) 6900 saonuag Abiaug
‘paJinbal 10U St UOISIACIH 193(] peq asealoul

‘Buioyuow 0} JuaWIWWo2 8y} Z| pouad )y - ajep 0} sbuines yje)s Jo aAIsn|oul 20UBWIONDd R

196pnq Aed Alyiuow Jo ped se pamaiaal a4 [IIM uogeuawajdun smeys ajbuig uimoijoy pajedsolje 1ebpng Asuesea |(0S00) (990°0) £0G°0 6960 voddng yuawabeuepy
"80IA8S Y} ‘syobpnq snje)s ajbuls 0} sjuswysnipe [euly - Z|

ssoJoe abuajeyo JUsWWWOoD UlejuleW O} BNuuo)|  pouad )y uonejuswaldwi snie)s a16uis Buimoiio) pajeooyie s1ebpng|(210°0) (2200) 1252 $56°¢2 uol0aj0.d qnd

‘pasojuow

A|2s0|2 aq {|IM S{9A8] awodu| 884 Bujuue|d ‘9|geleA uiewsal awodul 834 Buluueld Jo s|aAaT{(€80°0) (zL10) oov’L rARM} Buiuuelq

juswuoijaug

g Bujuue|d

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
aNnBoNIe 0l Yuol wnyno | 396png
pasinbay uopoy aoueueA Jofepy jo asne) BoUBLIEA ajueuep pe1osfold pesiney CRITNETS

AYVANNS - 21 HLNOW

§33UBPEA punj |2UN0D)

Z XIpusddy BUNGHUO 196pNg

Page 208



yinop

¢LT'0 8100 £E€T' 16 GS51°16 *» uogeanp3 |gjoL
uoneuwo| 9
"M3IABI 0) BNuUluUoD "aoueuen Jouln((gLo0)  [(8zo'0) (9910 ¥6L°0 jJuswabeuep |00Ydg
"SgouBMEA Joulw Jayjo snid ‘suoiduasqns jo axeldn jo Buiusybip aouewIopad
"M3|A3I 0} BNURUOD ‘JJels |00YoS yym pajeroosse s)soo [eba) jeusalxa ul uononpay |(£90°0) (990°0) 1120 €820 B Bujuoissiwwo)
"M3IABJ 0} BNuuoD "90uBHEA JOUIW|(£00°0) (020°0) 44 iyl S3OIAIBG UINOA
'GL0Z 924 Ui/ | 1ouiges Aq paaibe sem yoym ‘Buipaasosd
186u0] ou s| awayas siy) ‘swweibouid jooyag Anuas) ISLZ Y} UIYIm
awayos awaoe|dal jooyos ybiH siswwng uyor ay} ysuiebe paunoul
ApeaJje ainypuadxa pue sabieys yxa 10enuod [euly ay) syuasaidal syl [0sz o 6210 9920 /800 s|jooyog Ainua) istLz
‘S|ESIA |O0YIS 9314 JO) puBwap ay} ul pue sduj |ooyss (uoisinold g Buiuuelq
"M3IAR 0} anuUnuoD 10 1500 38y} Ul asealoul dieys e Ag pasned uaaq sey adueleA 3y (8000 000 6220 6020 JOOYOS) SS390Y
‘Aenuer Buunp pasijieal asem wy L0'0F jo sbuines Buiye)s ‘wgeo 03
10 1S02 Jayuny B pajeald Sjual|d g Jo poddns | 0} | Ul asealaul ue siy)
0} uollippe u| "JaqwaAoN Buunp paAlaoal asem Juawaoeld Buibiawa
ue pue sjuawaoe|d mau g 19bpnq siy) pajoaye Ajsiaape 1aqoyoQ
‘anupuoo |m Buuoyuow pajeaq Jesk| u syuswsoeld Auno) Jo INO mau Z “suonaaloid o) abueyo eayiubis
ay} inoybnouyy abueys Aew sjuswaoeld uoneonpg B 9)Bw ued Juswade|d |euoiippe auo pue }1abpng ajiejoA e si Iyl |£60°0 (y£0°0) 680°C€L Iy AR N S92IAIBS UOISN|OU)
uoneosnp3 buinuguoy)
"MalAB 0} anuuo) ‘SadueleA JOUIN| 2000 (120°0) ££6°9¢ ¥56°9¢€ 2 61- 1 ‘Aepuodsg
uoeONpg SIEaA
"M3lAa1 0} anujuoD ‘SaduelieA JOUIN|000°0 (zoo'0) LEC vy [ A%%24 Aueg p Aewud
YinoA g uoneanpy
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
0l Yiuow wnyngo 186png
pasnbay uopoy aouepeA Jofep Jo asne) ouBLBA asueuep porsfoig pesirey LTV ETS

ZXipusddy

AIVWIAINS - 2L HLNOW

S30UBLEA punj 13UN0Y)

BunGHUO o6png

Page 209



$SL°0 £0L°0 L6V'8 88¢€°8 23UBUIANOS) [B)O1
‘WQL0'03 Jo spuadsiapun Joulw 0} anp Si asueleq syl ‘w0z 03
10 sBuines Aoueden Aq Jesyo Buieq aie S)s00 9sayl ‘weOZ 03
‘Aluofjo s)son Aouaby jo 1s00 au) pue wogep 03 10} 196pNq asemyos ay)
1eaA-UlI SI maiaal 3D Byl 0} anp ainssaid ay] [uo ainssaid B ‘WQOyQ 0F JO MBIASI BSUSDIT 9J3BIQ 0} NP SI pusdsIaA0|990°'0 8900 162 e8lL'v 121
Juswabeuep
‘JuainNdal aq o} pajdadxa Jou SI puadsialanp ‘saoueuep JOUIN| 1200 /100 G8L'0 8910 Sp102aYy
‘Juaiindal aq 0} pajoadxa jou s| puadsiapun ‘saoueuep Jouln | (020 0) (cz0°0) 1690 9120 saoinag poddng
9duelLEA ON|100°0 000°0 6120 6120 jusuwiaindold
"Juannoal aq 0} pajoadxa jou si puadsiapun ‘'saouelep Jouln|(z10°0) (210°0) G8E'0 Z0¥°0 WPNY [BuiBlYy
‘S@OUBLIBA JOUIW O] aNp aie wgLo 03 4O spuadsiapun
“Jauulg S,UewliByD Ay} Uo wgZL0'03F 0 puadsiapun ue pue Ja)sibal
|es0109)@ ayy Joy swooul Buipiebal wgpO 03 JO JUSUISASIYDE JISAO
1ebpnq Bujurel) sgaquaw ayy uo wpzo'03 Jo puadsiapun ue ‘sjsod
"JusLNoal 8q 0} pajoadxa jou st puadsiapun|buisseaued uo w/ 1003 J0 puadsiapun ue 0} anp SI aoueueA ay] |(S50°0) (520°0) 068°L G961 S39IA3S dNeloowa(
“Jeak |eroueuly siyj 40y 109 Bulunodal ‘WH00"0F 4O SSOUBLIBA JOUIW J3Y)0 O} anp puadsianQ
-uou Jyo-suo e si sabieys pue) punose uonebn|'sebieyo pue) |eoo| puncse uonebn o) anp ainssaid wlgL03|ESLO SELO 02870 GEL°0 saonag |eban
JIUBUIBA0Y)
S321IN0S3AY
(900°0) |(6Z0°0) |000°S 620°S 1 ajdoad [e101
‘JuauN9al ag 0} pajoadxa Jou si puadsiapun ‘saoueuep Jouln|(1zZ0'0) (gz0'0) 98¢€°Z Lz 2aoueul{ ayeiodio)
"Juandal 8q 0} pajoadxa jou si puadsiapun ‘SadueleA JOUIN|SLO'0 (+00°0) 19°¢C 819°¢C aogydH
S32.n0s3Y B ddosd
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
0l Yiuop wnyno 196png
paJinbay uopoy asueuep Jofepy jo asne) souelEA asueeA poisfoid pasiney ERTTVETS

¢ XIpusday

AYVYNNNS - 21 HLNOW

S3oUBHEA puny [19UN0Y

BuloyuoW 156png

Page 210



abueyn

LyL0 (so1°0) 86.°8 £26'8 |euonesiuebig jeyoL
*s|o0oy2s Bujuletual 0) Ino JNojjol 3y}
BNUNUOD 0} g1°G| O} JOAO||0J O} PaJsanbal WeyQ 03
10 3%ue|eq JuaLNd ‘WERD 03 JO L gL 40) Buipuny ‘puadsiapun jau siy} Ul paynsal sey s|eaw
paaiby - sjesw jooyos Joy JuswAed sunuo g B10|j0oyos ui s1aquinu pasealoul ay) wolj Jo6png aaoge awooul [euonippy |(690°0) (260°0) GGL'L 8L S82IAIBG Sal|oe
"M3IABI 0} aNUPUOY ‘SouBLBA JOWN[S00'0 {0100 [(180°0) (160°0) seaueg buussuibug
‘Wie0°03 puadsiapun
Jlesan0 0} BunnquIuod S8oUBLEA JOUIW JBYIO "WEEO 0F SABAINS
|euonipuo?) jo 10adsai u} ainyipuadxa pasnpay ‘w/y0°0F jo Buuoyuow
s0)saqsy pue ejleuobia uo puadssapun ‘abueyd o) Josigns
‘ainssaid Buwinoas uou e S| siy] “a|qissod 84 ued pue eaie 3|)|oA B St SIY) 196png Japun w20 03 Ul SWod Aoueynsuo)
aJaym Jeak-ul S]S0D 9INpal 0} USYE) Uaaq Sey UONOY|  3ABY SISO N 9 Y "W E0 03 4O S10BUU0) aysiul4 uo puadsiapun|060°0 (z81°0) AV} $68°L g ubisaqg Auadoid
‘pajedionue uey) Jaybiy asam yied ssauisng playuasio
uo sayun syun Adws Jo Jaquinu e Jo YNSal B Se pasealoul sey
"ainssaid Bulunoal e jou sISIyL [ HANN “Peledidnue uey} Jamo| uaaq Sey Sa)s JO J1aquinu B U0 awodu|or0 0 €10 (ev80) (086°0) saje)sg @ uonenep
‘adueleA JoulN(000°0 (£00°0) _|¥S0°0 190°0 sjossy Ajuniiwo)
*‘MBIABI O} aNuRUoD ‘aouelep JOUIN| LOL0 0L00 /186'¢ 116€ S30|AIBS AUNSIaT]
“MaIABI 0] BNujuo) ‘9ouBMEA JOUIN|{(S00°0) (6000) |¥¥e0 £62°0 SaAIyLY Ajuno)
"M3lABI 0} BnuRuod “9ouBLBA JOUIN|(700°0) 1000 £90°0 2900 VIARG SWnNasniy
Sjuang
*® 2in) ‘suy
“Maiasl 0} anuuo) ‘aoueueA JouIN((1100)  [(€€0°0) 198°1L 006°L '8 SaueiqI dlland
abuey) jeuonesiuebip
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
aNnBENID - 0l Yiuow wnyno | jebpng
padinbay uonoy aosueue Jofey jo asne) souepe aJueueA peyosfoid pesiAsy LTV ETS

¢ Xipusddy

AYYWAINS - 2L HLNOW

SaouelBA puny IOUNoY

Bunoyuopy 1ebpng

Page 211



"WGH0 03 4O S84 1PNy uo sBulAes Jeak ul [euolippy

'S99} JIPNE |E21OISIY 0} UOHE|al Ul PAAIadal Udaq sey Wz.0 03

10 3)BQaJ JJO BUO Y "WQHZ 0F JO UOHEUI JO UOHEDO|je U puadsiapun
"WYEQ’03F JO SLIOTUI ||BJPUIA |BUORIPPY "WQL0"03 JO S8dULlole
1896pnq paynuap| ‘uonosfold ay) papuswe sey uoidas pun4 uoisuad
PAM) JNO WOJ) PBAIDOAS LUOIBLWIOMI PUB ‘UoNNGUIU0D saakojdw]
pasea.oul 0} anNp WEgO 03 AQ paonpal SuolNgUILo) pun4 uoisuad
‘WEP0'03F 40 oueueA abieyoay sisuoio)

"Jeak U} pamalaal Uaaq sey SI8Sse papuny sjooyos Ainjuad

1S|Z U0 dyN "Jeuonesado swooaq S}asse ay) Jaye Jeak ay) suibaq
pUE 13sSE ay) Jo aj1j 3y} Jano peauds si Buimonog |enuapnud Aq papuny
S}asSe U0 gyl "@2ouepinb y4diD Yim 92UepI0odde Ul PaMaIASI Uaaq
sey Aojjod Buiunodoe gy siuswalinbal Bumorioq pue saalasal
a1niny Jo |93} 3y} pue swweiboid juaw)saaul aininy Jo Joedw

se yons si0joe} Auew Aq pajoaye aq UeI SIU) J9ASMOH ‘WZy9 03 aoueuly
MBIADY Japun daay 10 puadsiapun pua Jeak pajoaloid Juswisanul pue sueo’] |eauad|(y8z L) (apeL) 0SS'v2 66862 8)je10dio) @ |enua)d
EEVR
ajesodio) g [enyuan
(9600)  |(ov00) [1LLE LSL'E saApnaaxg Jawo |e101
"Juainoal aq o} payoadxa Jou S| puadsiapun ‘saoueuep Jo0uln|(960°0) (ov0°0) e LSL'E SaAIIN03XJ JaIyD
SaAlN2ax3 Jaiyn
(w3) (ws3) (w3) (w3)
a4 nb: 0l YJuon wnung 18bpng
pasinbay uonoy aoueue lofepy Jo asnen soueleA aJueUeA pe1oofoid pesiAey CRITNETS

¢ xipuaddy

AYVNNNS - 2L HLNOW

S90UBIEA puny [10UN07)
BulGHUOW 19Bpng

Page 212



(o121)  [(esoz)  [Zii'ese 9.1°SSZ Iv.iOL

asjueuly ayelodio)

(v8z'L)  [(spe'L) 0SSP S68'SC 9 [enuag g0l
‘lesodsip
S pue aINSo|D ¥ysu ay} Jo Ayjiger) lenuajod 1oy uoisinoid Sapn|dul mou
yoiym youoApues je ajis paueydio ay} 0} UoHe[ds Ul WZEZ L3 40 1s0D
‘We /03 JO SIS00 JUaWISBAU|
uo aoueleq pajedionue ue Ag Jasyo Ajued S| S210UBID1S BANRASIUIWPY
23U} JO JUBLIAABIYDR 19pUN 3| "M3IASI 3DI0PIOM JaYUNy pue
suonesidde Aouepunpay Auejunjop ybnoliyl pasaiyoe aq o} pajedionue
aJe S32UBIDYYJS 21NNy YBNoy) S3|01 SANBIISILILIPY JO MBIASI U}

10} WG L0’ L3 JO JUBWSABIYORIBPUN UB YUMm J3Y)abo) G p| Ul WL /803 (panunuoo) asueuly

‘Buuoyuow Ajyuow BuioB-uQ|  Jo JUBWBASIYDBIBAO UB J03[§2] MOU PAASIYDR SII0UBIDNS SOIOPOM ajesodio) g [eAUSD

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
01 yiuoly wnpno 186png
pasnbay uopoy asueueA Jofey Jo asne) souepEA ajueuep peroefoig pesiney ELITVETS

AYVANNS - ¢L HLNOW

S30UBLEA pUN; [JOUN0Y)
BULGHUGA 18bpig

Page 213



Page 214



€ Xipuaddy

] £60°0

leoL]

‘aAJBSal BY) WOl
papuny uaaq sey (Aepy B 1dy) uonejuawajdw sneys
ajbuig 0y anp Aeep ayl "AInr pun pajajep aq jou
piNoo sjsod jey) Jueaw syl AN pun pajuawsajdwy
aq 0} 3|ge JoU SEm MBIAaY B2IAIBS By} asnedaq
ajqeaaiyoe ag o} Ajyiun si Aousiows sy} 40 YiZL/L

€200

‘sjuawabuele 18A0D pue sejoi 0) sabuey? - ansia

| abuey) jeuonesiuebio

‘0L YIUO Je woy0'03 O}
wQp L °03 |eniul ue woij oljojuod ay) SS0I0B SaduUBLBA
aoujw ybnouyy seak ay) ynoybnouy) Ajipeals paonpal
sey ||ejoys ay L “wopyQ 03 0} jlefuoys Aousoue auy
Buonpal ul pajsisse aney asauy ‘Jeak ay} Jnoybnosyy
saseyd Y\ SNOLEBA 8y} WOJj SISAES| JO Jaquinu ay}
0} anp ‘1I9ASMOH ‘G0z Alenuer | AQ mainay a0IAaS
ayy Jo uopajdwod o) J1oaigns Ajjleniul a1am sbuines

0v¥0°0

*s91619UAS UO SUOIIBPUB WO BYEW (|M Seale
801M8S 0M) 8U) Jo onsoubelp Buiobuo ay) - seoINIBS
pajej@y sAemybil - uonepodsuel | g audds)vANS

uonepodsuel) g 8UIDS)BBNS

‘91/51.0Z Wwoyy ¢ aseyd jo Aiaaijap 1o}
wsjueydaw pasodoid ay) yim Jayjabo) ‘equisidss
ul jauiqe) o} pajuasald Sem MaIASY J93|4 aU)

J0 Z pue | aseyd jo uonejuswaldw ay) uo podal v

0€00

(SL-7L0T) malnal
188|4 WOl S3I0UBIDIYS JO aouejegq Jea|d - 8UDS)3aNS

uonepodsuel| @ auaos}eans

paaaiyae Buiaq jou Aoualdlya J0) uoseay

(w3) panaiyoe
jou Asuaidyyg

uonduasaqg Asuaigiy3

oljojuiod

1yvd
NI 3T18VAIIHOV AON3IO!443
| seo't | eo)|
o e postaippe vasa sro saodeus sopon |510- ‘ABojoujo9) panosdu soueuL syeiodion g feaue
Pue p PP 9 4 sspuBlay M Lot J0O }INsal B Se $3s5820.d / S3|0J UIWPY [|E JO M3IASY 49) O ¥ [BAUSD
panaiyoeun |ie }26pnqg 91/510z U} Jo Led sy
109joud ‘qQnH peoy Junij
ay} pa|els sey sjuawabuelle Juawabeuew peoy |0s00 S3BAA 3N 2U) UM JUSWSAJOAUI WOL) JYaUaq |eIDUBUIY uofjeuodsuel | g auads)eaNs

U1 8U} JO 2NN} BY) 184 JUSWSOUNOUUE |BLIBISIUIA

UONRID0SSY PEOY 3uni| S3|EAA UHUON - auads)aalls

paaaiyoe Bulaq Jou Aouaidiya 10} UOSEIY

(w3) panaiyoe
jou Aduaid3

uonduasag Asuaiaiy3a

oljojjiod

319VA3IHOV 1ON AON3ID1443

FEIRTERITE]

BULIOIUG 9bpNng

Page 215



Page 216



APPENDIX 4

Movements on Council Fund Unearmarked Reserves

Total Reserves as at 1 April 2014

Less - Base Level (inclusive of reduction of
£0.065m agreed as part of the 2014/15
budget)

Total Reserves above base level

Less — estimate required from the amount
approved as part of Investment strategy as
per budget 2014/15 report

Add — Contribution from investment costs for
termination benefits accounted for in
2013/14

Less - Amount approved under delegated
powers reported in July 2014 monitoring
report

Amount available for delegation to Cabinet

Add projected underspend as at Month 12

Total projected Contingency Reserve as
at 315t March 2015

Page 217

£m

11.161

(5.769)

£m

5.392

(2.500)

0.745

(0.696)

2.941

2.059

5.000



Page 218



(yse o)

690°0

995°0

L6v'0

- jejol

‘S@oUBLIBA JOUILL SNOLIBA

(850°0)

€L0°0

Go8'vl

[4°1:04d3

(eyebaibbe)
S80UBLIEA JBUIO

063 VHIN Ul [lejUoys
%£93 BunesH |eunwwo)

%0G13 Yed
1es sjybisH ajises 40} S)s02 uonljowaq

0000

€0€°0

¥88°9

18S9

vd30

"Jeah ay) Jo Japulewsal ay} 1o}
1sod ayj puny o} pasn aq |jim }26pnqg siy}
0] payinioal ale sjsod aouQ "pajju Bulag

194 10U s)sod 0} anp sbBuiaes Aoueoep

(sez'0)

(262°0)

0000

1620

sbuineg Aoueoep

1ebpnq

uey} asow YeeF buleg uinno siesk

}se| Je }se0a10} 0}@ syli/sbuIpiing vyH
|esauab uo s)s00 aoueuBuUIR) Q@ Sileday
‘MBIABI BOIAISS BY) 0} NP YGGF Aq asu
0} pajoadxe ale s)S0D 92IAISS UBpIBS)

8.0°0

990°0

9680

0€8°0

S92IAI9S pliojpueT]

"N963 JO awooul paonpal e ui Bunnsal
alojasey) ‘sjueus) Aq pesusiuadxa senssi
JUNODOE 0} Ul 8YE) 0) PapUSLE 10RIJUOD
pUB pamalnal Usaq sey 82IAI8S uspies)

5010

10

(£95°0)

(#12°0)

3WOooU| |BJBUSD)

‘"9 SYYH

paonpal ue uj buyinsal a1ojeisy] “JsiED
syywgz| Bumes jebpnq je pauodal ueyy
Jamo| si Juswae |eydes ay) Jey} saynuapl
uolssiwgns Apisgns Jo uoljejnoje)

(681°0)

(681°0)

S1LZ'9

¥0v'9

Apisans

‘sajel ploA ybiy o) anp
pajedionue uey) Jamo| S| swooul abeles)

(550°0)

(#1L0°0)

(222°12)

(€12°22)

sjuay

paiinbay uonoy

8oUBLIBA JO @Sne)

(w3)
0l Yuow
aJuelep

(w3)

asueep

(w3)
winino
pajoafoid

(w3)
yebpng
pasiAay

CLITVET

S Xipuaddy

Z1 pouad - noday asueusep Joflepy voH

Page 219



Page 220



Appendix 6

Carry Forward Requests 2014/15

Planning and Environment.

Car Parking

An amount of £0.135m in relation to the purchase of 44 car park ticket machines which were ordered
and expected to be received by the end of March.

Bereavement Services

An amount of £0.012m in relation to urgent drainage works at Buckley Cemetery to alleviate severe
ground flooding which have been delayed in 2014/15.

Education and Youth

School Modernisation

An amount of £0.035m which relates to 21st Century School / School Modernisation which is revenue
support for the ongoing capital scheme.

School Transport

An amount of £0.090m from the 2014/15 school transport budget to the 2015/2016 budget to
accommodate 3 extra school days in the forthcoming financial year i.e. 3 x £30k per day.

Streetscene and Transportation

Streetworks

An amount of £0.040m for the provision of costs relating to an outstanding claim against the Council
by that was not concluded in 2014/15 as anticipated.

Organisational Change
Facility Services

An amount of £0.110m for a kitchen refurbishment at Hawarden High School which is required due to
health and safety issues raised after a recent inspection. This refurbishment has not been scheduled
in the 2015/16 Capital programme and is therefore an additional funding requirement.

People & Resources

Welsh Language Training

An amount of £0.005m for a commitment to fund learners on Summer school which falls in August
2015.

Corporate Finance

An amount of £0.020m to contribute to the training requirements associated with the Corporate
Finance Service Modernisation Project and an amount of £0.008m to fund specific VAT and tax
training.

Page 221



Appendix 6

Governance
ICT

An amount of £0.040m to invest in an upgrade to the network connection to a datacentre which had
not been budgeted for, however is an unavoidable cost. The funding will be met from the workforce
underspend within ICT Business Solutions.

ICT

An amount of £0.010m for new communication lines which are to be installed to reduce the cost of
calls.

ICT

An amount of £0.090m for the Capita One Project which is a regionally funded service whereby any
income received (which forms part of the regional service delivery) and subsequent underspend is
required to be retained by the project.

ICT

An amount of £0.003m to fund specialist IT consultancy to implement additional self-service modules
and migration of form design. The £0.003m represents the unspent balance of a previously carried
forward amount of £0.022m.

ICT

An amount of £0.310m in relation to Public Sector Broadband Aggregation (PSBA) due to
implementation delays linked with the introduction of Learning in Digital Wales (LiDW) project. This
was previously brought forward from 2013/14.

Education ICT

An amount of £0.373m is requested to be carried forward from the estimated underspend from the
Education ICT 2014/15 base budget of £0.157m and the previous carry forward from 2013/14 for
£0.216m to contribute towards implementation of replacement server infrastructure to ensure that
schools continue to have support for information management systems.

Legal Services

An amount of £0.030m for the purchase and installation of new Legal software in order to meet the
North Wales Authorities collaboration agenda, due to the delay in the procurement of the software
package and the negotiation of the cost.

Democratic Services

An amount of £0.009m for the translation of the Council’s Constitution to provide funding for the final
instalment which is payable upon completion of work.

Democratic Services.

An amount of £0.032m which has been previously set aside in relation to improvements to Members
ICT systems to enable the rollout to be finalised.

Page 222



Appendix 6

Chief Executive

An amount of £0.010m to fund the refurbishment of the video conferencing suite which will not now
be completed until 2015/16

An amount of £0.035m due to delays in the projects for Community Covenant (£0.021m) and
Community Chest (£0.014m)

Policy Unit

An amount of £0.056m to fund the purchase of a performance management system which will not
now be implemented until 2015/16

Central and Corporate

Due to the nature of the funding strategy for the Flintshire Modern Trainee programme it is requested
that an amount of £0.327m is carried forward which will be required in 2015/16 to continue to fund
the scheme for the existing modern trainees who are employed over 3 financial years. This is made up
partly from a previous carry forward (£0.275m) and partly from Base Budget (£0.052m).

An amount of £0.866m in relation to the estimated balance remaining at the end of March for the
ongoing investment programme in relation to organisational change.

Page 223



Page 224



Agenda Item 9

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

DATE: THURSDAY 11 JUNE, 2015

REPORT BY: MEMBER ENGAGEMENT MANAGER

SUBJECT: FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To consider the Forward Work Programme of the Corporate Resources
Overview & Scrutiny Committee.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 Items feed into a Committee’s Forward Work Programme from a number
of sources. Members can suggest topics for review by Overview &
Scrutiny Committees, members of the public can suggest topics, items
can be referred by the Cabinet for consultation purposes, or by County
Council or Chief Officers. Other possible items are identified from the
Cabinet Work Programme and the Strategic Assessment of Risks &
Challenges.

2.02 In identifying topics for future consideration, it is useful for a ‘test of
significance’ to be applied. This can be achieved by asking a range of
questions as follows:

Will the review contribute to the Council’s priorities and/or objectives?
Are there issues of weak or poor performance?

How, where and why were the issues identified?

Do local communities think the issues are important and is there any
evidence of this? Is there evidence of public dissatisfaction?

Is there new Government guidance or legislation?

Have inspections been carried out?

Is this area already the subject of an ongoing review?

hoON=

NOo o

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01  Overview & Scrutiny presents a unique opportunity for Members to
determine the Forward Work Programme of the Committees of which they
are Members. By reviewing and prioritising the Forward Work Programme
Members are able to ensure it is Member-led and includes the right
issues. A copy of the Forward Work Programme is attached at Appendix 1
for Members’ consideration which has been updated following the last
meeting.

Page 225



400 RECOMMENDATIONS

4.01 That the Committee considers the draft Forward Work Programme
attached as Appendix 1 and approve/amend as necessary.

5.00 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

5.01 None as a result of this report.

6.00 ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

6.01  None as a result of this report.

7.00 ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

7.01  None as a result of this report.

8.00 EQUALITIES IMPACT

8.01 None as a result of this report.

9.00 PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

9.01 None as a result of this report.

10.00 CONSULTATION REQUIRED

10.01 N/A.

11.00 CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

11.01 Publication of this report constitutes consultation.

12.00 APPENDICES

12.01 Appendix 1 — Forward Work Programme

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS
None.

Contact Officer: Robert Robins
Telephone: 01352 702320
Email: Robert.robins@flintshire.qov.uk

Page 226



Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee

Indicative Forward Work Programme 2015/16

DATE SUBJECT O&S Focus REPORT FROM
Thursday 9™ LSB and Strategic Partnerships Performance - End | Monitoring Karen Armstrong
July 2015 of year report
10.00

Medium Term Financial Plan

Development Consultation

Chief
Executive/Gary
Ferguson

Workforce Information Q 1 and 2

Forward Work Programme

Information and monitoring

Approval and development

Workforce costs Assurance Chief Executive
Single status Implementation Assurance Chief Executive
Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Out turn) Monitoring Sara Dulson
T
g Forward Work Programme Approval and development Robert Robins
@ Thursday 10" Revenue Budget Monitoring (Month 3 ) Monitoring Sara Dulson
N) September
': 10.00 Elections and Individual Electoral registration Monitoring and assurance Gareth Owens
Forward Work Programme Approval and development Robert Robins
Thursday 8™ Revenue Budget Monitoring (Month 4 ) Monitoring Sara Dulson
October
10.00 Capital programme Budget monitoring (Month 4) Monitoring Liz Thomas

Robert Robins

Page 1 of 2



Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee

Indicative Forward Work Programme 2015/16

Thursday 12"
November 10.00

Revenue Budget Monitoring (Month 5 )

Forward Work Programme

Monitoring

Approval and development

Sara Dulson

Robert Robins

Thursday 10" Revenue Budget Monitoring (Month ) Monitoring Sara Dulson
December
Items to be Health and Well-being update Information Helen Stappleton
scheduled

T Crime and policing plan 2016/17 (an invitation has Consultation

Q been sent to the P&CC with dates of meetings, but

S not yet responded to)

N

N

o

Page 2 of 2



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Improvement Plan 2015/16
	Enc. 1 for Improvement Plan 2015/16
	Enc. 2 for Improvement Plan 2015/16
	Enc. 3 for Improvement Plan 2015/16

	5 Year End Improvement Plan Monitoring Reports
	Enc. 1 for Year End Improvement Plan Monitoring Report
	Enc. 2 for Year End Improvement Plan Monitoring Report
	Enc. 3 for Year End Improvement Plan Monitoring Report
	Enc. 4 for Year End Improvement Plan Monitoring Report
	Enc. 5 for Year End Improvement Plan Monitoring Report
	Enc. 6 for Year End Improvement Plan Monitoring Report

	6 Year End Chief Officer Performance Reports
	Enc. 1 for Year End Chief Officer Performance Report
	Enc. 2 for Year End Chief Officer Performance Report

	7 Customer Services and Call Handling Update
	8 Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 12)
	Enc. 1 for Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 12)

	9 Forward Work Programme
	Enc. 1 for Forward Work Programme (Corporate Resources)


